3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below.

Meeting of the: Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton
Date & time: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 at 5:30 p.m.

The meeting of the Finance Committee will be conducted as a hybrid meeting

In person: Council Chambers (2™ floor of the Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth St.)

Virtual: You can attend the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via Zoom
https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/81559978490?pwd=T3hyNzJidCtHbThNZmkvdTJuSEFsZz09

Meeting ID: 815 5997 8490 Passcode: 490763

One tap mobile +16469313860,,815599784904,,,,*490763# US

Members: Brett Schumacher (Chair), Greg Jenson (Vice Chair), Leonard “Ozzie” Doom, Ben Heili, Lisa
Reeves, Mayor Tim Swadley (ex-officio), and David Thomas

1. Call to order

2. Roll call and verification of quorum

3. Certification and compliance with open meetings law
4. Public comment

5. Communications

6. Reports

a. Bank reconciliation 02-28-2023
Cash summary by fund 02-28-2023
Check reconciliation report 02-28-2023
Journal entry report 02-28-2023
Budget amendment report 02-28-2023
Receipt register 02-28-2023
Revenue / expenditure report — Finance Department 02-28-2023
Revenue / expenditure report — Shared Ride Services 02-28-2023
Revenue / expenditure report — General Revenues 02-28-2023
Revenue / expenditure report - Redevelopment Authority 02-28-2023
Revenue / expenditure report — City Council 02-28-2023
7. Approval of minutes of March 14, 2023
8. 0-xx-2023 Amend Section 2-585 of the Stoughton Code of Ordinances, relating to apportionment
of room tax revenue
9. Discussion and possible action regarding delinquent room taxes
a. Implementation of estimated quarterly billing
b. Implementation of required deposit
c. Withholding of liquor license
10. R-xxx-2023 Amend 2022 adopted budget for departmental deficits TIME SENSITIVE ITEM

FTOTE@ SO oo o

11. R-xxx-2023 Street Pulverization Project Contract 1-2023 TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
12. R-xxx-2023 North St & Bickley Ct Reconstruction Contract 2-2023 TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
13. R-xxx-2023 Jackson St Reconstruction Project Contract 3-2023 TIME SENSITIVE ITEM

14. R-xxx-2023 Adopt Tax Incremental Finance (TIF) application and update related TIF policy





TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
15. R-xxx-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget for Diversity, Inclusion and Equity Task Force strategic
plan TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
16. R-xxx-2023 Write off 2021-2022 delinquent personal property tax bills TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
17. Future agenda items
a. 04/25/2023 — March 2023 financial reports
b. To be determined — Creation and/or modification of city policies
i. Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments
ii. Future treatment of interest rate on special assessments
iii. Meal reimbursement rate indexed to IRS rate
iv. Amendment to investment policy and authorized depositories
v. Updates to fund balance policy
vi. Potential revisions of Capital Improvement Plan and Debt Management policy
vii. Creation of debt collection policy
viii. Update policy regarding disposal of property
ix. Development of fund balance policy specific to K-9 Fund
c. To be determined — Creation and/or modification of Tax Incremental Districts
i. Boundary amendment for Tax Incremental District #6 — Business Park
Expansion
ii. New Tax Incremental District activity for Stoughton Trailers
iii. Creation of overlay downtown Tax Incremental District
18. Adjourn

Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special
accommodation, should contact the Director of Finance'’s office at (608) 873-6691 at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.

In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments heard but does not have access to the
internet should also contact the Director of Finance’s office at the number above at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL







P : 1/2
03/21/2023 09:09 AM CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY age /

User: DAVE Bank 3 - US BANK
DB: Stoughton
Statement Date: 02/28/2023

Check Date Check Num Vendor Code Vendor Name Amount App

*** QUTSTANDING CHECKS ***

02/10/2022 73155 007022 ANTHONY ROMAN 174.42 AP
03/03/2022 73347 007734 I-CARE MEDICAID 69.00 AP
03/24/2022 73492 007466 BATTERY PRODUCTS INC 750.06 AP
03/24/2022 73493 007756 RICHARD CLAUS 13.00 AP
06/09/2022 74165 007817 SARAH CAPIK 25.20 AP
08/04/2022 74544 007847 CINEMA CREAMERY LLC 110.00 AP
08/11/2022 74611 007851 EMMA GUNSOLUS 13.86 AP
09/15/2022 74917 007867 RUNNNING WITH SWEETS 180.00 AP
09/22/2022 74955 007879 JIMMIE JOHNSON 200.00 AP
09/29/2022 75018 007884 E.P. HANSEN 15.99 AP
09/29/2022 75063 007883 ELI RUST 200.00 AP
10/13/2022 75151 007907 JOSEY BROWN 12.00 AP
11/03/2022 75375 007912 ELIOT ZOELLNER-STUBBS 16.99 AP
12/01/2022 75573 007858 PATRICIA RORVIG 82.50 AP
12/08/2022 75678 007966 JUDITH SWENSON 86.43 AP
01/05/2023 75840 002541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 4,126.48 AP
01/12/2023 75916 007664 CROCUS PROPERTIES LLC 34.66 AP
01/12/2023 75960 007776 TRAILER CITY 3,495.00 AP
01/19/2023 76001 007642 MATTHEW THIESSEN 1,146.89 AP
01/26/2023 76008 002541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 3,362.94 AP
01/26/2023 76047 006197 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY - SEQUOYA 28.99 AP
01/26/2023 76048 007677 CAROL MCARDELL 110.94 AP
01/26/2023 76071 007715 NICHOLAS OR ASHLEY STEFFEL 14.64 AP
01/26/2023 76090 001011 WISC MUNICIPAL COURT CLERKS AS 45.00 AP
02/02/2023 76096 008016 ADAM BENNETT 149.66 AP
02/02/2023 76099 008019 JANET BRAUN 149.66 AP
02/02/2023 76129 008011 CHRIS QUERAM 149.66 AP
02/02/2023 76132 008018 MARJORIE SCHUETT 149.66 AP
02/02/2023 76137 008008 JOHN SUMMERS 300.32 AP
02/02/2023 76146 004634 JON WALTERS 149.66 AP
02/09/2023 76168 007790 CHEESERS 125.00 AP
02/09/2023 76186 008047 CYRIL JANDREY 17.00 AP
02/09/2023 76188 002928 JEFFERSON COUNTY SHERIFF 500.00 AP
02/09/2023 76201 006177 CHRISTOPHER MURPHY 125.00 AP
02/09/2023 76208 008043 ASHLEY POTTS 135.00 AP
02/16/2023 76237 001066 DANE CO CHIEF OF POLICE ASSOC 100.00 AP
02/16/2023 76239 000284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 572.56 AP
02/16/2023 76242 006471 DONNA FOGELL 30.00 AP
02/16/2023 76246 008053 MARTHA HITT-BUETTNER 149.66 AP
02/16/2023 76248 000472 INKWORKS INC 18.25 AP
02/16/2023 76249 000504 TERRY KAHL 1,375.00 AP
02/16/2023 76254 008050 LINE-X OF MADISON INC 650.00 AP
02/16/2023 76261 008037 KYLE NGUYEN 11.66 AP
02/16/2023 76263 006295 PERFORMANCE FOODSERVICE TPC 84.53 AP
02/16/2023 76264 000720 PRIZE IMPRESSIONS LLC 117.00 AP
02/16/2023 76266 000760 CATHY RIGDON 66.67 AP
02/16/2023 76267 007858 PATRICIA RORVIG 55.60 AP
02/16/2023 76273 003346 TKK ELECTRONICS LLC 796.33 AP
02/22/2023 3016 (E) 008061 ALAINA SCHINDLER 347.01 AP
02/22/2023 3017 (E) 006150 CYNTHIA SCHLEGEL 34.97 AP
02/23/2023 76276 002541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 3,581.01 AP
02/23/2023 76277 008004 ABDO-SPOTLIGHT-MAGIC WAGON 63.85 AP
02/23/2023 76278 007277 ACCESSO SHOWARE 1,554.10 AP
02/23/2023 76279 006265 DAVID ADLER 7,000.00 AP
02/23/2023 76281 007828 ALADTEC 3,042.00 AP
02/23/2023 76283 003767 AT&T MOBILITY 1,187.39 AP
02/23/2023 76286 005540 BECKER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,066.25 AP
02/23/2023 76290 000237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 106.11 AP
02/23/2023 76291 007938 CONTINENTAL BATTERY COMPANY 533.34 AP
02/23/2023 76292 003083 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS 243.95 AP
02/23/2023 76294 000271 DANE COUNTY CLERK 300.00 AP
02/23/2023 76295 000279 DANE COUNTY HIGHWAY & TRANSPOR 1,200.00 AP
02/23/2023 76296 000284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 13.75 AP
02/23/2023 76298 000302 DEMCO INC 1,350.00 AP
02/23/2023 76299 001538 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN 188.00 AP
02/23/2023 76300 002340 TREVOR OR KELSEY DYBEVIK 543.50 AP
02/23/2023 76301 008059 ENVISIONWARE INC 123.90 AP
02/23/2023 76302 000356 FINDAWAY WORLD LLC 59.99 AP
02/23/2023 76303 008062 FIRESIDE COLLECTIVE LLC 5,000.00 AP
02/23/2023 76306 007191 GLS UTILITY LLC 367.50 AP

02/23/2023 76307 000408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 217.38 AP





P : 2/2
03/21/2023 09:09 AM CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY age /

User: DAVE Bank 3 - US BANK
DB: Stoughton
Statement Date: 02/28/2023

Check Date Check Num Vendor Code Vendor Name Amount App
02/23/2023 76308 008058 JAN HAM 17.99 AP
02/23/2023 76309 001510 HIGH ROAD TOURING LLC 1,000.00 AP
02/23/2023 76311 007281 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 5,004.90 AP
02/23/2023 76316 005868 ITU ABSORBTECH INC 44.65 AP
02/23/2023 76317 006475 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION 1,830.90 AP
02/23/2023 76318 000504 TERRY KAHL 1,270.00 AP
02/23/2023 76320 003409 LEE RECREATION LLC 2,048.00 AP
02/23/2023 76322 002958 MOYER'S INC 480.00 AP
02/23/2023 76323 000655 NEW FRONTIER TOURING 4,000.00 AP
02/23/2023 76324 005198 NORTHSTAR ARTISTS LLC 5,000.00 AP
02/23/2023 76325 005198 NORTHSTAR ARTISTS LLC 2,500.00 AP
02/23/2023 76326 007739 ORCHARD MEDIA LLC 700.00 AP
02/23/2023 76327 005080 MIKE POINT 88.55 AP
02/23/2023 76328 004182 POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC 642.48 AP
02/23/2023 76329 007153 QUADIENT LEASING USA INC 468.39 AP
02/23/2023 76332 008056 DANIEL RAU 6.99 AP
02/23/2023 76333 008063 RELIANT TALENT AGENCY LLC 5,000.00 AP
02/23/2023 76335 000794 SCHMIDT'S AUTO INC 140.00 AP
02/23/2023 76336 002033 SKYLINE MUSIC LLC 3,750.00 AP
02/23/2023 76338 000827 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 543.00 AP
02/23/2023 76339 007708 SSM HEALTH AT HOME 31.65 AP
02/23/2023 76341 000850 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 4,805.96 AP
02/23/2023 76342 000858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 272.23 AP
02/23/2023 76345 001937 STOUGHTON VISITOR SERVICES 16,820.86 AP
02/23/2023 76348 008064 THE FLAT FIVE CHICAGO LLC 1,000.00 AP
02/23/2023 76349 003346 TKK ELECTRONICS LLC 617.89 AP
02/23/2023 76351 006769 TREE WISE MEN LLC 16,367.25 AP
02/23/2023 76352 006271 TRUE NORTH CONSULTANTS 1,605.00 AP
02/23/2023 76353 001326 U.S. CELLULAR 162.04 AP
02/23/2023 76354 002147 VERIZON WIRELESS 190.87 AP
02/23/2023 76355 003095 WILLIAM ELLIOTT WHITMORE 3,500.00 AP
02/23/2023 76356 003540 WISCONSIN MAPPING LLC 250.00 AP

Totals: 103 130,576.47






03/21/2023 11:55 AM
DAVE

User:

CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY
FROM 02/01/2023 TO 02/28/2023

DB: Stoughton

FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Page:

Beginning Ending
Balance Total Total Balance
Fund Description 02/01/2023 Debits Credits 02/28/2023
100 GENERAL FUND 15,098,015.15 1,049,024.68 6,876,896.03 9,270,143.80
203 TID #3 FUND pund 203 posting error 0.00 305.88 458.82 (152.94)
205 TID #5 FUND . (16,013.67) 0.00 15,874.50 (31,888.17)
206 TID #6 Funp COTYrected in March (34,090.52) 914.69 37,823.67 (70, 999.50)
207 TID #7 FUND 1,255,207.82 25,006.56 8,752.83 1,271,461.55
208 TID #8 FUND Library property (12,081.67) 0.00 12,051.92 (24,133.59)
215 LIBRARY FUND (76,648.86) 15,115.96 74,759.46 (136,292.36)
217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND tax reclass entry 282,667.33 35,974.32 3,033.61 315,608.04
223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND has not been 781,723.75 2,784.07 2,125.00 782,382.82
224 STORM SEWER FUND posted yet 828, 688.92 66,079.77 168,408.98 726,359.71
225 CEMETERY ENDOWMENT FUND 23,941.36 83.79 0.00 24,025.15
229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP 13,415.52 52.22 98.53 13,369.21
230 TOWN SENTOR PROGRAMMING 14,596.27 33.85 828.05 13,802.07
231 SENTORS IN NEED 71,576.98 190.70 5,940.00 65,827.68
232 SENTOR CENTER SPECTAL FUND 561,934.49 2,017.26 691.65 563,260.10
234 FOOD PANTRY 417,772.44 3,036.11 7,853.35 412,955.20
235 LANDMARKS COMMTISSTON 5,892.52 15.87 0.00 5,908.39
236 TREE COMMISSION 8,798.26 21.24 3.91 8,815.59
242 FIRE DEPT SPECTAL FUND 60,738.50 2,223.93 43.96 62,918.47
243 FIRE PENSTION FUND 614,114.80 2,144.15 2.70 616,256.25
245 OPERA HOUSE FUND 184,425.56 118,544.70 188,439.11 114,531.15
247 TOURISM FUND 24,029.80 63.07 21,626.82 2,466.05
249 REFUSE FUND Refuse fund will 44,060.25 120.00 79,999.61 (35,819.36)
252 K9 FUND remain negative 17,184.98 40.85 532.87 16,692.96
253 AFFORDABLE HOUSTING FUND . 265,894.61 636.14 1,474.00 265,056.75
254 ARPA FUND until August 1,152,839.75 3,961.41 0.00 1,156,801.16
261 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY property tax 124,624.26 114,571.46 51,946.86 187,248.86
270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS settlement with 535,203.90 31,191.08 146,793.30 419,601.68
290 SHARED RIDE SERVICES fhe County 130,410.54 270.56 25,037.89 105, 643.21
300 DEBT SERVICE FUND 882,455.42 102, 666.37 0.00 985,121.79
400 CONSTRUCTION FUND 2,916,368.12 151, 539.30 45,938.14 3,021,969.28
410 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND Cash within all (87,908.60) 57,874.43 95,840.67 (125,874.84)
411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND the 4xx capital 417,466.26 17, 654.21 1,923.27 433,197.20
412 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND t£la funds 367,668.40 6,720.98 0.00 374,389.38
603 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES O Y Y 668,598.28 82,460.77 79,424.00 671, 635.05
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS needs to be 27,543,570.92 1,893,340.38 7,954,623.51 21,482,287.79

looked at yet



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight










P : 1/2
03/21/2023 12:04 PM CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY age /

User: DAVE Bank 3 - US BANK
DB: Stoughton
Statement Date: 02/28/2023

Check Date Check Num Vendor Code Vendor Name Amount App

*** QUTSTANDING CHECKS ***

02/10/2022 73155 007022 ANTHONY ROMAN 174.42 AP
03/03/2022 73347 007734 I-CARE MEDICAID 69.00 AP
03/24/2022 73492 007466 BATTERY PRODUCTS INC 750.06 AP
03/24/2022 73493 007756 RICHARD CLAUS 13.00 AP
06/09/2022 74165 007817 SARAH CAPIK 25.20 AP
08/04/2022 74544 007847 CINEMA CREAMERY LLC 110.00 AP
08/11/2022 74611 007851 EMMA GUNSOLUS 13.86 AP
09/15/2022 74917 007867 RUNNNING WITH SWEETS 180.00 AP
09/22/2022 74955 007879 JIMMIE JOHNSON 200.00 AP
09/29/2022 75018 007884 E.P. HANSEN 15.99 AP
09/29/2022 75063 007883 ELI RUST 200.00 AP
10/13/2022 75151 007907 JOSEY BROWN 12.00 AP
11/03/2022 75375 007912 ELIOT ZOELLNER-STUBBS 16.99 AP
12/01/2022 75573 007858 PATRICIA RORVIG 82.50 AP
12/08/2022 75678 007966 JUDITH SWENSON 86.43 AP
01/05/2023 75840 002541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 4,126.48 AP
01/12/2023 75916 007664 CROCUS PROPERTIES LLC 34.66 AP
01/12/2023 75960 007776 TRAILER CITY 3,495.00 AP
01/19/2023 76001 007642 MATTHEW THIESSEN 1,146.89 AP
01/26/2023 76008 002541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 3,362.94 AP
01/26/2023 76047 006197 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY - SEQUOYA 28.99 AP
01/26/2023 76048 007677 CAROL MCARDELL 110.94 AP
01/26/2023 76071 007715 NICHOLAS OR ASHLEY STEFFEL 14.64 AP
01/26/2023 76090 001011 WISC MUNICIPAL COURT CLERKS AS 45.00 AP
02/02/2023 76096 008016 ADAM BENNETT 149.66 AP
02/02/2023 76099 008019 JANET BRAUN 149.66 AP
02/02/2023 76129 008011 CHRIS QUERAM 149.66 AP
02/02/2023 76132 008018 MARJORIE SCHUETT 149.66 AP
02/02/2023 76137 008008 JOHN SUMMERS 300.32 AP
02/02/2023 76146 004634 JON WALTERS 149.66 AP
02/09/2023 76168 007790 CHEESERS 125.00 AP
02/09/2023 76186 008047 CYRIL JANDREY 17.00 AP
02/09/2023 76188 002928 JEFFERSON COUNTY SHERIFF 500.00 AP
02/09/2023 76201 006177 CHRISTOPHER MURPHY 125.00 AP
02/09/2023 76208 008043 ASHLEY POTTS 135.00 AP
02/16/2023 76237 001066 DANE CO CHIEF OF POLICE ASSOC 100.00 AP
02/16/2023 76239 000284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 572.56 AP
02/16/2023 76242 006471 DONNA FOGELL 30.00 AP
02/16/2023 76246 008053 MARTHA HITT-BUETTNER 149.66 AP
02/16/2023 76248 000472 INKWORKS INC 18.25 AP
02/16/2023 76249 000504 TERRY KAHL 1,375.00 AP
02/16/2023 76254 008050 LINE-X OF MADISON INC 650.00 AP
02/16/2023 76261 008037 KYLE NGUYEN 11.66 AP
02/16/2023 76263 006295 PERFORMANCE FOODSERVICE TPC 84.53 AP
02/16/2023 76264 000720 PRIZE IMPRESSIONS LLC 117.00 AP
02/16/2023 76266 000760 CATHY RIGDON 66.67 AP
02/16/2023 76267 007858 PATRICIA RORVIG 55.60 AP
02/16/2023 76273 003346 TKK ELECTRONICS LLC 796.33 AP
02/22/2023 3016 (E) 008061 ALAINA SCHINDLER 347.01 AP
02/22/2023 3017 (E) 006150 CYNTHIA SCHLEGEL 34.97 AP
02/23/2023 76276 002541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 3,581.01 AP
02/23/2023 76277 008004 ABDO-SPOTLIGHT-MAGIC WAGON 63.85 AP
02/23/2023 76278 007277 ACCESSO SHOWARE 1,554.10 AP
02/23/2023 76279 006265 DAVID ADLER 7,000.00 AP
02/23/2023 76281 007828 ALADTEC 3,042.00 AP
02/23/2023 76283 003767 AT&T MOBILITY 1,187.39 AP
02/23/2023 76286 005540 BECKER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,066.25 AP
02/23/2023 76290 000237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 106.11 AP
02/23/2023 76291 007938 CONTINENTAL BATTERY COMPANY 533.34 AP
02/23/2023 76292 003083 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS 243.95 AP
02/23/2023 76294 000271 DANE COUNTY CLERK 300.00 AP
02/23/2023 76295 000279 DANE COUNTY HIGHWAY & TRANSPOR 1,200.00 AP
02/23/2023 76296 000284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 13.75 AP
02/23/2023 76298 000302 DEMCO INC 1,350.00 AP
02/23/2023 76299 001538 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN 188.00 AP
02/23/2023 76300 002340 TREVOR OR KELSEY DYBEVIK 543.50 AP
02/23/2023 76301 008059 ENVISIONWARE INC 123.90 AP
02/23/2023 76302 000356 FINDAWAY WORLD LLC 59.99 AP
02/23/2023 76303 008062 FIRESIDE COLLECTIVE LLC 5,000.00 AP
02/23/2023 76306 007191 GLS UTILITY LLC 367.50 AP

02/23/2023 76307 000408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 217.38 AP





P : 2/2
03/21/2023 12:04 PM CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY age /

User: DAVE Bank 3 - US BANK
DB: Stoughton
Statement Date: 02/28/2023

Check Date Check Num Vendor Code Vendor Name Amount App
02/23/2023 76308 008058 JAN HAM 17.99 AP
02/23/2023 76309 001510 HIGH ROAD TOURING LLC 1,000.00 AP
02/23/2023 76311 007281 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 5,004.90 AP
02/23/2023 76316 005868 ITU ABSORBTECH INC 44.65 AP
02/23/2023 76317 006475 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION 1,830.90 AP
02/23/2023 76318 000504 TERRY KAHL 1,270.00 AP
02/23/2023 76320 003409 LEE RECREATION LLC 2,048.00 AP
02/23/2023 76322 002958 MOYER'S INC 480.00 AP
02/23/2023 76323 000655 NEW FRONTIER TOURING 4,000.00 AP
02/23/2023 76324 005198 NORTHSTAR ARTISTS LLC 5,000.00 AP
02/23/2023 76325 005198 NORTHSTAR ARTISTS LLC 2,500.00 AP
02/23/2023 76326 007739 ORCHARD MEDIA LLC 700.00 AP
02/23/2023 76327 005080 MIKE POINT 88.55 AP
02/23/2023 76328 004182 POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC 642.48 AP
02/23/2023 76329 007153 QUADIENT LEASING USA INC 468.39 AP
02/23/2023 76332 008056 DANIEL RAU 6.99 AP
02/23/2023 76333 008063 RELIANT TALENT AGENCY LLC 5,000.00 AP
02/23/2023 76335 000794 SCHMIDT'S AUTO INC 140.00 AP
02/23/2023 76336 002033 SKYLINE MUSIC LLC 3,750.00 AP
02/23/2023 76338 000827 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 543.00 AP
02/23/2023 76339 007708 SSM HEALTH AT HOME 31.65 AP
02/23/2023 76341 000850 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 4,805.96 AP
02/23/2023 76342 000858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 272.23 AP
02/23/2023 76345 001937 STOUGHTON VISITOR SERVICES 16,820.86 AP
02/23/2023 76348 008064 THE FLAT FIVE CHICAGO LLC 1,000.00 AP
02/23/2023 76349 003346 TKK ELECTRONICS LLC 617.89 AP
02/23/2023 76351 006769 TREE WISE MEN LLC 16,367.25 AP
02/23/2023 76352 006271 TRUE NORTH CONSULTANTS 1,605.00 AP
02/23/2023 76353 001326 U.S. CELLULAR 162.04 AP
02/23/2023 76354 002147 VERIZON WIRELESS 190.87 AP
02/23/2023 76355 003095 WILLIAM ELLIOTT WHITMORE 3,500.00 AP
02/23/2023 76356 003540 WISCONSIN MAPPING LLC 250.00 AP

Totals: 103 130,576.47






03/21/2023 12:07 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 1/17
FOR POST DATES FROM 02/01/2023 TO 02/28/2023
Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
02/01/2023 Ref Numl: '8758"
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 204-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 14,642.58
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 205-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 4,975.38
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 206-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 6,294.30
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 207-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 75,006.35
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 208-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 1,834.48
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 204-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 14,642.58
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 205-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 4,975.38
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 206-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 6,294.30
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 207-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 75,006.35
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 208-56400-41111 TAX INCREMENTS 1,834.48
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 461,959.83
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 4,083.75
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 2,676.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 15,416.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 9,529.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51420-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 13,290.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51440-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,754.17
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51510-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 32,114.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 10,943.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51550-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 22,334.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-51930-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 21,733.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-52100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 296,326.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-52200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 30,431.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-52400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 9,816.42
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 22,372.25
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 8,557.50
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53310-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 6,000.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,500.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-53420-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 8,416.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-54600-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 34,271.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-54910-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 2,166.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 2,083.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55200-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 31,455.08
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 12,350.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 2,597.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-55500-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 37,260.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-56300-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 8,113.58
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-56400-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 625.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-88888-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 163,792.75
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 215-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 60,573.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 215-00000-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 60,573.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 235-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 1,496.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 235-56700-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,496.67
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 245-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 19,573.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 245-00000-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 19,573.00
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 261-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 1,708.33





03/21/2023 12:07 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 2/17
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 02/01/2023 TO 02/28/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 261-56720-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,708.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 1,583.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 100-88888-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 1,583.33
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 290-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 657.17
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 290-53520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIOI 657.17
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 300-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 331,556.17
MONTHLY PROPERTY TAX ALLOCATION 300-00000-41112 PROPERTY TAX - DEBT SER' 331,556.17
MONTHLY GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 249-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY Ti 76,937.06
MONTHLY GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 249-53620-46420 GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 76,937.06
1,233,824.23 1,233,824.23
02/01/2023 JE Ref Numl: '8786"'
GL Trx #: 181069
MONTHLY EMS ADVANCE PAYMENT TO DEB'603-52300-59710 TRANS OUT - ADVANCE REP; 2,500.00
MONTHLY EMS ADVANCE PAYMENT TO DEB'300-00000-49710 TRANS IN - ADVANCE REPA’ 2,500.00
MONTHLY EMS ADVANCE PAYMENT TO DEB'603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,500.00
MONTHLY EMS ADVANCE PAYMENT TO DEB'300-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 2,500.00
5,000.00 5,000.00
02/01/2023 JE Ref Numl: '8794"'
GL Trx #: 181075
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 205-56400-50931 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICI 15,874.50
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 206-56400-50931 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICI 34,871.17
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 207-56400-50931 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICI 8,752.83
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 208-56400-50931 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICI 8,858.92
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 224-53300-59700 DEBT SERV TRANS - STORMI 25,672.25
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 300-00000-49216 TRANS IN - TID #5 15,874.50
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 300-00000-49217 TRANS IN - TID #6 34,871.17
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 300-00000-49218 TRANS IN - TID #7 8,752.83
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 300-00000-49219 TRANS IN - TID #8 8,858.92
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 300-00000-49700 DEBT SERV TRANS -- STORI 25,672.25
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 300-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 94,029.67
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 205-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 15,874.50
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 206-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 34,871.17
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 207-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 8,752.83
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 208-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 8,858.92
MONTHLY DEBT SERVICE TRANSFER 224-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 25,672.25
188,059.34 188,059.34





03/21/2023 12:07 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 3/17
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 02/01/2023 TO 02/28/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
02/01/2023 JE Ref Numl: '8801'
GL Trx #: 181081
MONTHLY ESTIMATED DEPRECIATION ENTI224-53300-50599 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 20,833.33
MONTHLY ESTIMATED DEPRECIATION ENTI224-00000-18900 ACCUM DEPRECIATION 20,833.33
MONTHLY ESTIMATED DEPRECIATION ENTI603-52300-50599 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 7,000.00
MONTHLY ESTIMATED DEPRECIATION ENTI603-00000-18900 ACCUM DEPRECIATION 7,000.00
27,833.33 27,833.33
02/03/2023 JE Ref Numl: '8920'
GL Trx #: 183561
MOVE TAX OVERPAYMENTS NOT PAID OUT 100-00000-21102 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 2.24
MOVE TAX OVERPAYMENTS NOT PAID OUT 100-88888-48940 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 2.24
2.24 2.24
02/03/2023 JE Ref Numl: '8924'
GL Trx #: 183608
HEARTSAVER TRAINING - PLANNING 100-56300-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 60.00
HEARTSAVER TRAINING - PLANNING 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 60.00
HEARTSAVER TRAINING - PLANNING 603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 60.00
HEARTSAVER TRAINING - PLANNING 603-52300-47460 CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTI 60.00
120.00 120.00
02/03/2023 JE Ref Numl: '8925'
GL Trx #: 183609
HEARTSAVER TRAINING - CLERKS 100-51420-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 40.00
HEARTSAVER TRAINING CLERKS 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 40.00
HEARTSAVER TRAINING - CLERKS 603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 40.00
HEARTSAVER TRAINING - CLERKS 603-52300-47460 CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTI 40.00
80.00 80.00
02/03/2023 JE Ref Numl: '8926'
GL Trx #: 183610
HEARTSAVER TRAINING - MAYOR 100-51400-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 20.00
HEARTSAVER TRAINING CLERKS 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 20.00
HEARTSAVER TRAINING - CLERKS 603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 20.00
HEARTSAVER TRAINING - CLERKS 603-52300-47460 CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTI 20.00
40.00 40.00





03/21/2023 12:07 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 4/17
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 02/01/2023 TO 02/28/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
02/09/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9041'
GL Trx #: 185605
CORRECT SCHUMACHER INVOICE GL CODII100-52120-50350 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 152.94
CORRECT SCHUMACHER INVOICE GL CODII203-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 152.94
CORRECT SCHUMACHER INVOICE GL CODII203-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYARLE 152.94
CORRECT SCHUMACHER INVOICE GL CODII100-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYARLE 152.94
CORRECT SCHUMACHER INVOICE GL CODII203-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 152.94
CORRECT SCHUMACHER INVOICE GL CODII100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 152.94
CORRECT SCHUMACHER INVOICE GL CODII100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 152.94
CORRECT SCHUMACHER INVOICE GL CODII203-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 152.94
611.76 611.76
02/10/2023 JE Ref Numl: '8953"
GL Trx #: 183880
COPIER USAGE - JANUARY 2023 100-55300-50315-32400000 ADS & PUBLICATIONS - RE( 5.22
COPIER USAGE - JANUARY 2023 100-51510-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 247.44
COPIER USAGE - JANUARY 2023 100-56300-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES - PIL. 139.74
COPIER USAGE - JANUARY 2023 100-51510-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 494,10
COPIER USAGE - JANUARY 2023 100-51440-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 101.70
494.10 494.10
02/14/2023 JE Ref Numl: '8959"
GL Trx #: 184030
REVERSE PRIOR YEAR RECLASS ENTRY 270-00000-25600 DUE TO WATER UTILITY 87,077.87
REVERSE PRIOR YEAR RECLASS ENTRY 270-00000-25701 DUE TO SEWER 59,715.43
REVERSE PRIOR YEAR RECLASS ENTRY 270-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYARLE 146,793.30
146,793.30 146,793.30
02/14/2023 JE Ref Numl: '8960"
GL Trx #: 184040
RECLASS DEBT BOOK PAYMENT BY STO U'100-00000-15600 DUE FROM WATER UTILITY 4,875.00
RECLASS DEBT BOOK PAYMENT BY STO U'100-51520-50401 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 4,875.00
4,875.00 4,875.00





03/21/2023 12:07 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 5/17
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 02/01/2023 TO 02/28/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
02/16/2023 JE Ref Numl: '8963'
GL Trx #: 184183
PRIMARY CHECKING 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 16.38
ROOM TAXES 100-88888-41210 ROOM TAXES 16.38
RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 247-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 22,286.00
PRIMARY CHECKING 247-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 16.38
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 247-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABRLE 20,057.41
DEF INFLOW ROOM TAXES 247-00000-26630 DEF INFLOW ROOM TAXES 2,212.21
DEF INFLOW ROOM TAXES 910-00000-26630 DEF INFLOW ROOM TAXES 2,212.21
ROOM TAXES 910-91056-41210 ROOM TAXES 2,212.21
24,514.59 24,514.59
02/16/2023 JE Ref Numl: '8969'
GL Trx #: 184187
INTEREST 236-53300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 19.50
DONATIONS 236-53300-48550 DONATIONS 75.00
LUMBER SALES 236-56900-46470 LUMBER SALES 71.09
SALES TAX PAYABLE 100-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE 3.91
INTEREST 236-56900-48110 INTEREST INCOME 19.50
PRIMARY CHECKING 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 3.91
PRIMARY CHECKING 236-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 3.91
98.41 98.41
02/16/2023 JE Ref Numl: '8972'
GL Trx #: 184190
SRCVD IN 2023 BUT FOR 2022 247-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 1,187.53
SRCVD IN 2023 BUT FOR 2022 247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 1,187.53
1,187.53 1,187.53
02/17/2023 JE Ref Numl: '8975'
GL Trx #: 184193
JANUARY 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 65,671.55
JANUARY 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-53300-46300 STORMWATER USER FEES 65,671.55
JANUARY 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-53300-50217-50600000 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRA( 1,085.01
JANUARY 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-53300-50217-50600000 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRA( 1,285.71
JANUARY 2023 STORMWATER REVENUE 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 2,370.72
68,042.27 68,042.27





03/21/2023 12:07 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 6/17
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 02/01/2023 TO 02/28/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
02/17/2023 JE Ref Numl: '8978'
GL Trx #: 184196
TO RECORD FEBRUARY TAX SETTLEMENT 100-00000-24330 VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTR: 380,027.18
TO RECORD FEBRUARY TAX SETTLEMENT 100-00000-24320 SCHOOL DISTRICT TAXES P, 4,000,137.16
TO RECORD FEBRUARY TAX SETTLEMENT 100-00000-24310 COUNTY & STATE TAXES PA' 1,430,663.01
TO RECORD FEBRUARY TAX SETTLEMENT 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 5,810,827.35
5,810,827.35 5,810,827.35
02/17/2023 JE Ref Numl: '8981'
GL Trx #: 184278
RECLASS ANYTIME FITNESS 1ST QTR 20:100-51930-50170 FITNESS CLUB DUES 3,500.00
RECLASS ANYTIME FITNESS 1ST QTR 20:100-51930-50520-41100000 WORKERS COMP. INSURANCE 3,500.00
3,500.00 3,500.00
02/20/2023 JE Ref Numl: '8989'
GL Trx #: 184328
TO RECORD JANUARYS SALES TAX 100-55300-50213-32400000 SALES TAX - RECREATION 141.81
TO RECORD JANUARYS SALES TAX 100-51510-41222 SALES TAX DISCOUNT 10.00
TO RECORD JANUARYS SALES TAX 215-55110-50300 MISC EXPENSES 8.55
TO RECORD JANUARYS SALES TAX 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H 1,080.14
TO RECORD JANUARYS SALES TAX 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 336.49
TO RECORD JANUARYS SALES TAX 215-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 8.55
TO RECORD JANUARYS SALES TAX 245-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,080.14
TO RECORD JANUARYS SALES TAX 100-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE 204.68
1,435.18 1,435.18
02/21/2023 JE Ref Numl: '8994'
GL Trx #: 184333
TO RECORD DIST 7064 SPECIAL ASSESSI270-00000-12601 SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C . 73,701.83
TO RECORD DIST 7064 SPECIAL ASSESSI270-00000-26200 DEF INFLOW - CURB AND GI 73,701.83
73,701.83 73,701.83
02/21/2023 JE Ref Numl: '8997'
GL Trx #: 184336
LUCAS III CPR COMPRESSION DEVICE 603-52320-50899 CONTRA CAPITAL OUTLAY 15,213.34
LUCAS III CPR COMPRESSION DEVICE 603-00000-18240 EQUIPMENT 15,213.34
15,213.34 15,213.34
02/21/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9000'
GL Trx #: 184340
TO RECORD DIST 7065 SPECIAL ASSESSI270-00000-12601 SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C . 19,157.11
TO RECORD DIST 7065 SPECIAL ASSESSI270-00000-26200 DEF INFLOW - CURB AND Gl 19,157.11
19,157.11 19,157.11





03/21/2023 12:07 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 7/17
FOR POST DATES FROM 02/01/2023 TO 02/28/2023
Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
02/21/2023 Ref Numl: '9001'
TO RECORD DIST 7066 SPECIAL ASSESSI270-00000-12601 SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C . 11,163.13
TO RECORD DIST 7066 SPECIAL ASSESSI270-00000-26200 DEF INFLOW - CURB AND Gl 11,163.13
11,163.13 11,163.13
02/21/2023 Ref Numl: '9002'
TO RECORD DIST 7067 SPECIAL ASSESSI270-00000-12601 SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C . 18,016.42
TO RECORD DIST 7067 SPECIAL ASSESSI270-00000-26200 DEF INFLOW - CURB AND Gl 18,016.42
18,016.42 18,016.42
02/21/2023 Ref Numl: '9003'
TO RECORD DIST 7068 SPECIAL ASSESSI270-00000-12601 SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C . 12,457.08
TO RECORD DIST 7068 SPECIAL ASSESSI270-00000-26200 DEF INFLOW - CURB AND Gl 12,457.08
12,457.08 12,457.08
02/21/2023 Ref Numl: '9005'
TO RECORD DIST 7069 SPECIAL ASSESSI270-00000-12601 SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C . 47,898.96
TO RECORD DIST 7069 SPECIAL ASSESSI270-00000-26200 DEF INFLOW - CURB AND Gl 47,898.96
47,898.96 47,898.96
02/21/2023 Ref Numl: '9050'
TO CORRECT JE# 8996 100-00000-15247 DUE FROM TOURISM FUND 0.01
TO CORRECT JE# 8996 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 0.01
0.01 0.01
02/22/2023 Ref Numl: '8995'
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 410-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 34,660.69
TRANSFER FROM WISC TO CHECKING 410-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 34,660.69
34,660.69 34,660.69
02/23/2023 Ref Numl: '8998'
WISC EMS EQUIPMENT TO WISC EMS GENI603-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 15,213.34
WISC EMS EQUIPMENT TO WISC EMS GENI603-52320-11302 WISC INVESTMENT EQUIP S: 15,213.34
15,213.34 15,213.34





03/21/2023 12:07 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 8/17
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 02/01/2023 TO 02/28/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
02/23/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9009'
GL Trx #: 184721
REVERSE PRIOR YEAR ACCRUAL DANE COI100-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 4,772.27
REVERSE PRIOR YEAR ACCRUAL DANE COI100-52100-50241 DANE COUNTY COM FEES 4,772.27
4,772.27 4,772.27
02/28/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9021'
GL Trx #: 185498
TO RECORD FEBRUARY ACTIVITY 270-00000-26200 DEF INFLOW - CURB AND Gl 29,561.03
TO RECORD FEBRUARY ACTIVITY 270-00000-12601 SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C . 29,561.03
29,561.03 29,561.03
02/28/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9022'
GL Trx #: 185499
TO ADJUST SA 0511 092 5083 8 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 0.90
TO ADJUST SA 0511 092 5083 8 270-00000-12601 SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C . 0.90
0.90 0.90
02/28/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9031'
GL Trx #: 185505
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L:215-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 162.08
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L:215-00000-46710 LIBRARY FEES 85.28
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L:215-00000-46712 COPY MACHINE 76.80
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L:217-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 15.70
TO RECORD CREDIT CARD PAYMENT TO L:217-00000-48500 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 15.70
177.78 177.78
02/28/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9032'
GL Trx #: 185506
TO RECORD INTEREST - O.H. 245-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 27.17
TO RECORD INTEREST - O.H. 245-00000-48110-50200000 INTEREST INCOME 27.17
27.17 27.17
02/28/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9033'
GL Trx #: 185507
TO RECORD MERCHANT FEES -0O.H. 245-55190-50216-50200000 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRA( 1,627.63
TO RECORD MERCHANT FEES -O.H. 245-00000-11102 US BANK - CC 1,627.63
1,627.63 1,627.63





03/21/2023 12:07 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 9/17
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 02/01/2023 TO 02/28/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
02/28/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9034'
GL Trx #: 185508
RECLASS WBBIC PAYMENT RECEIVED 261-57120-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - REVO: 42,162.76
RECLASS WBBIC PAYMENT RECEIVED 261-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - GENEI 42,162.76
RECLASS JANUARY WISC INTEREST 261-57120-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - REVO: 254.05
RECLASS JANUARY WISC INTEREST 261-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - GENEI 254.05
ELIMINATE 261-56720-11100 CHECKING 261-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - GENEI 9,121.88
ELIMINATE 261-56720-11100 CHECKING 261-56720-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - GENEI 9,121.88
RECLASS DEFERRED INFLOW 261-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 20,500.00
RECLASS DEFERRED INFLOW 261-56720-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 20,500.00
TRANSFER FUND 261 PROPERTY TAX LEV'100-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 20,500.00
TRANSFER FUND 261 PROPERTY TAX LEV'261-56720-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 20,500.00
TRANSFER FUND 261 PROPERTY TAX LEV'100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 20,500.00
TRANSFER FUND 261 PROPERTY TAX LEV'261-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - GENEI 20,500.00
113,038.69 113,038.69
02/28/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9035"
GL Trx #: 185509
JE 9034 POSTED BACKWARDS 261-56720-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T. 41,000.00
JE 9034 POSTED BACKWARDS 261-00000-26600 DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY T, 41,000.00
41,000.00 41,000.00
02/28/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9043"
GL Trx #: 185607
DIFFERENCE IN WHAT BANK SAID 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 4.00
DIFFERENCE IN WHAT BANK SAID WE DE:100-88888-46110 MISC. REVENUE 4.00
4.00 4.00
02/28/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9045"
GL Trx #: 185609
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 100-00000-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT P( 318.27
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 100-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 318.27
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 400-00000-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT P( 766.54
TO RECORD LGIP INTEREST 400-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 766.54
1,084.81 1,084.81
02/28/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9047'
GL Trx #: 185611
TO RECORD MONTHLY INTEREST 100-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 960.89
TO RECORD MONTHLY INTEREST 100-00000-11301 WISC LTD 960.89
960.89 960.89





03/21/2023 12:07 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 10/17
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 02/01/2023 TO 02/28/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
02/28/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9051'
GL Trx #: 185614
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 206-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 695.49
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 206-56400-48110 INTEREST INCOME 695.49
695.49 695.49
02/28/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9052'
GL Trx #: 185615
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 400-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 778.12
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 400-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 778.12
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 224-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 184.79
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 224-53300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 184.79
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 410-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 0.02
TO RECORD MONTHLY DEBT INTEREST 410-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.02
962.93 962.93





03/21/2023 12:07 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

JOURNALS REPORT Page: 11/17

FOR POST DATES FROM 02/01/2023 TO 02/28/2023

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
02/28/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9053"
GL Trx #: 185617
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI100-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 34,637.91
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI100-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 34,637.91
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI207-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3,538.34
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI207-56400-48110 INTEREST INCOME 3,538.34
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI217-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 704.18
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI217-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 704.18
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI223-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,482.70
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI223-55300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,482.70
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI225-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 83.56
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI225-54910-48109 INTEREST 1.05
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI225-54910-48110 INTEREST INCOME 82.51
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52310-11302 WISC INVESTMENT TRUCK S. 865.25
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52310-48110 INTEREST INCOME 865.25
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52320-11302 WISC INVESTMENT EQUIP S. 1,047.55
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52320-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,047.55
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI231-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 80.28
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI231-54600-48110 INTEREST INCOME 80.28
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI232-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 736.72
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI232-54600-48110 INTEREST INCOME 736.72
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI234-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,363.08
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI234-55100-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,363.08
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI242-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 74.25
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI242-52200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 74.25
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI243-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 2,128.51
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI243-52200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 2,128.51
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI270-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,626.54
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI270-53300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,626.54
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI400-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 14,884.71
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI400-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 14,884.71
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI411-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,293.97
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI411-53200-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,293.97
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI412-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,685.57
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI412-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,685.57
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI300-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 537.66
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI300-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 537.66
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI235-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 5.13
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI235-56700-48110 INTEREST INCOME 5.13
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI224-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,812.88
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI224-53300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 1,812.88
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI410-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 90.90
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI410-00000-48110 INTEREST INCOME 90.90
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI254-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3,792.63
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI254-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 3,792.63
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 13.39
TO RECORD MONTHLY WISC INTEREST EAI603-52300-48110 INTEREST INCOME 13.39





03/21/2023 12:07 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 12/17
User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 02/01/2023 TO 02/28/2023
DB: Stoughton
Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
72,485.71 72,485.71
02/28/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9056'
GL Trx #: 185956
RECORD CITY SHARE OF COURT REVENUE 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 6,224.60
RECORD CITY SHARE OF COURT REVENUE 100-51200-45100 COURT PENALTIES/COSTS 6,224.60
6,224.60 6,224.60
02/28/2023 JE Ref Numl: '9072'
GL Trx #: 186095
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51200-50211 POSTAGE 44 .77
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51440-50211 POSTAGE 197.19
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-52100-50211 POSTAGE 84.49
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-52200-50211 POSTAGE 5.40
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-53300-50211 POSTAGE 1.20
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-54600-50211 POSTAGE 65.58
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-55300-50211 POSTAGE 42.00
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51420-50211 POSTAGE 44.52
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51510-50211 POSTAGE 233.40
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-56300-50211 POSTAGE 102.24
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-51550-50211 POSTAGE 0.60
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 245-55190-50346-50200000 OPERATING EXPENSES-MISC 45.18
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 245-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 45.18
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 234-54420-50211 POSTAGE 38.04
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 234-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 38.04
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 603-52300-50310-30100000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 9.54
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 603-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 9.54
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 92.76
RECORD MONTHLY POSTAGE 100-00000-12560 PREPAID POSTAGE 914.15
1,006.91 1,006.91
8,038,451.35 8,038,451.35
TOTALS:
PRIMARY CHECKING 100-00000-11100 5,831,699.56
WISC LTD 100-00000-11301 960.89
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 100-00000-11302 34,637.91
LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 100-00000-11305 318.27
PREPAID POSTAGE 100-00000-12560 914.15
TAXES RECEIVABLE 100-00000-13070 20,500.00
DUE FROM TOURISM FUND 100-00000-15247 0.01
DUE FROM WATER UTILITY 100-00000-15600 4,875.00
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 100-00000-21100 4,619.33
TAX OVERPAYMENTS 100-00000-21102 2.24
SALES TAX PAYABLE 100-00000-21104 200.77
COURT FINES 100-00000-22210 6,224.60

COUNTY & STATE TAXES PAYABLE

100-00000-24310

1,430,663.

01





03/21/2023 12:07 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 13/17

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 02/01/2023 TO 02/28/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
SCHOOL DISTRICT TAXES PAYABLE 100-00000-24320 4,000,137.16
VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT TAX 100-00000-24330 380,027.18
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 100-00000-26600 460,376.50
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51100-41110 4,083.75
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51200-41110 2,676.00
COURT PENALTIES/COSTS 100-51200-45100 6,224.60
POSTAGE 100-51200-50211 44.77
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51300-41110 15,416.67
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51400-41110 9,529.50
TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 100-51400-50212 20.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51420-41110 13,290.50
POSTAGE 100-51420-50211 44.52
TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 100-51420-50212 40.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51440-41110 1,754.17
POSTAGE 100-51440-50211 197.19
OPERATING EXPENSES 100-51440-50340 101.70
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51510-41110 32,114.33
SALES TAX DISCOUNT 100-51510-41222 10.00
POSTAGE 100-51510-50211 233.40
OFFICE SUPPLIES 100-51510-50310 246.66
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51520-41110 10,943.33
SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT 100-51520-50401 4,875.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51550-41110 22,334.50
POSTAGE 100-51550-50211 0.60
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-51930-41110 21,733.33
FITNESS CLUB DUES 100-51930-50170 3,500.00
WORKERS COMP. INSURANCE 100-51930-50520-41100000 3,500.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-52100-41110 296,326.50
POSTAGE 100-52100-50211 84.49
DANE COUNTY COM FEES 100-52100-50241 4,772.27
REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 100-52120-50350 152.94
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-52200-41110 30,431.50
POSTAGE 100-52200-50211 5.40
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-52400-41110 9,816.42
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53200-41110 22,372.25
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53300-41110 8,557.50
POSTAGE 100-53300-50211 1.20
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53310-41110 6,000.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53400-41110 1,500.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-53420-41110 8,416.67
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-54600-41110 34,271.33
POSTAGE 100-54600-50211 65.58
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-54910-41110 2,166.67
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55100-41110 2,083.33
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55200-41110 31,455.08
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55300-41110 12,350.67
POSTAGE 100-55300-50211 42.00
SALES TAX - RECREATION 100-55300-50213-32400000 141.81





03/21/2023 12:07 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 14/17

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 02/01/2023 TO 02/28/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
ADS & PUBLICATIONS - RECREATION 100-55300-50315-32400000 5.22
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55400-41110 2,597.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-55500-41110 37,260.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-56300-41110 8,113.58
POSTAGE 100-56300-50211 102.24
TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 100-56300-50212 60.00
OPERATING EXPENSES - PLANNING DEPAI100-56300-50340 139.74
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-56400-41110 625.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 100-88888-41110 165,376.08
ROOM TAXES 100-88888-41210 16.38
MISC. REVENUE 100-88888-46110 4.00
INTEREST INCOME 100-88888-48110 35,917.07
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 100-88888-48940 2.24
PRIMARY CHECKING 203-00000-11100 152.94
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 203-00000-21100 152.94
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 204-00000-26600 14,642.58
TAX INCREMENTS 204-56400-41111 14,642.58
PRIMARY CHECKING 205-00000-11100 15,874.50
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 205-00000-26600 4,975.38
TAX INCREMENTS 205-56400-41111 4,975.38
TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE 205-56400-50931 15,874.50
PRIMARY CHECKING 206-00000-11100 34,871.17
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 206-00000-11302 695.49
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 206-00000-26600 6,294.30
TAX INCREMENTS 206-56400-41111 6,294.30
INTEREST INCOME 206-56400-48110 695.49
TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE 206-56400-50931 34,871.17
PRIMARY CHECKING 207-00000-11100 8,752.83
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 207-00000-11302 3,538.34
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 207-00000-26600 75,006.35
TAX INCREMENTS 207-56400-41111 75,006.35
INTEREST INCOME 207-56400-48110 3,538.34
TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE 207-56400-50931 8,752.83
PRIMARY CHECKING 208-00000-11100 8,858.92
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 208-00000-26600 1,834.48
TAX INCREMENTS 208-56400-41111 1,834.48
TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE 208-56400-50931 8,858.92
PRIMARY CHECKING 215-00000-11100 8.55
US BANK - CC 215-00000-11102 162.08
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 215-00000-26600 60,573.33
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 215-00000-41110 60,573.33
LIBRARY FEES 215-00000-46710 85.28
COPY MACHINE 215-00000-46712 76.80
MISC EXPENSES 215-55110-50300 8.55
US BANK - CC 217-00000-11102 15.70
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 217-00000-11302 704.18
INTEREST INCOME 217-00000-48110 704.18
DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 217-00000-48500 15.70





03/21/2023 12:07 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 15/17

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 02/01/2023 TO 02/28/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 223-00000-11302 1,482.70
INTEREST INCOME 223-55300-48110 1,482.70
PRIMARY CHECKING 224-00000-11100 25,672.25
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 224-00000-11302 1,997.67
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 224-00000-13010 63,300.83
ACCUM DEPRECIATION 224-00000-18900 20,833.33
STORMWATER USER FEES 224-53300-46300 65,671.55
INTEREST INCOME 224-53300-48110 1,997.67
OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3 224-53300-50217-50600000 2,370.72
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 224-53300-50599 20,833.33
DEBT SERV TRANS - STORMWATER UTILI'224-53300-59700 25,672.25
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 225-00000-11302 83.56
INTEREST 225-54910-48109 1.05
INTEREST INCOME 225-54910-48110 82.51
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 231-00000-11302 80.28
INTEREST INCOME 231-54600-48110 80.28
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 232-00000-11302 736.72
INTEREST INCOME 232-54600-48110 736.72
PRIMARY CHECKING 234-00000-11100 38.04
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 234-00000-11302 1,363.08
POSTAGE 234-54420-50211 38.04
INTEREST INCOME 234-55100-48110 1,363.08
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 235-00000-11302 5.13
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 235-00000-26600 1,496.67
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 235-56700-41110 1,496.67
INTEREST INCOME 235-56700-48110 5.13
PRIMARY CHECKING 236-00000-11100 3.91
INTEREST INCOME 236-53300-48110 19.50
DONATIONS 236-53300-48550 75.00
LUMBER SALES 236-56900-46470 71.09
INTEREST INCOME 236-56900-48110 19.50
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 242-00000-11302 74.25
INTEREST INCOME 242-52200-48110 74.25
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 243-00000-11302 2,128.51
INTEREST INCOME 243-52200-48110 2,128.51
PRIMARY CHECKING 245-00000-11100 1,125.32
US BANK - CC 245-00000-11102 1,600.46
SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 245-00000-21104 1,080.14
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 245-00000-26600 19,573.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 245-00000-41110 19,573.00
INTEREST INCOME 245-00000-48110-50200000 27.17
OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2 245-55190-50216-50200000 1,627.63
OPERATING EXPENSES-MISC EVENT EXPEI245-55190-50346-50200000 45.18
PRIMARY CHECKING 247-00000-11100 16.38
RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 247-00000-13012 23,473.53
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 247-00000-21100 20,057.41
DEF INFLOW ROOM TAXES 247-00000-26630 2,212.21

ROOM TAXES

247-56710-41210

1,187.

53





03/21/2023 12:07 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 16/17

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 02/01/2023 TO 02/28/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 249-00000-26600 76,937.06
GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 249-53620-46420 76,937.06
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 254-00000-11302 3,792.63
INTEREST INCOME 254-88888-48110 3,792.63
PRIMARY CHECKING - GENERAL 261-00000-11100 12,794.93
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 261-00000-26600 18,791.67
PRIMARY CHECKING - GENERAL 261-56720-11100 9,121.88
TAXES RECEIVABLE 261-56720-13070 20,500.00
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 261-56720-26600 20,500.00
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 261-56720-41110 1,708.33
PRIMARY CHECKING - REVOLVING LOAN 1261-57120-11100 42,416.81
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 270-00000-11302 1,626.54
SPEC ASSMTS RECVABLE-C & G 270-00000-12601 152,832.60
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 270-00000-21100 146,793.30
DUE TO WATER UTILITY 270-00000-25600 87,077.87
DUE TO SEWER 270-00000-25701 59,715.43
DEF INFLOW - CURB AND GUTTER 270-00000-26200 152,833.50
CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 270-00000-42100 0.90
INTEREST INCOME 270-53300-48110 1,626.54
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 290-00000-26600 657.17
PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 290-53520-41110 657.17
PRIMARY CHECKING 300-00000-11100 96,529.67
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 300-00000-11302 537.66
DEF INFLOW - PROPERTY TAXES 300-00000-26600 331,556.17
PROPERTY TAX - DEBT SERVICE 300-00000-41112 331,556.17
INTEREST INCOME 300-00000-48110 537.66
TRANS IN - TID #5 300-00000-49216 15,874.50
TRANS IN - TID #6 300-00000-49217 34,871.17
TRANS IN - TID #7 300-00000-49218 8,752.83
TRANS IN - TID #8 300-00000-49219 8,858.92
DEBT SERV TRANS -- STORM WATER UTI:300-00000-49700 25,672.25
TRANS IN - ADVANCE REPAYMENT 300-00000-49710 2,500.00
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 400-00000-11302 15,662.83
LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 400-00000-11305 766.54
INTEREST INCOME 400-00000-48110 16,429.37
PRIMARY CHECKING 410-00000-11100 34,660.69
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 410-00000-11302 34,569.77
INTEREST INCOME 410-00000-48110 90.92
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 411-00000-11302 1,293.97
INTEREST INCOME 411-53200-48110 1,293.97
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 412-00000-11302 1,685.57
INTEREST INCOME 412-88888-48110 1,685.57
PRIMARY CHECKING 603-00000-11100 2,389.54
WISC INVESTMENT FUND 603-00000-11302 15,226.73
EQUIPMENT 603-00000-18240 15,213.34
ACCUM DEPRECIATION 603-00000-18900 7,000.00
CHARGES TO OTHER DEPARTMENTS 603-52300-47460 120.00
INTEREST INCOME 603-52300-48110 13.39





03/21/2023 12:07 PM JOURNALS REPORT Page: 17/17

User: DAVE FOR POST DATES FROM 02/01/2023 TO 02/28/2023

DB: Stoughton

Post Date Journal Description GL Number GL Description DR Amount CR Amount
OFFICE SUPPLIES 603-52300-50310-30100000 9.54
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 603-52300-50599 7,000.00
TRANS OUT - ADVANCE REPAYMENT 603-52300-59710 2,500.00
WISC INVESTMENT TRUCK SINKING 603-52310-11302 865.25
INTEREST INCOME 603-52310-48110 865.25
WISC INVESTMENT EQUIP SINKING 603-52320-11302 14,165.79
INTEREST INCOME 603-52320-48110 1,047.55
CONTRA CAPITAL OUTLAY 603-52320-50899 15,213.34
DEF INFLOW ROOM TAXES 910-00000-26630 2,212.21
ROOM TAXES 910-91056-41210 2,212.21

GRAND TOTAL: 7,900,947.65 7,900,947.65






03/21/2023 12:09 PM BUDGET AMENDMENT DETAIL REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1

User: DAVE Post Dates: 02/01/2023 to 02/28/2023
DB: Stoughton

GL Number JNL POST REF# DESCRIPTION CHANGE TO BUDGET
CODE DATE INCREASE (DECREASE)
236-53300-48110 BA 02/16/2023 8968 INTEREST (20.00)
236-53300-48550 BA 02/16/2023 8968 DONATIONS (3,000.00)
236-53300-49910 BA 02/16/2023 8968 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 1,020.00
236-53300-50340-505000(BA 02/16/2023 8968 OPERATING EXPENSES (2,000.00)
236-56900-43690 BA 02/16/2023 8968 OTHER STATE GRANTS 750.00
236-56900-46470 BA 02/16/2023 8968 LUMBER SALES 750.00
236-56900-46480 BA 02/16/2023 8968 TREE SALES 750.00
236-56900-48110 BA 02/16/2023 8968 INTEREST 20.00
236-56900-48550 BA 02/16/2023 8968 DONATIONS 750.00
236-56900-49910 BA 02/16/2023 8968 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY (1,020.00)
236-56900-50310 BA 02/16/2023 8968 OFFICE SUPPLIES 250.00
236-56900-50360 BA 02/16/2023 8968 TREE PURCHASES 1,000.00
236-56900-50428 BA 02/16/2023 8968 SMALL ITEMS OF EQUIPMENT 750.00

Fund 236 Tree Commission

Revenues -- All revenue was previously classified as donations, but in reality were state grants and
taxable sales of trees and lumber. Adjustments were made so that sales tax is properly calculated and
remitted to the State of Wisconsin.

Expenditures -- Rather than bundled together as "operating expenses," the expenditures were split based
upon actual purchases made during calendar year 2022.






03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 1/54
User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
v 100066489 02/01/2023 TRACIE ***x YVOID *** INCORRECT PAYMENT AMOUNT
302 PARKING FINES 39826 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 0.00 Void Amount: 50.00
0.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10003
C 100066490 02/01/2023 TRACIE ACKERMAN, CHERYL
302 PARKING FINES 39230 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3137
30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3137
C 100066491 02/01/2023 TRACIE SORENSEN, MICHELLE
302 PARKING FINES 39229 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3138
PD BY CHERYL ACKERMAN
C 100066492 02/01/2023 TRACIE CHIRAFISI LAW OFFICE
304 MISC REVENUES 22-452546 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 19.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9511
19.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9511
C 100066493 02/01/2023 TRACIE HAGGERTY, CHRISTOPHER
302 PARKING FINES 39953 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00
302 PARKING FINES 39238 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00
60.00 CASH
C 100066494 02/01/2023 TRACIE THOMPSON, RACHEL
302 PARKING FINES 39954 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28138607943
30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28138607943
C 100066495 02/01/2023 TRACIE NGYUEN, QUYNH
302 PARKING FINES 39826 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10040
30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10040
C 100066497 02/01/2023 SUSAN LAKESTONE PROPERTIES
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 350.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1656
2300040
ZONING PLAN REVIEWS
C 100066498 02/01/2023 SUSAN GENESIS EXTERIORS
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 170.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 20884
2300031
REPLACE DECK
C 100066499 02/01/2023 SUSAN DAVE JONES INC
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 066561
2300028
WATER HEATER REPLACEMENT
C 100066500 02/01/2023 TRACIE ROQUE RIZO, FRANKLIN
301 BAILS/FINES BI764533-0 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00
301 BAILS/FINES BI764534-1 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00
248.00
250.00 CASH
(2.00) CASH

248.00





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 2/54
User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100066501 02/01/2023 SUSAN HARKER HEATING & COOLING INC
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 110.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 148009
2300041 55.00 REPLACE GF
2300042 55.00 REPLACE GF/AC
C 100066502 02/01/2023 TRACIE VOLKMANN, MARK
302 PARKING FINES 39236 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1029
30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1029
C 100066503 02/01/2023 EMILY SMITH, AARON
302 392408 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CREDIT CARD 128829008
30.00 CREDIT CARD 128829008
C 100066504 02/01/2023 EMILY OLSEN, BRIAN
302 39809 AND 39811 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 60.00 CREDIT CARD 128831824
60.00 CREDIT CARD 128831824
C 100066505 02/01/2023 EMILY HENIADIS, JAUNA
302 39952 AND 39950 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 60.00 CREDIT CARD 128837560
60.00 CREDIT CARD 128837560
C 100066506 02/02/2023 EMILY
303 APH5451 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 324.50 CREDIT CARD 128864320
324.50 CREDIT CARD 128864320
C 100066507 02/02/2023 EMILY SPETH, JULIE
303 113SNZ 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CREDIT CARD 128876210
122.00 CREDIT CARD 128876210
C 100066508 02/02/2023 TAMMY HARDING, DEAN
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3918
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100066509 02/02/2023 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 35683
1317 NORDLAND DRVE
C 100066510 02/02/2023 EMILY BINGHAM, TAMMY
303 KD9106 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 137.00 CREDIT CARD 128887719
137.00 CREDIT CARD 128887719
C 100066511 02/02/2023 JOSH GASNER ENTERPRISES,
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11537
2022 DONATIONS
C 100066512 02/02/2023 JOSH DALSOREN, LOWELL AND DONNA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4482
2022 DONATIONS
C 100066513 02/02/2023 JOSH KILLORAN, PAUL BRIDGET
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6853
2022 DONATIONS





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 3/54
User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100066514 02/02/2023 JOSH OLSON, DOUG
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 250.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 18040
2022 DONATIONS
C 100066515 02/02/2023 JOSH EBERT, DENNIS AND CHARLOTTE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1879
2022 DONATIONS
C 100066516 02/02/2023 JOSH HULTS, KARENT
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 250.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6617
2022 DONATIONS
C 100066517 02/02/2023 JOSH BAILEY, MILDRED
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5139
2022 DONATIONS
C 100066518 02/02/2023 JOSH STOKSTAD, ERIC
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6640
2022 DONATIONS
C 100066519 02/02/2023 JOSH SUSKA, JIM
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3555
2022 DONATIONS
C 100066520 02/02/2023 JOSH LOVICK, JERRY
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8046
2022 DONATIONS
C 100066521 02/02/2023 JOSH HAJNY, JONATHAN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 17714
2022 DONATIONS
C 100066522 02/02/2023 JOSH MARSHALL, TERRY
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1450
2022 DONATIONS
C 100066523 02/02/2023 JOSH SCHULZ, LANA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6406
2022 DONATIONS
C 100066524 02/02/2023 JOSH CLIFTON, WILLIAM
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6788
2022 DONATIONS
C 100066525 02/02/2023 JOSH PETERSON, ELIZABETH AND JOYCE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3437
2022 DONATIONS
C 100066526 02/02/2023 DEB MOE, CHERYL
DOG 230151 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CASH
DOG 230151 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CASH





03/21/2023 12:16 PM
User: DAVE

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 4/54

DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100066527 02/02/2023 JOSH MC CARTHY NURSING HOME
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 20848
2022 DONATIONS
C 100066528 02/02/2023 JOSH KINGSLEY, RONALD/HOLLI
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6326
2022 DONATIONS
C 100066529 02/02/2023 JOSH JACKY, HENRY AND JUDITH
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4421
2022 DONATIONS
C 100066530 02/02/2023 JOSH CAREY, SANDRA
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11892
2022 DONATIONS
C 100066531 02/02/2023 JOSH BERG, SHARON
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 15.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9418
2022 DONATIONS
C 100066532 02/02/2023 JOSH CRAIG, GEORGE AND LOIS
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5490
2022 DONATIONS
C 100066533 02/02/2023 JOSH ROBERTSON, LYNN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4097
2022 DONATIONS
C 100066534 02/02/2023 LISA TAX BATCH 281042-2022 TAXES
1701 PROPERTY TAXES 100-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 640,061.40
1702 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 100-00000-21102 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 543.50
640,604.90 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLES
TAX BATCH 281042
2022 TAXES
C 100066535 02/02/2023 JOSH KITTELSON, JACKIE
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 10.00 CASH
2022 DONATIONS
C 100066536 02/02/2023 JOSH NORIN, SHARON AND JERRY
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9001
2022 DONATIONS
C 100066537 02/02/2023 JOSH CHRITTON, ROBERT AND NANCY
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5570
2022 DONATIONS
C 100066538 02/02/2023 JOSH DISCH, DENNIS AND PHYLLIS
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 5.00 CASH
2022 DONATIONS
C 100066539 02/02/2023 JOSH KAPANKE, DANIELLE AND WADE





03/21/2023 12:16 PM

User: DAVE

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page: 5/54

Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1605

2022 DONATIONS

C 100066540 02/02/2023 JOSH STOUGHTON ROTARY

1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 001337

STOUGHTON HOLIDAY LIGHTS THANK YOU

C 100066541 02/02/2023 EMILY STENJUM, BONNIE

303 AMS7544 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CASH
122.00 CASH

C 100066542 02/02/2023 EMILY FETTER, DAVID

302 39227 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3256
30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3256

C 100066543 02/02/2023 DEBBIE HOMESTEAD TITLE

907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 49549

1009 SUMMIT AVE

c 100066544
907

1008 HOEL AVE

c 100066545
907

740 NOTTINGHAM

c 100066546
9901
c 100066547
9901
v 100066555
303
c 100066548
809
c 100066549
802
c 100066550
803

CALENDAR SALES

c 100066551
803

02/02/2023 DEBBIE
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST

02/02/2023 DEBBIE
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST

02/02/2023 DEBBIE
DAMANGED BOOK
02/02/2023 DEBBIE

21CT662 PESCHEL

02/02/2023 EMILY
TG8626

02/03/2023 CINDY
KITCHEN FUND
02/03/2023 CINDY

FRIENDSHIP FUND

02/03/2023 CINDY
DONATIONS - SR CENTER

02/03/2023 CINDY
DONATIONS - SR CENTER

KNIGHT BARRY
100-88888-46150

KNIGHT BARRY
100-88888-46150

SWENSON, STEVEN
215-00000-46710

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE

LIBRARY FEES

JEFFERSON COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE

100-00000-21105

PAYABLE TO OTHERS

***x VOID *** CLERICAL ERROR

100-52100-46290

100-54600-46600

232-54600-48508

HEINRICHS
100-54600-48505

HEWITT
100-54600-48505

MVD FEES

PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS

FRIENDSHIP DONATIONS

DONATIONS - CENTER

DONATIONS - CENTER

35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 24893

35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 24874

27.95 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3076

27.95 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3076

500.00 CASH

500.00 CASH

0.00 Void Amount: 1,253.00

0.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1150

91.00 CASH

91.00 CASH

20.00 CASH

20.00 CASH

25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 18130

25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5725





03/21/2023 12:16 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Post Date from 02/01/2023 -

02/28/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 6/54

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
CALENDAR SALES
C 100066552 02/03/2023 CINDY SMITH
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8333
CALENDAR SALES
C 100066553 02/03/2023 CINDY
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 185.00 CASH
CALENDAR SALES
C 100066554 02/03/2023 SUSAN R.A. HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 110.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 34842
2300045/2300046
REPLACE BOILER 2300045
REPLACE GARAGE HEATER 2300046
C 100066556 02/03/2023 SUSAN GROVE CONSTRUCTION LLC
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 1,188.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 792.00
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 462.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 462.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 535.00
3,439.00
3,003.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5095
436.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5099
3,439.00
2023811
NEW BUILDING E-4 UNIT
C 100066557 02/03/2023 SUSAN GROVE CONSTRUCTION LLC
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 1,188.00
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 535.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 792.00
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 462.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 462.00
3,439.00
3,003.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5096
436.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5099
3,439.00
2300036
NEW BUILDING - H-4 UNIT
C 100066558 02/03/2023 EMILY MOORE, DAVE
302 39833 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH
C 100066559 02/03/2023 CINDY HUBING
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5250
MEALS DONATION
C 100066560 02/03/2023 CINDY STORMER/CAPTAIN
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2191





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 7/54
User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
MEAL DONATIONS
C 100066561 02/03/2023 CINDY STORMER/CAPTAIN
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2190
BUCHANON MEMORIAL
C 100066562 02/03/2023 EMILY KENNAN, JESSE
303 TG8626 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 1,253.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1150
1,253.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1150
C 100066563 02/03/2023 DEB SCHUMACHER, STACEY
DOG 230153 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 34.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4366
DOG 230153 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 3.00
37.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4366
C 100066564 02/03/2023 DEB GIBBS, LINDA AND PARKER
DOG 226462 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11210
DOG 226462 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 11210
C 100066565 02/03/2023 EMILY JACOBSON, MATTHEW
302 39830 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH
C 100066570 02/03/2023 DEBBIE STOUGHTON UTILITIES
9901 FEB A DEF COMP 100-00000-21575 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 1,026.96 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28665
1,026.96 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28665
C 100066580 02/03/2023 DEBBIE REINEKE, MATTHEW A
9901 WARRANT 2021CM000182 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS 450.00 CASH
WARRANT
C 100066566 02/04/2023 EMILY RICHMOND, STEPHANIE
307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 15.00 CASH
15.00 CASH
C 100066567 02/04/2023 EMILY RAMSDEN, NICHOLAS
303 APH5452 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 627.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3205
627.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3205
C 100066568 02/05/2023 TRACIE YOUNG, JULIE
301 BAILS/FINES BH566337-2 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 149.20 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2315
149.20 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2315
C 100066569 02/05/2023 JOSIAH MACGILLIS WIEMER LLC
304 OPEN RECORDS REQ 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 19.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9000
19.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9000
C 100066571 02/06/2023 LISA ALPIRE, FABIO
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39816
C 100066572 02/06/2023 LISA FRYE, ASHLEY
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 8/54
User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C780761GJ0
C 100066573 02/06/2023 LISA PENCE, RYAN
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300038
C 100066574 02/06/2023 LISA MACFARLAND, SARAH
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39847
C 100066575 02/06/2023 LISA HAMILTON, MORGAN
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100066576 02/06/2023 LISA HOPP, ALEXZANDREA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39209
C 100066577 02/06/2023 LISA RYBIN, NIKOLAI
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39823
C 100066578 02/06/2023 LISA JOHNSON, RORY
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 80.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
LW9o436
C 100066579 02/06/2023 JOSH HANSEN, BRUCE AND MARILYN
1602 FIRE SPECIAL DONATIONS 242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3334
2022 DONATIONS
C 100066581 02/06/2023 TRACIE CHADWICK, ROBERT
303 DMV FEES 829FDV 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00
140.00 CASH
(18.00) CASH
122.00
C 100066582 02/06/2023 TRACIE OETTEL, KATHI J
302 PARKING FINES 38097 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6598
30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6598
C 100066583 02/06/2023 TRACIE WHITE, ANITA
307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 15.00 CASH
15.00 CASH
C 100066584 02/06/2023 TRACIE OETTEL, KATHI
302 PARKING FINES 38096 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6599
30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6599
C 100066585 02/06/2023 TAMMY RENOLT REVOCABLE TRUST
DOG 26533 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3010
DOG 26533 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50

18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3010





03/21/2023 12:16 PM
User: DAVE

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 9/54

Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100066586 02/06/2023 JOSIAH DONDRE, GRAHAM
301 BH5666371 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 64.00 CASH
64.00 CASH
C 100066587 02/06/2023 LISA ASLESON'S HARDWARE
9907 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 233.54 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 112317
2819007
58-00750
2022 PP TAXES
C 100066588 02/06/2023 LISA STATE FARM
9907 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 15.46 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1004643646
2819118
58-32069
2022 PP
C 100066589 02/06/2023 DEB LEIKNESS, PHYLLIS & DAVID
DOG 230165 & 230166 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 34.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1506
DOG 230165 & 230166 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 3.00
37.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1506
C 100066590 02/06/2023 JOSIAH SULLIVAN, DARREK
302 39850 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH
C 100066591 02/06/2023 JOSIAH BJIELDE, DOUGLAS B
302 39181 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100066592 02/06/2023 JOSIAH ANONYMOUS
302 39927 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00
302 39926 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00
60.00 CASH
C 100066593 02/07/2023 TAMMY GAVINSKI, DOUGLAS
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4580
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4580
C 100066594 02/07/2023 TRACIE SYKES, ERIC
307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 5.00 CASH
5.00 CASH
C 100066595 02/07/2023 TRACIE GIBBS, SHELBY
301 BAILS/FINES BI764550-3 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00
301 BAILS/FINES BI764549-2 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00
134.00
140.00 CASH
(6.00) CASH
134.00
C 100066596 02/07/2023 TRACIE COOPER, SUSAN
301 BAILS/FINES BH566335-0 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3022
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3022





03/21/2023 12:16 PM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 10/54

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100066597 02/07/2023 DEB SCHWAB, SANDY
DOG 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 21.00 CREDIT CARD 129172327
21.00 CREDIT CARD 129172327
C 100066598 02/07/2023 EMILY BOLLOM, JAMES
303 AKD1836 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 129172567
132.00 CREDIT CARD 129172567
C 100066599 02/07/2023 TAMMY ARMSTRONG REVOCABLE TRUST
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3959
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100066600 02/07/2023 EMILY MAURER, ALEXANDRIA
302 36423 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00
302 40028 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00
115.00 CASH
C 100066601 02/08/2023 SUSAN ELDON LAND DEVELOPMENT
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 275.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1029
2300049
CSM AND PLATS
C 100066602 02/08/2023 TRACIE FOLDY, JEROME
302 PARKING FINES 39854 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1932
30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1932
C 100066603 02/08/2023 TRACIE SORENSON, LILY
301 BAILS/FINES BF105601-6 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 CREDIT CARD 129229003
PM BY MICHELLE SORENSON
C 100066604 02/08/2023 EMILY KOTLOWSKI, TIM
303 APH5453 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 297.00 CREDIT CARD 129230801
297.00 CREDIT CARD 129230801
C 100066605 02/08/2023 EMILY DOERING, MARK
303 1D 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 162.00 CREDIT CARD 129242495
162.00 CREDIT CARD 129242495
C 100066606 02/09/2023 LISA EL RIO GRANDE
9907 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 1,042.38
9908 INT DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROP 100-88888-41800 DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST 2.62
1,045.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4278
2819148
58-32223
C 100066607 02/09/2023 LISA JSB VENTURES LLC
9907 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 350.32 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2022
JIMMY JOHNS
2819178
58-32691
C 100066608 02/09/2023 LISA DUNKIN DONUTS
9907 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 226.68 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 22610





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 11/54

User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

TMART OPERATIONS

2819246

58-39804

C 100066609 02/09/2023 LISA SMUCKER FOOD SERVICE

9907 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 53.24 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0206553837

2819157

58-32294

C 100066610 02/09/2023 LISA DOLLAR TREE SERVICE

9907 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 2,332.02 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 00016504

2819308

58-39878

C 100066611 02/09/2023 LISA STOUGHTON MEADOWS

9907 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 39.49 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0134210

2819105

58-30445

C 100066612 02/09/2023 LISA TIMEPAYMENT CORP

9907 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 41.21 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 79886395

2819271

58-39836

¢} 100066613 02/09/2023 LISA JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS

9907 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 25.76 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 79888820

2819179

58-38697

¢} 100066614 02/09/2023 TAMMY SLAUGHTER, JENNIFER

501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3230586

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

C 100066615 02/09/2023 TAMMY ASLESON, JEAN

501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 151061136

FOOD PANTRY DONATION

C 100066616 02/09/2023 KIMBERLY RANDALL

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 180.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6584
180.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6584

C 100066617 02/09/2023 KIMBERLY GILBERTSON

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5550
30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5550

¢} 100066618 02/09/2023 KIMBERLY CHAMBERLAIN

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 16.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8511
16.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8511

C 100066619 02/09/2023 KIMBERLY GORTON

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 80.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8664
80.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8664





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 12/54

User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

C 100066620 02/09/2023 KIMBERLY CHAMBERLAIN

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8512
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8512

C 100066621 02/09/2023 KIMBERLY LLOYD

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 56.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6163
56.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6163

C 100066622 02/09/2023 KIMBERLY DUTCHER

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 80.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8893
80.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8893

C 100066623 02/09/2023 KIMBERLY SLANEY

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 72.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1078
72.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1078

C 100066624 02/09/2023 KIMBERLY KELLY

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1015
30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1015

C 100066625 02/09/2023 KIMBERLY DIELS

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 144.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7471
144.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7471

C 100066626 02/09/2023 KIMBERLY MILLAM

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1172
45.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1172

C 100066627 02/09/2023 KIMBERLY KEEHN

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2583
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2583

C 100066628 02/09/2023 KIMBERLY PUSCAS

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 63.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1543
63.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1543

C 100066629 02/09/2023 KIMBERLY KIDDER

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8167
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8167

C 100066630 02/09/2023 KIMBERLY KELLY

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1011
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1011

C 100066631 02/09/2023 KIMBERLY GILBERTSON

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5551
35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5551

C 100066632 02/09/2023 KIMBERLY CHAMBERLAIN

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8516
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8516

C 100066633 02/09/2023 KIMBERLY NELSON

801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 27.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9044





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 13/54
User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
27.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9044
C 100066634 02/09/2023 KIMBERLY FOSS
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 90.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5684
90.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5684
C 100066635 02/09/2023 KIMBERLY HOTTER
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9403
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9403
C 100066636 02/09/2023 KIMBERLY PEDERSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7150
9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7150
C 100066637 02/09/2023 KIMBERLY HERNSTINE
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5635
10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5635
C 100066638 02/09/2023 KIMBERLY WINECKE
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 7.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8994
7.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8994
C 100066639 02/09/2023 KIMBERLY CRUZ
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 5.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1098
5.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1098
C 100066640 02/09/2023 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 23.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5629
23.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5629
C 100066641 02/09/2023 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 23.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5635
23.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5635
C 100066642 02/09/2023 KIMBERLY CRUZ
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 5.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1147
5.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1147
C 100066643 02/09/2023 KIMBERLY JOHNSON
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5639
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5639
C 100066644 02/09/2023 KIMBERLY CRUZ
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 5.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1146
5.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1146
C 100066645 02/09/2023 KIMBERLY
801 MEAL SITE REVENUES 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 1,472.00 CASH
1,472.00 CASH
C 100066646 02/09/2023 EMILY SPERLOEN, DANA
303 FORDHOG 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 140.00 CASH

140.00

CASH





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
C 100066647 02/10/2023 LISA WILLIAMS, ANGEL
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39807
C 100066648 02/10/2023 LISA GRIESE, MARY
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG LICENSE
C 100066649 02/10/2023 LISA KALISEK, STEVEN
9901 2022 PROPERTY TAXES 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS 4,473.81 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
051105192051
2022 PROPERTY TAXES
C 100066650 02/10/2023 LISA PEARCE, NADIA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39932
C 100066651 02/10/2023 LISA SEILS, HAILEY
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 140.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39061
39132
C 100066652 02/10/2023 LISA KAISER, TAMARA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100066653 02/10/2023 LISA GRAFFIN, MICHELLE
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100066654 02/10/2023 LISA GONZALEZ, CECILIA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39844
C 100066655 02/10/2023 LISA DAMON, TYLER
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38094
C 100066656 02/10/2023 LISA URIOSTEGUI, MARCELA
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
C7821R2KRX
C 100066657 02/10/2023 LISA OLSON, AMANDA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39931
C 100066658 02/10/2023 LISA MAIDHOF, VICTORIA
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG7103434
C 100066659 02/10/2023 LISA BOUZEK, BARBARA





03/21/2023 12:16

User: DAVE

DB: Stoughton
Receipt #

Description

Date Cashier

Post Date from 02/01/2023 -

Wkstn

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Received 0Of
Distribution

02/28/2023

Completed Receipts

Amount

Page: 15/54

DOG

DOG LICENSE

c 100066660
302

39864

c 100066661
302

39234

c 100066662
DOG

DOG LICENSE

c 100066663
302

39930

c 100066664
301

BH566623-1

c 100066665
403

2300048

c 100066666
302

39861

c 100066667
DOG

DOG

DOG LICENSE

c 100066668
302

39819

c 100066669
MR

c 100066670
MR

c 100066671
302

39860

DOG LICENSE

02/10/2023 LISA

PARKING FINES

02/10/2023 LISA

PARKING FINES

02/10/2023 LISA

DOG LICENSE

02/10/2023 LISA

PARKING FINES

02/10/2023 LISA
BAILS/FINES
02/10/2023 LISA

PLUMBING PERMIT

02/10/2023 LISA

PARKING FINES

02/10/2023 LISA

DOG LICENSE
DOG LICENSE

02/10/2023 LISA

PARKING FINES

02/10/2023 DEBBIE
0000004335
02/10/2023 DEBBIE
0000004341
02/10/2023 LISA

PARKING FINES

100-00000-22110

HOLM, AIDEN
100-52100-45130

OLSON, LINDSEY
100-52100-45130

MOON, LAURA
100-00000-22110

OLIVER, ALI
100-52100-45130

SEFFROOD, ARIC
100-00000-22210

HEFFERMAN, ROBERT

100-56300-44320

KULLMANN, KAREN
100-52100-45130

PRUEHER, DAN
100-00000-22110
100-51420-44210

BRAUN, DEBORAH
100-52100-45130

DOG LICENSE

PARKING FINES

PARKING FINES

DOG LICENSE

PARKING FINES

COURT FINES

PLUMBING PERMIT

PARKING FINES

DOG LICENSE
DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE

PARKING FINES

JASTI AND KHANDHAR, LLC

100-00000-13010

STOUGHTON TRAILERS

100-00000-13010

THAO, ANGIE
100-52100-45130

PDPAT

STOTRL

PARKING FINES

17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

30.

30.

17.

30.

10.

55.

30.

30.

19.

19.

671.

671.

30.

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

.00
.50

00

50

50

32

32

00

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3151

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3151

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13560

CHECK/MONEY ORDER 13560

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
C 100066672 02/10/2023 LISA NIMTZ, ADAM
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39947
C 100066673 02/10/2023 LISA OLEARY, ELIZABETH
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100066674 02/10/2023 LISA METTEN, ANDY
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38100
C 100066675 02/10/2023 LISA GATES, JASON
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100066676 02/10/2023 LISA OETTEL, KATHI
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG LICENSE
C 100066677 02/10/2023 LISA OETTEL, KATHI
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG LICENSE
C 100066678 02/10/2023 LISA STRACENER, ERNEST
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100066679 02/10/2023 LISA LUCAS, JESSA
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BH363171-4
C 100066680 02/10/2023 DEBBIE ACTIVE NETWORK
1003 ENRICHMENT PROGRAMS 100-55300-46752-324574REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICHI 93.50
1001 FITNESS 100-00000-46750-324508RECREATION 60.00
1003 SKI CLUB 100-55300-46752-324562REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SKI CL 100.00
1003 VOLLEYBALL 100-55300-46752-32457CREC INSTRUCTION FEES-VOLLEY (65.00
1004 CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES 100-55300-50344-32400COPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE N (22.47)

166.03 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3118649

C 100066681 02/10/2023 LISA VALDOVINOS, TRICIA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100066682 02/10/2023 LISA BALLWEG, AMANDA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 34.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100066683 02/10/2023 LISA HOWERY, SETH
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
39828
C 100066684 02/10/2023 LISA BENTZLER, CAROL
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100066685 02/10/2023 LISA FRYE, ASHLEY
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 92.50 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
C7802G26N9
C 100066686 02/10/2023 LISA BAYS, LEO
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG710350-4
C 100066687 02/10/2023 LISA SLAGER, SARA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100066688 02/10/2023 LISA SPARKS, BRYAN
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 115.00
280.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300050
C 100066689 02/10/2023 LISA EIGNER, JEFFREY
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300053
C 100066690 02/10/2023 LISA FAUR, KRISTOFER
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100066691 02/10/2023 LISA BOELDT, BRENDA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100066692 02/10/2023 EMILY PETERSON, SHAD
301 BG7102594 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00
302 39291 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 60.00
184.00 CREDIT CARD 129336036
C 100066693 02/10/2023 LISA TEPP, ALEXANDRA
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 170.00
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 100.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 100.00
370.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300052
C 100066694 02/10/2023 LISA BIRDSILL, ETHAN
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

39827





03/21/2023 12:16 PM

User: DAVE

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

Page: 18/54

Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

C 100066695 02/10/2023 LISA POWERS, AURORA

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

39822

C 100066696 02/10/2023 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE

907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5251040174

0611 324 9240 2

C 100066697 02/10/2023 EMILY CARFAX

304 MISC REVENUES 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0002850385
55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0002850385

C 100066698 02/10/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS

3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 400.13 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

3 RIVERS

C 100066699 02/10/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS

3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 5,918.52 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

3 RIVERS

C 100066700 02/10/2023 LISA DANE COUNTY

MR 0000004348 100-00000-13010 CO YOU 910.33 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
910.33 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

C 100066701 02/10/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS

3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 138.44 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

3 RIVERS

C 100066702 02/10/2023 LISA STATE OF WI

COURTTRI TO RECORD COURT TRIP DEPOSITS 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 144.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

COURT TRIP

C 100066703 02/10/2023 LISA STATE OF WI

COURTTRI TO RECORD COURT TRIP DEPOSITS 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 4,353.31 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

COURT TRIP

C 100066704 02/10/2023 DEBBIE CVMIC

9901 WC DIVIDEND 2022 100-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 43,049.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 206560730

43,049.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 206560730

C 100066705 02/10/2023 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE

907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258012326

1729 N VAN BUREN STREET

C 100066706 02/10/2023 LISA WISC WOMENS BUSINESS

9901 APRIL - DECEMBER 2022 RLF 261-57120-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 42,162.76 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

WWBIC

RLF PAYMENTS APRIL-DEC 2022

C 100066707 02/10/2023 DEBBIE LIBRARY DEPOSIT

704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 43.10

799 MISC RECV 215-00000-46110 MISC. REVENUE 279.45

702 FINES 215-00000-46710 LIBRARY FEES 30.95





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 19/54
User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
701 COPIES 215-00000-46712 COPY MACHINE 54.95
408.45
319.45 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
89.00 CASH
408.45
C 100066708 02/10/2023 EMILY ERICKSON, STEVEN
303 ABK6825 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CASH
122.00 CASH
C 100066709 02/10/2023 LISA EYM CHICKEN OF WI
9907 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 1,092.18 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0502
2819156
58-32287
C 100066710 02/10/2023 LISA LEVEL UP FITNESS
9907 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 415.57 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2110
2819228
58-39778
C 100066711 02/10/2023 LISA DS SERVICES OF AMERICA
9907 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 221.53
9908 INT DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROP 100-88888-41800 DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST 26.69
248.22 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 79877273
2819216
58-39744
C 100066712 02/10/2023 SUSAN GOTTA GO PLUMBING LLC
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3006
2300054
REPLACE SUMP PUM W/BATTERY BACK UP
C 100066713 02/10/2023 EMILY KOR, WAYLIN
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 922.00
925.00 CASH
(3.00) CASH
922.00
C 100066714 02/10/2023 CINDY SCHNEIDER
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5502
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5502
C 100066715 02/10/2023 CINDY GANSHERT
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10457
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10457
C 100066716 02/10/2023 CINDY LOCKE
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7372
500.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 7372
C 100066717 02/10/2023 CINDY SEYMOUR
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3935





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 20/54
User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3935
c 100066718 02/10/2023 CINDY HILLMER
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5698
150.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5698
c 100066719 02/10/2023 CINDY
809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 117.00 CASH
117.00 CASH
C 100066720 02/10/2023 CINDY BUSCH
814 DONATIONS - ANNEX RENOVATIONS 232-54600-48516 DONATIONS ANNEX RENOVATIO 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2978
CALENDAR SALES
c 100066721 02/10/2023 CINDY
814 DONATIONS - ANNEX RENOVATIONS 232-54600-48516 DONATIONS ANNEX RENOVATIO 245.00 CASH
CALENDAR SALES
c 100066722 02/10/2023 CINDY
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS CENTER 14.00 CASH
TAI CHI PAYMENT
c 100066723 02/10/2023 CINDY
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS CENTER 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
c 100066724 02/10/2023 CINDY HARRISON
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS CENTER 300.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6668
300.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6668
c 100066725 02/10/2023 CINDY HEINZROTH
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS CENTER 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2088
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2088
c 100066726 02/10/2023 CINDY SCHNEIDER
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS CENTER 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14474
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14474
c 100066727 02/10/2023 CINDY ELSNER
803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS CENTER 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6605
HONOR OF K DANNIGER
c 100066728 02/10/2023 CINDY WARD
804 NEWSLETTER 100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6798
9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6798
c 100066729 02/10/2023 CINDY NYHOF
804 NEWSLETTER 100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6345
9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6345
c 100066730 02/10/2023 CINDY HERNSTINE
804 NEWSLETTER 100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5638
9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5638





03/21/2023 12:16 PM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

Post Date from 02/01/2023 -

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON

02/28/2023 Completed Receipts

Page: 21/54

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
v 100066731 02/10/2023 CINDY *** VOID *** CLERICAL
804 NEWSLETTER 100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 0.00 Void Amount: 9.00
0.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5503
C 100066732 02/10/2023 CINDY
808 WOOD SHOP 229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100066733 02/10/2023 CINDY
805 CRAFT SALES 100-54600-46590 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES 10.00 CASH
10.00 CASH
C 100066734 02/10/2023 DEB ERTL, DANA M
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 50.00
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 15.00
65.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 256
C 100066735 02/11/2023 EMILY COAN, KIRSTEN
302 38422 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00
301 BG7109631 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10.00
105.00 CASH
C 100066736 02/11/2023 EMILY BAIRD, JOSEPH
302 37838 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1829
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1829
C 100066737 02/11/2023 EMILY HJORTLAND, LONA
303 924USA 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 94.00 CREDIT CARD 129420925
94.00 CREDIT CARD 129420925
C 100066738 02/12/2023 TRACIE MILLAR, JOHN
302 PARKING FINES 39802 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH
C 100066739 02/13/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 385.70 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100066740 02/13/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 9,839.55 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100066741 02/13/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIT’ 5,814.82 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100066742 02/13/2023 LISA ALEXIS ERDMAN STYLIST
9907 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 49.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2064
2819319
58-39889
C 100066743 02/13/2023 TAMMY KOSANOVICH, PAMELA
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1025





03/21/2023 12:16 PM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
Post Date from 02/01/2023 -

02/28/2023

Completed Receipts

Page: 22/54

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1025
C 100066744 02/13/2023 TAMMY KOSANOVICH, PAMELA
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 15.00 CREDIT CARD 129481974
15.00 CREDIT CARD 129481974
C 100066745 02/13/2023 TAMMY JUVE, DUANE
DOG MILLIE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
DOG CHANNA 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00
34.00 CREDIT CARD 129487132
C 100066746 02/13/2023 MARY THOMAS, TIMOTHY
303 DMV FEES 263XLR 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CREDIT CARD 129489898
122.00 CREDIT CARD 129489898
C 100066747 02/13/2023 SUSAN SERVICE SPECIALISTS OF DANE COUNTY
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 91241
2300059
KITCHEN RTU REPLACEMENT
C 100066748 02/13/2023 JENNIFER
1205 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE 249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 45.00 CREDIT CARD 129499317
E-WASTE
C 100066749 02/13/2023 MARY PEREIRA ARGUETA,
302 34359 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 60.00
302 40010 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00
302 40011 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00
120.00 CASH
C 100066750 02/13/2023 DEB GATES, FRITZ
DOG 26544 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 21.00 CASH
DOG 26544 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
22.50 CASH
C 100066751 02/13/2023 MARY ALL COMFORT SERVICES
302 35902 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CREDIT CARD 129504919
TOLMIE, ELONNA
C 100066752 02/13/2023 DEB HEILI, SARAH
DOG 26545 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CASH
DOG 26545 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CASH
C 100066753 02/13/2023 MARY THOMPSON, LORI
302 38294 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28138605456
30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28138605456
v 100066754 02/13/2023 MARY **%* VOID *** WRONG AMOUNT
302 PARKING FINES 38290 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 0.00 Void Amount: 30.00
302 PARKING FINES 37927 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 0.00 Void Amount: 30.00
302 PARKING FINES39801 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 0.00 Void Amount: 30.00

CREDIT CARD 129517716





03/21/2023 12:16 PM

User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
Post Date from 02/01/2023 -

02/28/2023

Completed Receipts

Page:

23/54

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100066755 02/13/2023 MARY BETHKE, JESSICA
302 PARKING FINES 38290 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00
302 PARKING FINES 39801 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00
302 PARKING FINES 37927 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00
70.00 CREDIT CARD 129517967
C 100066756 02/14/2023 ALEX LEIKNESS, RYAN
304 PARKING PERMIT #122 100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 1.00
20.00 CASH
(19.00) CASH
1.00
LEIKNESS, KANDON
C 100066757 02/14/2023 TAMMY MULLEN, THOMAS & CHARLOTTE
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 400.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1209
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100066758 02/14/2023 TAMMY WALKER, MARGARET
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3309
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
MEMORY OF JON KNUTSON
C 100066759 02/14/2023 TAMMY KNAPP, K & D
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 242.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6555
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100066760 02/14/2023 DEB WILBERG, AMANDA
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 50.00 CASH
50.00 CASH
C 100066761 02/14/2023 ALEX SNYDER, EDWARD
301 BG710346-0 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1076
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1076
C 100066762 02/14/2023 TRACIE IVES, THERESA MARIE
301 BAILS/FINES BG710344-5 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CASH
98.80 CASH
C 100066763 02/15/2023 LISA HACHTEL, JENNI
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300057
C 100066764 02/15/2023 LISA TALBERT, DAVID
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 100.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300027
C 100066765 02/15/2023 LISA HOBAN, REBECCA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
382880
C 100066766 02/15/2023 LISA ORDONEZ, JESUS
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 21.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 24/54

User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

DOG LICENSE

C 100066767 02/15/2023 LISA ORDONEZ, JESUS

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

38095

C 100066768 02/15/2023 LISA BECKWITH, BRANDON

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

40015

C 100066769 02/15/2023 LISA MALICKI, MATTHEW

DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50

DOG LICENSE

C 100066770 02/15/2023 LISA MALICKI, MATTHEW

DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50

DOG LICENSE

C 100066771 02/15/2023 LISA WATT, ANDRE

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

35904

C 100066772 02/15/2023 LISA SUFAK, BRENT

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

39815

C 100066773 02/15/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS

3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 805.20 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

3 RIVERS

C 100066774 02/15/2023 LISA STATE OF WI

COURTTRI TO RECORD COURT TRIP DEPOSITS 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 114.54 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

COURT TRIP

C 100066775 02/15/2023 JENNIFER

1205 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE 249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 75.00 CASH

E-WASTE

C 100066776 02/15/2023 TAMMY VALDOVINOS, TRICIA

906 MISC LICENSES CHICKENS 100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1587
25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1587

C 100066777 02/15/2023 TRACIE RYAN, CAITLIN

302 PARKING FINES 40031 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH

C 100066778 02/15/2023 TRACIE BOHN, TIMOTHY D

303 DMV FEES TG8627 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 428.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5529
428.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5529

C 100066779 02/15/2023 TRACIE MILLER, BRITTNEY





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 25/54
User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
302 PARKING FINES 34363 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00
302 PARKING FINES 36649 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00
70.00 CREDIT CARD 129666819
C 100066780 02/15/2023 TRACIE MILLER, BRITTNEY
303 DMV FEES 505ZWP 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 129667250
132.00 CREDIT CARD 129667250
C 100066781 02/15/2023 SUSAN NO SHORTS ELECTRIC LLC
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1161
2300062
ELE LIGHTING IN BASEMENT
C 100066782 02/15/2023 EMILY SWADLEY, SHANNON
301 BI7645481 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2159
98.80 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2159
C 100066783 02/15/2023 EMILY BULL, ABRAHAM
302 40013 PAID BY LEAH CHASE 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1547
30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1547
C 100066784 02/15/2023 EMILY AMARO, MARCOS
301 BG7103493 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 149.20 CREDIT CARD 129687771
149.20 CREDIT CARD 129687771
C 100066785 02/15/2023 EMILY PARISI, LUKE
301 BI7645304 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 149.20 CREDIT CARD 129688174
149.20 CREDIT CARD 129688174
C 100066786 02/15/2023 EMILY CULL, APRIL
301 BF1077020 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 911.00 CREDIT CARD 129688967
911.00 CREDIT CARD 129688967
C 100066787 02/15/2023 EMILY TIEDE, NOAH
301 BI7645433 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 149.20
150.00 CASH
(0.80) CASH
149.20
C 100066788 02/16/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 526.59 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100066789 02/16/2023 LISA CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
9901 2022 4TH QTR FRANCHISE FEE 100-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 24,618.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
4TH QTR FRANCHISE FEE
C 100066790 02/16/2023 LISA DALSOREN, MICHELLE
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100066791 02/16/2023 LISA HENKE, CORY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
23000058
C 100066792 02/16/2023 LISA HAMILTON, TERESA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 34.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100066793 02/16/2023 LISA LARSON, ISSAAC
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39069
C 100066794 02/16/2023 LISA PHELAN, DAVID
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39835
C 100066795 02/16/2023 LISA CARDEY, JORDAN
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38279
C 100066796 02/16/2023 LISA CHRISTIANSON, BRENT
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38292
C 100066797 02/16/2023 LISA SLETTEN, KRISTINE
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG LICENSE
C 100066798 02/16/2023 LISA AUBY, JERRY
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 100.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300061
C 100066799 02/16/2023 LISA ZALESAK, GREG
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39855
C 100066800 02/16/2023 LISA IVES, THERESA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100066801 02/16/2023 LISA BEHRING, JEFFERY
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 100.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300060
C 100066802 02/16/2023 LISA HUMMEL, JILL
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300063
C 100066803 02/16/2023 LISA BLUMENBERG, LOGAN
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG710969-0
C 100066804 02/16/2023 LISA QUAM, COLIN





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 27/54
User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI764547
c 100066805 02/16/2023 LISA BORCHERT, MEREDITH
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
c 100066806 02/16/2023 LISA PENCE, JESSICA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 51.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 4.50
DOG LICENSE
c 100066807 02/16/2023 LISA DEMARA, JOSIAH
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI764528-2
c 100066808 02/16/2023 LISA BROWN, NICHOLAS
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39960
c 100066809 02/16/2023 LISA JONES, JORDAN
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 60.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38099
40026
c 100066810 02/16/2023 LISA WEISS, ASHLEY
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 51.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 6.00
DOG LICENSE
c 100066811 02/16/2023 EMILY ACE, BRITTANI
303 APH5433 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 211.50 CREDIT CARD 129736786
211.50 CREDIT CARD 129736786
c 100066812 02/16/2023 EMILY MIKKELSON, DAVID
303 AKM6801 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 129751954
132.00 CREDIT CARD 129751954
\4 100066813 02/16/2023 DEBBIE *** YVOID *** CLERICAL ERROR
SPEC 0511-061-5173-6/7065-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 0.00 Void Amount: 575.03
0.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12332
C 100066814 02/17/2023 LISA AT&T
9901 REFUND ON CLOSED 2022 ACCOUNT 100-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 61.20 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6779089545
61.20 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6779089545
c 100066815 02/17/2023 LISA STOUGHTON UTILITIES
9901 FEBRUARY DEFERRED COMP 100-00000-21575 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 1,006.58
9901 FEBRUARY WRS 100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE 23,001.30
9901 JANUARY STORMWATER 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 63,300.83
87,308.71 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 028687
c 100066816 02/17/2023 LISA IVY LANE CORPORATION





03/21/2023 12:16 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 28/54

Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023

Page:
Completed Receipts

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

9907 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 118.48 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 8675

2819204

58-39713

C 100066817 02/17/2023 DEBBIE GRISE, SAMUEL E

SPEC 0511-092-5540-4/7064-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 627.38 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1082
627.38 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1082

C 100066818 02/17/2023 ALEX RIVERA FIGUERO, NORBERTO

302 40101 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CREDIT CARD 129791068
30.00 CREDIT CARD 129791068

C 100066819 02/17/2023 ALEX LEAKE, BENJAMIN

303 APH5454 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 352.00 CREDIT CARD 129802860
352.00 CREDIT CARD 129802860

C 100066820 02/17/2023 ALEX SCHAFER, SCOTT

302 39939 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1804
30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1804

C 100066821 02/17/2023 ALEX TENJUM, DONALD

302 39870 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH

C 100066822 02/17/2023 ALEX ZWECK, JOSHUA

302 39871 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH

C 100066823 02/17/2023 ALEX BENRUD, DAVID

302 39878 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH

C 100066824 02/17/2023 ALEX ACKERMAN, CHERYL

302 38298 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00

302 38297 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00
60.00 CREDIT CARD 129811881

HOR, TOLA

C 100066825 02/17/2023 SUSAN SDS BUILDERS LLC

403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00

402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00

401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 90.00

404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 55.00
255.00
200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 009173
55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 009174
255.00

2300043

REMODEL 2 BATHS, FIREPLACE REPLACEMENT

C 100066826 02/17/2023 ALEX MILES, RICKIA

303 AMA9108 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 129816889
132.00 CREDIT CARD 129816889





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 29/54

User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts

DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

C 100066827 02/17/2023 DEB MCARDELL, CAROLANN

DOG 26561 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2152

DOG 26561 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2152

C 100066828 02/17/2023 DEB DAIRYLAND DESSERTS

901 LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 73.70 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1008
73.70 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1008

C 100066829 02/17/2023 CINDY

809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 83.00 CASH
83.00 CASH

C 100066830 02/17/2023 CINDY PIPER

809 KITCHEN FUND 100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1993

MEAL NEEDS

C 100066831 02/17/2023 CINDY

807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 60.00 CASH

CALENDAR SALES

C 100066832 02/17/2023 CINDY LEGGETT

807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1703

CALENDAR SALES

C 100066833 02/17/2023 CINDY GEISTER-JONES

807 SPECIAL GIFT FUND 232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR C 25.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6799

CALENDAR SALES

C 100066834 02/17/2023 CINDY HANSON

806 LOAN CLOSET 232-54600-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET 10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14614
10.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 14614

C 100066835 02/17/2023 CINDY ELSNER

803 DONATIONS - SR CENTER 100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6606

A. HALVERSON MEMORIAL

C 100066836 02/17/2023 CINDY LUER

804 NEWSLETTER 100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1573
9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1573

C 100066837 02/17/2023 CINDY SCHNEIDER

804 NEWSLETTER 100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5503
9.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5503

C 100066838 02/17/2023 DEBBIE HOFFMANN, KEEGAN & FRIDIE, JEANNETT

SPEC 0511-061-5369-0/7065-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 1,010.76 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1006

1,010.76 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1006
C 100066839 02/17/2023 EMILY NIHILES, TRENT
303 APH5455 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 324.50 CREDIT CARD 129829704
324.50 CREDIT CARD 129829704





COST DEPOSIT

03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 30/54
User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100066840 02/17/2023 EMILY SOMERELD, JANICE
302 39959 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CREDIT CARD 129834968
30.00 CREDIT CARD 129834968
C 100066841 02/18/2023 EMILY DAY, FREDDIE
302 39885 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH
\% 100066842 02/18/2023 ALEX **% VOID *** WRONG AMOUNT
302 39121 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 0.00 Void Amount: 30.00
0.00 CASH
C 100066843 02/18/2023 ALEX GARCIA, NANCY
302 39121 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00
100.00 CASH
(80.00) CASH
20.00
¢} 100066844 02/18/2023 ALEX REUTER, DANIELLE
302 40009 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2007145348
30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2007145348
C 100066845 02/18/2023 ALEX PATTERSON, JOSHUA
302 40063 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH
PATTERSON, COLTON
C 100066846 02/18/2023 EMILY HETA, GAZMEND
303 APH5456 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 517.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1057
517.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1057
C 100066847 02/18/2023 EMILY FRANKLIN, DEANN
302 40061 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH
C 100066848 02/18/2023 EMILY WASLEY, COREN
302 40102 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CREDIT CARD 129876355
30.00 CREDIT CARD 129876355
¢} 100066849 02/18/2023 EMILY SCHINDLER, ALAINA
303 101PPT 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 134.00 CREDIT CARD 129886448
134.00 CREDIT CARD 129886448
¢} 100066850 02/19/2023 ALEX RIVERA FIGUERO, NORBERTO
302 40121 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CREDIT CARD 129893644
30.00 CREDIT CARD 129893644
C 100066851 02/19/2023 ALEX CHRISTENSON, NATHAN
302 39884 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CREDIT CARD 129898293
30.00 CREDIT CARD 129898293
C 100066852 02/20/2023 DAVE MATSON DEVELOPERS, INC
1399 MISC RECIEPTS 100-00000-28124 CONTRACTOR DEPOSIT - MATSON 15,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0783





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
C 100066853 02/20/2023 LISA CAMIOU-CATTINO, LAURA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39813
C 100066854 02/20/2023 LISA MOROVITS, CONNOR
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765038-5
C 100066855 02/20/2023 LISA GARCIA, NANCY
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39187
C 100066856 02/20/2023 LISA BUGIYNE, ERIC
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38659
C 100066857 02/20/2023 LISA HAMMERSLEY, BRITTANY
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 120.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
37987, 36650, 40027
C 100066858 02/20/2023 LISA OLSON, TAYLOR
405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300065
C 100066859 02/20/2023 LISA DUERST, TRIEANA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 60.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39203
C 100066860 02/20/2023 LISA EDEN, JACOB
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
40029
C 100066861 02/20/2023 LISA STEINHOFER, PARKER
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39278
C 100066862 02/20/2023 LISA STEINHOFER, PARKER
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39868
C 100066863 02/20/2023 LISA STEINHOFER, PARKER
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39278
C 100066864 02/20/2023 LISA MESSER, CALEB
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38296
C 100066865 02/20/2023 LISA MESSER, CALEB
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

38977





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
C 100066866 02/20/2023 LISA CROVO, JAMES
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BH566334-6
C 100066867 02/20/2023 LISA PARTRIDGE, CERINA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
8741
C 100066868 02/20/2023 LISA MALCOOK, TODD
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38337
C 100066869 02/20/2023 LISA PHELPS, MONICA
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300068
C 100066870 02/20/2023 LISA JOHNSON, ISABELLE
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39877
C 100066871 02/20/2023 LISA KONE, IBRAHIM
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39124
C 100066872 02/20/2023 LISA BEIERLE, JESSE
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39250
C 100066873 02/20/2023 LISA RICHGELS, BRYAN
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100066874 02/20/2023 LISA BECKWITH, CASEY
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 98.80 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BG710258-3
C 100066875 02/20/2023 LISA FEIRN, SARAH
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39123
C 100066876 02/20/2023 LISA OLSON, LUKE
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100066877 02/20/2023 LISA STARKS, MARIAH
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39875
C 100066878 02/20/2023 LISA RYBIN, NIKOLAI
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

40108





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 33/54

User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100066879 02/20/2023 LISA RAY, AMANDA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 34.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG LICENSE

C 100066880 02/20/2023 LISA RHINERSON, ERIC

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39245

C 100066881 02/20/2023 LISA RHINERSON, ERIC

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 80.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39129

C 100066882 02/20/2023 LISA KAST, BRIANA

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
40116

C 100066883 02/20/2023 LISA KAST, BRIANA

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
40117

C 100066884 02/20/2023 LISA SCHULTZ, FARAH

DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 34.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG LICENSE

C 100066885 02/20/2023 LISA GEORGE, ALEX

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39958

C 100066886 02/20/2023 LISA NIMTZ, ADAM

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38285

C 100066887 02/20/2023 LISA BLOCK, JACOB

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
40110

C 100066888 02/20/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS

3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RT 4,779.39 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS

C 100066889 02/20/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS

3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RT 7,750.23 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS

C 100066890 02/20/2023 LISA COMPLETE CARE AT NAZARETH

9907 DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 3,843.22 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5064
2819152

58-32260

C 100066891 02/20/2023 TRACIE COMSTOCK, KEITH

303 DMV FEES ANW3656 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5273





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 34/54
User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5273
C 100066892 02/20/2023 DEB MILLER, RYAN
DOG 26564 & 26565 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 34.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2062
DOG 26564 & 26565 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 3.00
37.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2062
C 100066893 02/20/2023 JENNIFER
1201 STREET OPENING FEE 100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE 25.00 CREDIT CARD 129944148
STREET ENCUMBRANCE PERMIT
C 100066894 02/20/2023 DEBBIE HOTTER TRUST
SPEC 0511-082-9300-2/7069-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 979.31 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9404
979.31 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9404
C 100066895 02/20/2023 SUSAN UNITED METHODIST CHURCH FOOD PANTRY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 100.00
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 170.00
270.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1224
2300047
UPDATE/REMODEL LOWER ROOM IN CHURCH
C 100066896 02/20/2023 DEBBIE SPETH, LESTER L
SPEC 0511-061-6528-5/7066-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 350.63 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5171
350.63 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5171
C 100066897 02/20/2023 DEB CHURCH, ANTHONY AND DAWN
DOG 26566 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1322
DOG 26566 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1322
C 100066898 02/20/2023 DEBBIE KVALHIEM, KEITH
SPEC 0511-061-6473-1/7066-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 673.20 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10168
673.20 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10168
\% 100066899 02/20/2023 DEBBIE *%% VOID *** CLERICAL
SPEC 0611-323-4888-5/7045-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 0.00 Void Amount: 100.23
SPEC 0611-323-4888-5/7045-05 270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 0.00 Void Amount: 3.51
0.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 63436
C 100066900 02/20/2023 DEBBIE JERMAN PROPERTIES LLC
SPEC 0511-092-5094-5/7064-10 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 2,579.56 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2268
2,579.56 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2268
C 100066901 02/20/2023 DEBBIE ANGELES, ANDREA
9901 SR CENTER ROOM RENTAL 411-53200-48221 ROOM RENTAL 40.00 CASH
40.00 CASH
C 100066902 02/20/2023 DEBBIE STOUGHTON HOSPITAL
9901 SRECVD IN 2023 BUT FOR 2022 100-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 423.49 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1839686
423.49 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1839686
C 100066903 02/20/2023 DEBBIE STOUGHTON UTILITIES
MR 0000004343 100-00000-13010 HR 56.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28685
MR 0000004343 100-00000-13010 PW CHA 538.95





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 35/54
User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
MR 0000004343 100-00000-13010 PW CHA 7,716.81
MR 0000004343 100-00000-13010 PW CHA 1,907.59
MR 0000004343 100-00000-13010 ST OPE 50.00
MR 0000004343 400-00000-13010 STRC22 60,469.29
MR 0000004343 400-00000-13010 STRC22 30,438.78
MR 0000004343 400-00000-13010 STRC22 4,360.58
MR 0000004343 400-00000-13010 STRC22 9,900.00
MR 0000004343 400-00000-13010 STRC22 2,625.00
118,063.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28685
¢} 100066904 02/20/2023 DEBBIE FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH
MR 0000004338 100-00000-13010 FSAYC 9,174.21 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1094
9,174.21 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1094
C 100066905 02/20/2023 DEBBIE DUNKIRK, TOWN OF
MR 0000004355 100-00000-13010 FIRE-O 14,947.46 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 29300
MR 0000004355 100-00000-13010 FIRE-O 14,947.45
MR 0000004355 410-00000-13010 FIRE-C 23,122.82
MR 0000004355 412-00000-13010 FIRE-E 5,035.41
MR 0000004355 300-00000-13010 FIRE-D 4,556.71
MR 0000004355 603-00000-13010 EMS-0 8,270.30
70,880.15 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 29300
¢} 100066906 02/20/2023 DEBBIE FORWARD DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLC
MR 0000004256 207-00000-13010 KPW2 1,008.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1520755650
1,008.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1520755650
¢} 100066907 02/20/2023 DEBBIE FORWARD DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLC-PHASE
MR 0000004300 207-00000-13010 KPW3 9,100.89 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1520755650
9,100.89 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1520755650
¢} 100066908 02/20/2023 DEBBIE FORWARD DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLC-PHASE
MR 0000004316 207-00000-13010 KPW3 1,808.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1520755650
MR 0000004316 207-00000-13010 KPW3 8,109.64
MR 0000004316 207-00000-13010 KPW3 857.14
10,774.78 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1520755650
¢} 100066909 02/20/2023 DEBBIE SIER LIVING TR, ROBERT & PAMELA
SPEC 0511-061-6669-5/7065-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 817.66 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5443
817.66 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5443
C 100066910 02/20/2023 DEBBIE MATSON DEVELOPER
MR 0000004334 100-00000-13010 CONDE 518.31 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 780
MR 0000004334 100-00000-13010 CONDE 417.62
MR 0000004334 100-00000-13010 STONCR 392.00
1,327.93 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 780
C 100066911 02/20/2023 DEBBIE STATE OF WI
9905 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSME 174.40
9906 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST 100-88888-48130 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS 61.04
235.44 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 754952
C 100066912 02/20/2023 DEBBIE CARR, GARY L
SPEC 0511-061-5129-0/7065-01 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 130.43 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3862
130.43 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3862





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 36/54
User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
c 100066913 02/20/2023 DEBBIE HORN, FORD CHARLES
SPEC 0511-061-5173-6/7065-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 575.03 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12332
575.03 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12332
c 100066914 02/21/2023 DEB SMEDAL, HEIDI
DOG ENTITY 230221 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CASH
DOG ENTITY 230221 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CASH
¢} 100066915 02/21/2023 TRACIE MITCHELL, DANIELLE
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00 CREDIT CARD 130000582
95.00 CREDIT CARD 130000582
c 100066916 02/21/2023 TRACIE BECK ENTERPRISES
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 187.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12733
187.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 12733
c 100066917 02/21/2023 TRACIE SUBY, BELINDA
302 PARKING FINES 1030 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1030
20.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1030
¢} 100066918 02/21/2023 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 35742
900 MONROE COURT
c 100066919 02/21/2023 DEBBIE STATE OF WI
9901 2021 ROBY RD CONS CIP 400-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 27,316.28 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1002678026
27,316.28 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1002678026
¢} 100066920 02/21/2023 DEBBIE HOMESTEAD T ITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 49683
1717 BARBERRY RD
c 100066921 02/21/2023 DEBBIE ALLIANT
9901 ST OPEN 75 1 2 3 100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE 200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2000437593
200.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2000437593
c 100066922 02/21/2023 DEBBIE LIBRARY DEPOSIT
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 4.65
799 MISC RECEIPTS 215-00000-43725 OTHER COUNTIES SERVICE FEES 57.16
702 FINES 215-00000-46710 LIBRARY FEES 17.20
701 COPIES 215-00000-46712 COPY MACHINE 33.15
112.16
57.16 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 361614
55.00 CASH
112.16
c 100066923 02/21/2023 TRACIE HOR TOLA
302 PARKING FINES 39886 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH
c 100066924 02/21/2023 DEB GAVINSKI, DOUGLAS
902 OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 15.00 CREDIT CARD 130012264





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 37/54
User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
15.00 CREDIT CARD 130012264

C 100066925 02/21/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 25019

2325 OTTESON DR

c 100066926
DOG

c 100066927
704
799
702
701

c 100066928
907

1724 LINCOLN AVE

c 100066929
303

c 100066930
303

c 100066931
301

c 100066932
301

c 100066933
SPEC

SPEC

c 100066934
COURTTRI

COURT TRIP

02/21/2023 DEB
26577
02/21/2023 DEBBIE

217-DESIGNATED DONATION
ADJ COUNTIES

FINES

COPIES

02/21/2023 DEBBIE
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST

02/21/2023 JOSIAH
APH5457

02/21/2023 JOSIAH
AFA9037

02/21/2023 JOSIAH
EXPIRED DL FEE
02/21/2023 JOSIAH
BI764565-4
02/21/2023 DEBBIE

0611-323-4888-5/7045-05
0611-323-4888-5/7045-05

02/22/2023 LISA
TO RECORD COURT TRIP DEPOSITS

STANTON, ANDREA
100-00000-22110

LIBRARY DEPOSIT
217-00000-48500
215-00000-43725
215-00000-46710
215-00000-46712

HOMESTEAD TITLE
100-88888-46150

TYLER HESS
100-52100-46290

MELISSA YINGLING
100-52100-46290

ALLISON WYNTER
100-00000-22210

MARY RIPP
100-00000-22210

HUTCHERSON, CLARENCE &
270-00000-42100
270-00000-48112

STATE OF WI
100-00000-22210

DOG LICENSE

DONATIONS - DESIGNATED
OTHER COUNTIES SERVICE
LIBRARY FEES
COPY MACHINE

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMI

MVD FEES

MVD FEES

COURT FINES

COURT FINES

ANGELA
CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK
INTEREST ON TAXES

COURT FINES

17.00 CHECK/MONEY

17.00 CHECK/MONEY

6.86
13,823.00
12.89
64.25

13,907.00

FEES

13,823.00
84.00

13,907.00

CHECK/MONEY
CASH

N FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY

364.50 CHECK/MONEY

364.50 CHECK/MONEY

132.00

140.00
(8.00)

132.00

CASH
CASH

124.00 CASH

124.00 CASH

124.00

140.00
(16.00)

124.00

CASH
CASH

100.23
3.51

CHECK/MONEY
103.74 CHECK/MONEY

329.29

ORDER 1068

ORDER 1068

ORDER MULTIPLE

ORDER 49710

ORDER 1150

ORDER 1150

ORDER 63436

ORDER 63436

ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 38/54
User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
c 100066935 02/22/2023 DEBBIE JACOBSON, LOWELL T
SPEC 0511-082-7200-3/7069-10 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 1,696.83 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 26609
1,696.83 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 26609
c 100066936 02/22/2023 DEBBIE BORROUGHS, SCOTT B
SPEC 0511-061-6625-7/7065-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 757.35 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5134
757.35 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5134
c 100066937 02/22/2023 DEBBIE BETHKE, JESSICA
SPEC 0511-061-5195-0/7065-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 474.05 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2780
474.05 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2780
¢} 100066938 02/22/2023 DEBBIE 314 WEST MAIN STREET STOUGHTON LLC
MR 0000004289 224-00000-13010 SW FEE 390.48 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4448
390.48 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4448
c 100066939 02/22/2023 DEBBIE VEUM, BARB
MR 0000004376 100-00000-13010 RET HE 1,277.46 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70043790
1,277.46 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70043790
¢} 100066940 02/22/2023 SUSAN MONONA PLUMBING & FIRE PROTECTION IN
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 141344
2300075
PLUMBING UPDATES-SHOWER, TOILET, LAVATORY
¢} 100066941 02/22/2023 SUSAN LEAF HOME ENHANCEMENTS LLC
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3828
2300076
PLB-BATHTUB TO WALK-IN SHOWER
¢} 100066942 02/22/2023 LISA S SKAALEN NURSING AND REHAB CENTER
9901 603-52340-46900 OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SE 205.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 125411
CPR
¢} 100066943 02/22/2023 EMILY BEIER-WOLF, TERESE
302 40118 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CASH
30.00 CASH
c 100066944 02/22/2023 EMILY BEYER, ROBERT
302 40030 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
c 100066945 02/23/2023 LISA FRITZ, WYATT
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39244
c 100066946 02/23/2023 LISA ST MARIE, BRADYN
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 34.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
c 100066947 02/23/2023 LISA BRAY, LORA
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 39/54

User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution

DOG LICENSE

C 100066948 02/23/2023 LISA BALDAUF, JIM
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG LICENSE

C 100066949 02/23/2023 LISA HUISER, KATIE

401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 85.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300070

C 100066950 02/23/2023 LISA ERNEST, OWEN

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
40022

C 100066951 02/23/2023 LISA HERMES, LUCCA

DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG LICENSE

C 100066952 02/23/2023 LISA MILLER, TIFFANY
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 45.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300073
C 100066953 02/23/2023 LISA NEDLOSE, SARAH
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
40057
C 100066954 02/23/2023 LISA REYES, JOHNATHAN
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
40056
C 100066955 02/23/2023 LISA GENTZ, MATT
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300044
C 100066956 02/23/2023 LISA DANSO, LARRY
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
40115
C 100066957 02/23/2023 LISA ROGERS, NICHOLAS
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00
401 BUILDING PERMITS 100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 103.50

158.50 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300074
C 100066958 02/23/2023 LISA ONEIL, DAVID
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
37069
C 100066959 02/23/2023 LISA MILLER, NATHANIEL
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39887

c 100066960 02/23/2023 LISA TUTTLE, CHRIS





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 40/54

User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
40122
C 100066961 02/23/2023 LISA MYRE, CASSIDY
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BJ412027-0
C 100066962 02/23/2023 LISA HOUTHUIZEN, STEPHANIE
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK

DOG LICENSE

C 100066963 02/23/2023 LISA ERAC HOLDING

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39232

C 100066964 02/23/2023 LISA KAPUR ASSOCIATES

405 MISC BUILDING PERMIT 100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 475.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300064

C 100066965 02/23/2023 LISA BAIRD, JOSEPH

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39122

C 100066966 02/23/2023 LISA BAIRD, JOSEPH

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39185

C 100066967 02/23/2023 LISA BAIRD, JOSEPH

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39889

C 100066968 02/23/2023 LISA SOMMERS-OLSON, BONNIE

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39873

C 100066969 02/23/2023 LISA ROSS, VERONICA

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39873

C 100066970 02/23/2023 LISA SUTFIN, ASHLEY

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39882

C 100066971 02/23/2023 LISA RUSCH, AMANDA

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39836

C 100066972 02/23/2023 LISA RUSCH, AMANDA

302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39837

C 100066973 02/23/2023 TRACIE LANGSTON, LATONYA





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 41/54
User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 100.00
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 100.00
200.00 CREDIT CARD 130130363
$100 FOR JEFF LANGSTON
$100 FOR LATONYA LANGSTON
C 100066974 02/23/2023 TRACIE IRVING, JOSEPH
307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 5.00 CREDIT CARD 130136387
5.00 CREDIT CARD 130136387
C 100066975 02/23/2023 TRACIE BEYER, ROBERT
302 PARKING FINES 39120 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00
302 PARKING FINES 39182 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00
302 PARKING FINES 39184 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00
302 PARKING FINES 39186 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00
80.00 CASH
C 100066976 02/23/2023 TRACIE WHITTINGHILL, CHAD
307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 5.00 CASH
5.00 CASH
C 100066977 02/23/2023 DEB SEAMONSON, EDDIE
DOG E 230223, 230224, 230225 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 51.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9847
DOG E 230223, 230224, 230225 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 4.50
55.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9847
C 100066978 02/23/2023 DEB FRISELLA, ANN
DOG E 220901 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5074
DOG E 220901 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5074
C 100066979 02/23/2023 EMILY ONEIL, DAVID
302 37069 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00
302 PARKING FINE38736 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 215.00
310.00 CREDIT CARD 130175461
C 100066980 02/24/2023 TRACIE HANSEN, DEAN
303 DMV FEES TC8634 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 149.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3342
149.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3342
C 100066981 02/24/2023 TRACIE MATHEWS, BIANCA
302 PARKING FINES 39805 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CREDIT CARD 130197903
30.00 CREDIT CARD 130197903
C 100066982 02/24/2023 TAMMY WOPAT, JONATHAN AND MARIA
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2767
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100066983 02/24/2023 TAMMY JACOBSEN, CHRIS
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4383
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100066984 02/24/2023 TAMMY JORDAN, SYLVIA
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5894





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 42/54
User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100066985 02/24/2023 TRACIE ENTERPRISE
302 39232 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 779004655301
MARGARET DOTSON
C 100066986 02/24/2023 TAMMY LIGGETT, JOSEPH
501 FOOD PANTRY 234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 50.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 0000997730
FOOD PANTRY DONATION
C 100066987 02/24/2023 DEB ANDERSON, MARK
DOG 230229 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CASH
DOG 230229 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CASH
C 100066988 02/24/2023 EMILY AUERSWALD, CADEN
302 39138 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 CASH
20.00 CASH
C 100066989 02/24/2023 EMILY TAYLOR, KYLE
303 TJ7322 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 143.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3572
143.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3572
C 100066991 02/24/2023 DEBBIE ACTIVE NETWORK
1003 T BALL 100-55300-46752-324558REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASEBA 605.00
1003 ENRICHMENT PROGRAMS 100-55300-46752-324574REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICH 505.00
1001 FITNESS 100-00000-46750-324508RECREATION 20.00
1003 SKI CLUB 100-55300-46752-324562REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SKI CL 1,015.00
1003 SOCCER 100-55300-46752-32455¢REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER 2,400.00
1003 SOFTBALL 100-55300-46752-32456€REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOFTBA 220.00
1004 CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES 100-55300-50344-32400COPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE N (442.69)
4,322.31 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3120058
C 100066992 02/24/2023 DEBBIE KOSOBUCKI, GORDON
SPEC 0511-061-5184-3/7065-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 315.56 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10064
315.56 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 10064
C 100066993 02/24/2023 DEBBIE SKOIEN, JAMES
SPEC 0511-061-5096-0/7065-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 649.36 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2210
649.36 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2210
C 100066995 02/24/2023 DEBBIE POOLE, CYNTHIA M
SPEC 0511-061-6452-6/7066-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 1,288.90 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3472
1,288.90 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3472
C 100066997 02/24/2023 DEBBIE STOUGHTON UTILITIES
MR 0000004378 100-00000-13010 VISION 143.48 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28697
MR 0000004378 100-00000-13010 LIFE I 605.19
MR 0000004378 100-00000-13010 AFLAC 21.71
MR 0000004378 411-00000-13010 RENT 1,310.76
2,081.14 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28697
C 100066999 02/24/2023 DEBBIE OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 1,260.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 2,025.00





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 43/54

User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 1,845.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 1,950.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 925.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 570.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 300.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 1,320.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 450.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 1,000.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 600.00
9901 GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H 325.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 1,900.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 120.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 1,470.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 1,505.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 507.50
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 780.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 805.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 15.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 2,100.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 250.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 100.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 770.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 160.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 170.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 1,520.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 570.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES (87.50)
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 1,863.75
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 132.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES (130.00)
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 200.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 315.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 960.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 640.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 1,015.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 343.75
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 225.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50222CTICKET SALES (200.00)
9901 SALES TAX 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 1,666.55
9901 SHIPPING/CC FEE/CONV FEE 245-00000-46745-502102REVENUE-FEES 4,101.99
9901 MEMBERSHIP FEE 245-00000-46920-502102MEMBERSHIPS 1,575.00
9901 DONATIONS 245-00000-48500-502102DONATIONS 432.69
9901 GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H (365.96)
9901 CUSTOMER CREDIT 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H (155.14)
37,844.63

36,528.11 OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD
232.12 CASH
1,084.40 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE

37,844.63
2/1/23 TO 2/17/23
C 100067003 02/24/2023 DEBBIE STOUGHTON UTILITIES
MR 0000004358 100-00000-13010 LIFE I 611.17 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28697
MR 0000004358 100-00000-13010 AFLAC 21.71
MR 0000004358 100-00000-13010 VISION 127.18
MR 0000004358 100-00000-13010 QUARTZ 31,135.66
MR 0000004358 100-00000-13010 QUARTZ 31,135.66

MR 0000004358 223-00000-13010 911 442.76





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 44/54
User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
MR 0000004358 411-00000-13010 RENT 12,375.00
MR 0000004358 100-00000-13010 UT WW 11,000.00
MR 0000004358 100-00000-13010 UT ELE 8,625.00
95,474.14 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28697
C 100066990 02/26/2023 EMILY LUKESIC, MARISA
302 39865 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00
302 39866 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00
60.00 CREDIT CARD 130321031
v 100066994 02/27/2023 DEBBIE *** VOID *** CLERICAL ERROR
SPEC 0511-061-6452-6/7066-05 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 0.00 Void Amount: 1,288.90
0.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3472
\% 100066996 02/27/2023 DEBBIE *%% VOID *** CLERICAL
MR 0000004358 100-00000-13010 LIFE I 0.00 Void Amount: 611.17
MR 0000004358 100-00000-13010 AFLAC 0.00 Void Amount: 21.71
MR 0000004358 100-00000-13010 VISION 0.00 Void Amount: 127.18
MR 0000004358 100-00000-13010 QUARTZ 0.00 Void Amount: 31,135.66
MR 0000004358 100-00000-13010 QUARTZ 0.00 Void Amount: 31,135.66
MR 0000004358 223-00000-13010 911 0.00 Void Amount: 442.76
MR 0000004358 411-00000-13010 RENT 0.00 Void Amount: 12,375.00
MR 0000004358 100-00000-13010 UT WW 0.00 Void Amount: 11,000.00
MR 0000004358 100-00000-13010 UT ELE 0.00 Void Amount: 8,625.00
0.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 28697
C 100066998 02/27/2023 JENNIFER
1201 STREET OPENING FEE 100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE 25.00 CREDIT CARD 130363047
STREET ENCUMBRANCE PERMIT
C 100067000 02/27/2023 SUSAN J&K SECURITY SOLUTIONS INC
408 FIRE PROTECTION FEES 100-52200-44340 FIRE DEPT PERMITS 243.50
408 FIRE PROTECTION FEES 100-52200-44340 FIRE DEPT PERMITS 5.00
248.50
243.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 045187
5.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 045240
248.50
2300066
NEW FIRE ALARM SYSTEM
C 100067001 02/27/2023 SUSAN R.A. HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 34929
2300071
REPLACE FURNACE-COMMERCIAL
C 100067002 02/27/2023 SUSAN R.A. HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING
404 HVAC PERMIT 100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 100.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 34928
34928
REPLACE FURNACE-COMMERCIAL
C 100067004 02/27/2023 TRACIE SWENSON, AMANDA
303 DMV FEES ANM5737 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 297.06
300.00 CASH





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 45/54
User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
(2.94) CASH
297.06
C 100067005 02/27/2023 TRACIE ELLIOTT, JASON
303 DMV FEES TG8628 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 366.50 CREDIT CARD 130372871
366.50 CREDIT CARD 130372871
C 100067006 02/27/2023 TRACIE OLSEN, ERIC
303 DMV FEES AAS3088 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 132.00 CREDIT CARD 130382401
132.00 CREDIT CARD 130382401
¢} 100067007 02/27/2023 EMILY MARTINEZ, ABRAHAM
302 39023 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00 CREDIT CARD 130385583
40.00 CREDIT CARD 130385583
C 100067008 02/27/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 2,862.46 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100067009 02/27/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 1,138.66 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100067010 02/27/2023 LISA DRAGOMANOVITS, NICHOLAS
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39840
C 100067011 02/27/2023 LISA DRAGOMANOVITS, NICHOLAS
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
38289
C 100067012 02/27/2023 LISA POWERS, AURORA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
40107
C 100067013 02/27/2023 LISA POWERS, AURORA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
40106
C 100067014 02/27/2023 LISA SEDLACK, ARON
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067015 02/27/2023 LISA OLVEDA, LISA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
40125
C 100067016 02/27/2023 LISA BILODEAU, SHELLY
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39956
C 100067017 02/27/2023 LISA OPPRIECHT, JENNY
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page:
User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Received Of Amount

Description Distribution
DOG LICENSE
C 100067018 02/27/2023 LISA TROTTER, THEODORE
301 BAILS/FINES 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 124.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
BI765309-6
C 100067019 02/27/2023 LISA ROCCO, JACQUELINE
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
0037
C 100067020 02/27/2023 LISA BUECHEL, COLIN
402 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300006
C 100067021 02/27/2023 LISA DIXON, CORINN
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300077
C 100067022 02/27/2023 LISA GENTZ, MATT
403 PLUMBING PERMIT 100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 55.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
2300078
C 100067023 02/27/2023 LISA YOUNGMAN, HEATHER
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG LICENSE
C 100067024 02/27/2023 LISA CURRIER, NOAH
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39874
C 100067025 02/27/2023 LISA BUSKAGER, JENNIFER
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 40.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
37837
C 100067026 02/27/2023 LISA STANTON, VONTRESSA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39006
C 100067027 02/27/2023 LISA HILLS, ALEXIS
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG LICENSE
C 100067028 02/27/2023 LISA PARTRIDGE, CERINA
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39961
C 100067029 02/27/2023 LISA REILLY, BRADY
302 PARKING FINES 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 30.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
39876
C 100067030 02/27/2023 LISA MOON, LAURA





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 47/54
User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG LICENSE
C 100067031 02/27/2023 DEBBIE LIBRARY DEPOSIT
704 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 35,002.80
799 MISC RECEIPTS 215-00000-43725 OTHER COUNTIES SERVICE FEES 447,73
702 FINES 215-00000-46710 LIBRARY FEES 25.40
701 COPIES 215-00000-46712 COPY MACHINE 79.80
35,555.73
35,447.73 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
108.00 CASH
35,555.73
C 100067032 02/27/2023 LISA FOLDY, JEROME
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 34.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 3.00
DOG LICENSE
C 100067033 02/27/2023 LISA FREIMANN, EVELYN
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
DOG DOG LICENSE 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
DOG LICENSE
C 100067034 02/27/2023 EMILY CROWLEY, NANCY
302 38655 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 95.00 CREDIT CARD 130403577
95.00 CREDIT CARD 130403577
C 100067035 02/28/2023 TRACIE HUTSON, GERALD B
303 DMV FEES 594WDE 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1640
122.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1640
C 100067036 02/28/2023 TRACIE KITTLESON, KRISTI
303 DMV FEES WNAPLAY 100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 137.00 CREDIT CARD 130437301
137.00 CREDIT CARD 130437301
¢} 100067037 02/28/2023 DEBBIE PREFERRED TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 35832
1115 KIREDEMAN DRIVE
¢} 100067038 02/28/2023 DEBBIE NICHOLSON GOETS AND OTIS
MR 0000004330 100-00000-13010 PDRECR 19.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6181
19.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 6181
C 100067039 02/28/2023 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 70.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258012569
210 S WATER ST
419 E MAIN ST
C 100067040 02/28/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 25284

916 KINGS LYNN RD





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 48/54
User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
c 100067041 02/28/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 25301
1705 BARBERRY RD
c 100067042 02/28/2023 DEBBIE SQUIRES, JASON P
SPEC 0511-092-9180-2/7064-10 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 2,361.24 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3036
2,361.24 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 3036
¢} 100067043 02/28/2023 DEBBIE ONE COMMUNITY BANK
MR 0000004375 411-00000-13010 RENTMC 2,515.89 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70206
2,515.89 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 70206
c 100067044 02/28/2023 DEBBIE KNIGHT BARRY
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 25257
820 822 N PAGE ST
c 100067045 02/28/2023 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 35.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258012519
2320 JACKSON ST #105
c 100067046 02/28/2023 DEBBIE REC DEPOSIT
1001 PROGRAM FEES 100-00000-46750-324535RECREATION 175.00
1003 100-55300-46752-324562REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SKI CL 55.00
1101 PARK RESERVATION 100-55300-46720-51300C PARK RESERVATIONS 1,475.00
1,705.00
1,620.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER MULTIPLE
85.00 CASH
1,705.00
c 100067047 02/28/2023 DEB THOMAS, DAVID
DOG E-230235 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CASH
DOG E-230235 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CASH
c 100067048 02/28/2023 DEB FRIEDLAND, LARRY
DOG E-230236 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 17.00 CASH
DOG E-230236 100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 1.50
18.50 CASH
c 100067049 02/28/2023 DEBBIE VS OF MADISON LLP
SPEC 0511-092-5083-8/7064-10 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 2,562.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 17281
2,562.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 17281
c 100067050 02/28/2023 JOSIAH BRANDI STANFLEY
302 39119 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00
302 39330 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 80.00
302 40177 100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 20.00
120.00 CREDIT CARD 130487595
¢} 100067051 02/28/2023 JOSIAH KENNETH PETERSEN
307 FINGER PRINTING 100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 5.00 CASH
5.00 CASH





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 49/54

User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
C 100067052 02/28/2023 DEBBIE BRYANT FOUNDATION
9901 DONATIONS 100-54600-48509 DONATIONS - BRYANT FOUNDATI 40,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4761

40,000.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 4761

C 100067055 02/28/2023 DEBBIE OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 735.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 675.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,080.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE (50.00)
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 200.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 60.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 50.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 570.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 700.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 560.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 825.00
9901 GIFT CERTIFICATES 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H 50.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 750.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 40.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 2,222.50
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,085.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 150.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 385.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 400.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 175.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 40.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 280.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 240.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 880.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 390.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE (75.00)
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 862.50
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 330.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 850.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 280.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 690.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-46742-50223CTICKET SALES 1,080.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 420.00
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE (200.00)
601 TICKET SALES 245-00000-26500-50223CPREPAID TICKET REVENUE 400.00
9901 SALES TAX 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 933.78
9901 CONV FEE/CC FEE/SHIPPING 245-00000-46745-502102REVENUE-FEES 2,005.32
9901 MEMBERSHP FEE 245-00000-46920-502102MEMBERSHIPS 450.00
9901 DONATIONS 245-00000-48500-502102DONATIONS 513.75
9901 GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H (418.61
9901 CUSTOMER CREDIT 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA H 667.05
21,281.29

21,181.29 OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CARD
100.00 CASH

21,281.29
2-18-23 TO 2-28-23
c 100067056 02/28/2023 DEBBIE IGL, JUDITH
SPEC 0511-082-7220-9/7069-10 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 2,005.32 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1180

2,005.32 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1180

C 100067057 02/28/2023 DEBBIE DEYOUNG, DAVID P





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 50/54
User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
SPEC 0511-092-3187-7/7064-10 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 1,745.25 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2469
1,745.25 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 2469
¢} 100067058 02/28/2023 DEBBIE STURDIVANT, JACOB
SPEC 0511-092-5041-8/7064-10 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 2,361.24 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1001
2,361.24 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1001
¢} 100067059 02/28/2023 DEBBIE SILVERADO PROPERTY DRIVE LLC
SPEC 0511-063-4034-4/7067-10 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 2,781.48 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1163
2,781.48 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1163
C 100067060 02/28/2023 DEBBIE CHRIASFISI LAW
MR 0000004342 100-00000-13010 PDPAT 19.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9546
19.50 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 9546
¢} 100067061 02/28/2023 DEBBIE MERITER HOSPITAL INC
SPEC 0511-063-4056-8/7067-10 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 2,718.26 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1129730
2,718.26 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1129730
C 100067062 02/28/2023 DEBBIE CHICAGO TITLE
907 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FE 70.00 CHECK/MONEY ORDER 5258012606
1208 NORDLAND
1009 S FOURTH ST
C 100067063 02/28/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 1,048.62 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100067064 02/28/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 349.28 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
C 100067065 02/28/2023 LISA 3 RIVERS
3RIV 3 RIVERS EMS DEPOSIT 603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RI’ 14,715.30 ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK
3 RIVERS
Total of 574 Receipts 1,511,297.04
*** TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***
100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 174.40
100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES 10,100.88
100-00000-13010 AFLAC 43.42
100-00000-13010 CO YOU 910.33
100-00000-13010 CONDE 935.93
100-00000-13010 FIRE-O 29,894.91
100-00000-13010 FSAYC 9,174.21
100-00000-13010 HR 56.00
100-00000-13010 LIFE I 1,216.36
100-00000-13010 PDPAT 39.00
100-00000-13010 PDRECR 19.50
100-00000-13010 PW CHA 10,163.35
100-00000-13010 QUARTZ 62,271.32
100-00000-13010 RET HE 1,277.46
100-00000-13010 ST OPE 50.00





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 51/54

User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution

100-00000-13010 STONCR 392.00
100-00000-13010 STOTRL 671.32
100-00000-13010 UT ELE 8,625.00
100-00000-13010 UT Ww 11,000.00
100-00000-13010 VISION 270.66
100-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 68,151.69
100-00000-13070 TAXES RECEIVABLE 640,061.40
100-00000-21102 TAX OVERPAYMENTS 543.50
100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS 5,423.81
100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES 2,891.00
100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE 23,001.30
100-00000-21575 DEFERRED COMPENSATION 2,033.54
100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE 1,355.00
100-00000-22210 COURT FINES 10,718.84
100-00000-28124 CONTRACTOR DEPOSIT - MATSON DEVELOPERS 15,000.00
100-00000-46750-32450800 RECREATION 80.00
100-00000-46750-32453500 RECREATION 175.00
100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 73.70
100-51420-44111 OPERATORS LICENSE 245.00
100-51420-44150 MISC. LICENSE 25.00
100-51420-44210 DOG LICENSE - CITY SHARE 60.00
100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 5,795.00
100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 95.00
100-52100-46212 POLICE FEES FINGERPRINTING 50.00
100-52100-46290 MVD FEES 8,104.56
100-52200-44340 FIRE DEPT PERMITS 248.50
100-53300-46430 STREET OPENING FEE 250.00
100-54600-46590 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES 10.00
100-54600-46600 PUBLIC CHARGES - MEALS 1,541.00
100-54600-46610 NEWSLETTER 45.00
100-54600-48505 DONATIONS - CENTER 794.00
100-54600-48509 DONATIONS - BRYANT FOUNDATION 40,000.00
100-55300-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS 1,475.00
100-55300-46752-32455800 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-BASEBALL T-BALL 605.00
100-55300-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOCCER-MINIBALL 2,400.00
100-55300-46752-32456200 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SKI CLUB 1,170.00
100-55300-46752-32456600 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-SOFTBALL GIRLS-PEWE 220.00
100-55300-46752-32457000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-VOLLEYBALL (65.00)
100-55300-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES-ENRICHMENT 598.50
100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET (465.16)
100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 3,414.50
100-56300-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMIT 2,309.00
100-56300-44320 PLUMBING PERMIT 1,574.00
100-56300-44330 HEATING PERMIT 1,854.00
100-56300-44900 MISC PERMITS 2,255.00
100-88888-41800 DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST 29.31
100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES 665.00
100-88888-48130 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS 61.04
207-00000-13010 KPW2 1,008.00
207-00000-13010 KPW3 19,875.67
215-00000-43725 OTHER COUNTIES SERVICE FEES 14,327.89
215-00000-46110 MISC. REVENUE 279.45
215-00000-46710 LIBRARY FEES 114.39
215-00000-46712 COPY MACHINE 232.15
217-00000-48500 DONATIONS - DESIGNATED 35,057.41
223-00000-13010 911 442 .76
224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 63,300.83
224-00000-13010 SW FEE 390.48
229-54600-48550 DONATIONS 20.00

232-54600-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT 135.00





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 52/54

User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount

Description Distribution

232-54600-48508 FRIENDSHIP DONATIONS 20.00
232-54600-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET 10.00
232-54600-48516 DONATIONS - ANNEX RENOVATIONS 270.00
234-54420-48550 DONATIONS 1,617.00
242-52200-48500 DONATIONS 2,050.00
245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H. 2,600.33
245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE 102.34
245-00000-26500-50223002 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 400.00
245-00000-26500-50223003 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 862.50
245-00000-26500-50223004 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 400.00
245-00000-26500-50223005 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 150.00
245-00000-26500-50223006 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 60.00
245-00000-26500-50223007 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 385.00
245-00000-26500-50223010 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 280.00
245-00000-26500-50223011 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 280.00
245-00000-26500-50223012 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 2,222.50
245-00000-26500-50223014 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE (50.00)
245-00000-26500-50223015 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 825.00
245-00000-26500-50223016 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 690.00
245-00000-26500-50223017 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 570.00
245-00000-26500-50223018 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 560.00
245-00000-26500-50223020 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 200.00
245-00000-26500-50223021 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 700.00
245-00000-26500-50223022 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 420.00
245-00000-26500-50223023 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,085.00
245-00000-26500-50223024 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 735.00
245-00000-26500-50223025 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 1,755.00
245-00000-26500-50223026 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 880.00
245-00000-26500-50223027 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 40.00
245-00000-26500-50223028 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 330.00
245-00000-26500-50223029 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 50.00
245-00000-26500-50223030 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 240.00
245-00000-26500-50223031 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 40.00
245-00000-26500-50223032 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 750.00
245-00000-26500-50223033 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE (75.00)
245-00000-26500-50223035 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE (200.00)
245-00000-26500-50223036 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 390.00
245-00000-26500-50223037 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 175.00
245-00000-26500-50223038 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE 850.00
245-00000-46742-50222040 TICKET SALES (200.00)
245-00000-46742-50223001 TICKET SALES (130.00)
245-00000-46742-50223002 TICKET SALES 2,100.00
245-00000-46742-50223003 TICKET SALES 1,863.75
245-00000-46742-50223004 TICKET SALES 225.00
245-00000-46742-50223005 TICKET SALES 780.00
245-00000-46742-50223006 TICKET SALES 570.00
245-00000-46742-50223007 TICKET SALES 805.00
245-00000-46742-50223009 TICKET SALES 15.00
245-00000-46742-50223010 TICKET SALES 315.00
245-00000-46742-50223011 TICKET SALES 770.00
245-00000-46742-50223012 TICKET SALES 1,470.00
245-00000-46742-50223013 TICKET SALES 507.50
245-00000-46742-50223014 TICKET SALES 1,950.00
245-00000-46742-50223015 TICKET SALES 600.00
245-00000-46742-50223016 TICKET SALES 960.00
245-00000-46742-50223017 TICKET SALES 1,320.00
245-00000-46742-50223018 TICKET SALES 1,000.00
245-00000-46742-50223019 TICKET SALES 343.75
245-00000-46742-50223020 TICKET SALES 925.00

245-00000-46742-50223021 TICKET SALES 450.00





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 53/54

User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton ) )
Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
245-00000-46742-50223022 TICKET SALES 1,015.00
245-00000-46742-50223023 TICKET SALES 1,505.00
245-00000-46742-50223024 TICKET SALES 1,260.00
245-00000-46742-50223025 TICKET SALES 3,870.00
245-00000-46742-50223026 TICKET SALES 1,520.00
245-00000-46742-50223027 TICKET SALES 120.00
245-00000-46742-50223028 TICKET SALES 132.00
245-00000-46742-50223029 TICKET SALES 300.00
245-00000-46742-50223030 TICKET SALES 160.00
245-00000-46742-50223031 TICKET SALES 100.00
245-00000-46742-50223032 TICKET SALES 1,900.00
245-00000-46742-50223033 TICKET SALES (87.50)
245-00000-46742-50223034 TICKET SALES 170.00
245-00000-46742-50223036 TICKET SALES 570.00
245-00000-46742-50223037 TICKET SALES 250.00
245-00000-46742-50223038 TICKET SALES 200.00
245-00000-46742-50223040 TICKET SALES 1,720.00
245-00000-46745-50210213 REVENUE-FEES 6,107.31
245-00000-46920-50210213 MEMBERSHIPS 2,025.00
245-00000-48500-50210213 DONATIONS 946.44
249-53620-46309 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES 120.00
261-57120-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 42,162.76
270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK 29,561.03
270-00000-48112 INTEREST ON TAXES 3.51
300-00000-13010 FIRE-D 4,556.71
400-00000-13010 STRC22 107,793.65
400-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 27,316.28
410-00000-13010 FIRE-C 23,122.82
411-00000-13010 RENT 13,685.76
411-00000-13010 RENTMC 2,515.89
411-53200-48221 ROOM RENTAL 40.00
412-00000-13010 FIRE-E 5,035.41
603-00000-13010 EMS-0 8,270.30
603-00000-13016 AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES-3 RIVERS 56,472.89
603-52340-46900 OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 205.00
TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS: 1,511,297.04

**x TOTAL BY FUND ***

100 GENERAL FUND 992,158.08
207 TID #7 FUND 20,883.67
215 LIBRARY FUND 14,953.88
217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND 35,057.41
223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 442.76
224 STORM SEWER FUND 63,691.31
229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP 20.00
232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND 435.00
234 FOOD PANTRY 1,617.00
242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND 2,050.00
245 OPERA HOUSE FUND 59,125.92
249 REFUSE FUND 120.00
261 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 42,162.76
270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 29,564.54
300 DEBT SERVICE FUND 4,556.71
400 CONSTRUCTION FUND 135,109.93
410 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND 23,122.82
411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND 16,241.65
412 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 5,035.41
603 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 64,948.19

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS: 1,511,297.04





03/21/2023 12:16 PM RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON Page: 54/54

User: DAVE Post Date from 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023 Completed Receipts
DB: Stoughton

Receipt # Date Cashier Wkstn Received Of Amount
Description Distribution
***x TOTAL OF ITEMS TENDERED *** Tender Code/Desc.
(ACH) ACH DIRECTLY TO BANK 141,571.63
(C) CASH 8,198.68
(CC) CREDIT CARD 6,616.40
(K) CHECK/MONEY ORDER 1,297,200.93
(OHC) OPERA HOUSE CREDIT CA 57,709.40

TOTAL: 1,511,297.04






03/21/2023 12:27 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/2
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 16.16
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 02/28/2023 MONTH 02/28/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51510 - FINANCE - GENERAL
Account Type: Revenue
100-51510-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 385,372.00 385,372.00 64,228.66 32,114.33 321,143.34 16.67
100-51510-41222 SALES TAX DISCOUNT 270.00 270.00 10.00 10.00 260.00 3.70
100-51510-49205 INTRAFUND TRANSFER - WAGES 0.00 16,277.00 16,277.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Revenue: 385,642.00 401,919.00 80,515.66 32,124.33 321,403.34 20.03
Account Type: Expenditure
100-51510-50110 SALARIES 123,778.00 138,000.00 11,163.20 11,163.20 126,836.80 8.09
100-51510-50110-41500000 SALARIES 0.00 0.00 1,716.60 0.00 (1,716.60) 100.00
100-51510-50120 WAGES 119,993.00 119,993.00 9,382.54 9,382.54 110,610.46 7.82
100-51510-50120-40900000 WAGES 0.00 0.00 297.59 0.00 (297.59) 100.00
100-51510-50120-41500000 WAGES 0.00 0.00 14,140.50 0.00 (14,140.50) 100.00
100-51510-50120-41600000 WAGES 0.00 0.00 2,260.85 0.00 (2,260.85) 100.00
100-51510-50126 OVERTIME 0.00 0.00 700.35 700.35 (700.35) 100.00
100-51510-50126-41500000 OVERTIME 0.00 0.00 529.16 0.00 (529.16) 100.00
100-51510-50129 WAGES - LONGEVITY 1,850.00 1,850.00 0.00 0.00 1,850.00 0.00
100-51510-50151-40900000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 43.06 0.00 (43.06) 100.00
100-51510-50151-41500000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 2,420.36 0.00 (2,420.36) 100.00
100-51510-50151-41600000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 330.49 0.00 (330.49) 100.00
100-51510-50152-40900000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 188.55 0.00 (188.55) 100.00
100-51510-50152-41500000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 5,434.33 0.00 (5,434.33) 100.00
100-51510-50152-41600000 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 841.76 0.00 (841.76) 100.00
100-51510-50160 FICA TAXES 18,790.00 19,878.00 1,584.45 1,584.45 18,293.55 7.97
100-51510-50161 WRS - GENERAL 16,703.00 17,670.00 1,444.73 1,444.73 16,225.27 8.18
100-51510-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 74,025.00 74,025.00 6,184.44 6,184.44 67,840.56 8.35
100-51510-50164 DENTAL INSURANCE 3,363.00 3,363.00 280.20 280.20 3,082.80 8.33
100-51510-50165 LIFE INSURANCE 230.00 230.00 97.31 97.31 132.69 42.31
100-51510-50211 POSTAGE 1,500.00 1,500.00 4,673.78 4,435.85 (3,173.78) 311.59
100-51510-50212 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE 6,000.00 6,000.00 97.41 97.41 5,902.59 1.62
100-51510-50214 EQUIPMENT RENTAL/LEASE 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,393.98 637.91 (393.98) 139.40
100-51510-50300 MISC EXPENSES 100.00 100.00 70.00 70.00 30.00 70.00
100-51510-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 18,000.00 18,000.00 1,046.92 524.42 16,953.08 5.82
100-51510-50407 BUSINESS TAX REGISTRATION 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00
100-51510-50409 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NONCAPITAL) 0.00 0.00 158.24 158.24 (158.24) 100.00
100-51510-50420 MEMBERSHIP DUES 300.00 300.00 25.00 25.00 275.00 8.33
100-51510-50439 SOFTWARE LICENSES 0.00 0.00 456.23 0.00 (456.23) 100.00
Total Expenditure: 385,642.00 401,919.00 66,962.03 36,786.05 334,956.97 16.66
Net - Dept 51510 - FINANCE - GENERAL 0.00 0.00 13,553.63 (4,661.72) (13,553.63)
Dept 51520 - FINANCE - OUTSIDE SERVICES
Account Type: Revenue
100-51520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 131,320.00 131,320.00 21,886.66 10,943.33 109,433.34 16.67
Total Revenue: 131,320.00 131,320.00 21,886.66 10,943.33 109,433.34 16.67
Account Type: Expenditure
100-51520-50401 SOFTWARE AND SUPPORT Prior year 16,000.00 16,000.00 (4,802.20) (4,832.89) 20,802.20 (30.01
100-51520-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES entry for 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00
100-51520-50406 SECTION 125 FEES 2,700.00 2,700.00 486.50 241.00 2,213.50 18.02
100-51520-50410 AUDIT FEES 54,875 60,000.00 60,000.00 1,068.00 1,068.00 58,932.00 1.78
100-51520-50411 BANK FEES posted to 120.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 120.00 0.00
100-51520-50413 ASSESSOR SERVICES 2023 1in 45,000.00 45,000.00 31,200.00 31,200.00 13,800.00 69.33
Total Expenditure: error. 131,320.00 131,320.00 27,952.30 27,676.11 103,367.70 21.29
Corrected in
Net - Dept 51520 - FINANCE - OUTSIDE SERVICES 0.00 0.00 (6,065.64) (16,732.78) 6,065.64

March



dehlinger

Highlight





03/21/2023 12:27 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2023
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.16

Page: 2/2

2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 02/28/2023 MONTH 02/28/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 516,962.00 533,239.00 102,402.32 43,067.66 430,836.68 19.20
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 516,962.00 533,239.00 94,914.33 64,462.16 438,324.67 17.80
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 7,487.99 (21,394.50) (7,487.99) 100.00






03/21/2023 12:31 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 16.16
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 02/28/2023 MONTH 02/28/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED

Fund 290 - SHARED RIDE SERVICES
Dept 53520 - SHARED RIDE SERVICE
Account Type: Revenue

290-53520-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 7,886.00 7,886.00 1,314.34 657.17 6,571.66 16.67
290-53520-43537 TAXI GRANT 246,762.00 246,762.00 0.00 0.00 246,762.00 0.00
290-53520-46900 OTHER PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 106,000.00 106,000.00 10,501.25 10,501.25 95,498.75 9.91
290-53520-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 373.51 270.56 (373.51) 100.00
Total Revenue: 360,648.00 360,648.00 12,189.10 11,428.98 348,458.90 3.38
Account Type: Expenditure

290-53520-50219 TAXI PROVIDER CHARGES 360,648.00 360,648.00 35,539.14 35,539.14 325,108.86 9.85
Total Expenditure: 360,648.00 360,648.00 35,539.14 35,539.14 325,108.86 9.85
Net - Dept 53520 - SHARED RIDE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 (23,350.04) (24,110.16) 23,350.04

Fund 290 - SHARED RIDE SERVICES:

TOTAL REVENUES 360,648.00 360,648.00 12,189.10 11,428.98 348,458.90 3.38
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 360,648.00 360,648.00 35,539.14 35,539.14 325,108.86 9.85
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (23,350.04) (24,110.16) 23,350.04 100.00

The Wisconsin Department of Transportation has indicated the PTAP (Public Transportation Assistance
Program) DRAFT awards will be announced in April. The grant is disbursed with two unequal payment
amounts during the calendar year.

As an FYI, the expenditure amount is for January only, which was higher than average usage.



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight










03/21/2023 12:39 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/2

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 16.16
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 02/28/2023 MONTH 02/28/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES
Account Type: Revenue

100-88888-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS (1,965,513.00) (1,965,513.00) (330,755.96) (165,376.08) (1,634,757.04) 16.83
100-88888-41118 AG USE CONVERSION PENALTY 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
100-88888-41210 ROOM TAXES 12,000.00 12,000.00 (16.38) (16.38) 12,016.38 (0.14)
100-88888-41310 PILT - ELECTRIC UTILITY 339,406.00 449,406.00 0.00 0.00 449,406.00 0.00
100-88888-41312 PILT - WATER UTILITY 339,405.00 449,405.00 0.00 0.00 449,405.00 0.00
100-88888-41320 PILT - STOUGHTON HOUSING 51,989.00 51,989.00 0.00 0.00 51,989.00 0.00
100-88888-41321 PILT - DANE COUNTY HOUSING 10,100.00 10,100.00 0.00 0.00 10,100.00 0.00
100-88888-41800 DELQ PERSONAL PROP INTEREST 500.00 500.00 29.31 29.31 470.69 5.86
100-88888-43410 STATE SHARED TAXES 539,978.00 539,978.00 0.00 0.00 539,978.00 0.00
100-88888-43411 STATE UTILITY AID 40,627.00 40,627.00 0.00 0.00 40,627.00 0.00
100-88888-43412 FALLEN PROTECTIVE (14.00) (14.00) 0.00 0.00 (14.00) 0.00
100-88888-43415 EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAYMENT 252,162.00 252,162.00 0.00 0.00 252,162.00 0.00
100-88888-43430 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID 61,156.00 61,156.00 0.00 0.00 61,156.00 0.00
100-88888-43431 PERSONAL PROPERTY AID 40,042.00 40,042.00 0.00 0.00 40,042.00 0.00
100-88888-46110 MISC. REVENUE 100.00 100.00 130.86 4.00 (30.86) 130.86
100-88888-46150 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES 13,000.00 13,000.00 1,505.00 665.00 11,495.00 11.58
100-88888-47323 TOWN FIRE CHARGES 0.00 146,456.00 0.00 0.00 146,456.00 0.00
100-88888-47410 ADMIN FEES - SEWER UTILITY 22,000.00 22,000.00 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 50.00
100-88888-47420 ADMIN FEES - ELECTRIC UTILITY 35,400.00 35,400.00 17,700.00 0.00 17,700.00 50.00
100-88888-47430 ADMIN FEES - WATER UTILITY 6,600.00 6,600.00 3,300.00 0.00 3,300.00 50.00
100-88888-47440 ADMIN FEES - EMS 18,000.00 18,000.00 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00 50.00
100-88888-47450 DEPT CHG - UTILITY RENT 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
100-88888-48110 INTEREST INCOME 80,000.00 80,000.00 111,960.35 52,863.06 (31,960.35) 139.95
100-88888-48113 REBATE 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
100-88888-48116 DIVIDEND - CVMIC EQUITY 12,500.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 0.00
100-88888-48130 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS 1,000.00 1,000.00 61.04 61.04 938.96 6.10
100-88888-48220 RENTAL INCOME 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
100-88888-48940 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 0.00 0.00 2.24 2.24 (2.24) 100.00
100-88888-48970 DIVIDEND - WORKERS COMP 12,500.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 0.00
100-88888-49270 TRANSFER IN - SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00 19,000.00 0.00 (19,000.00) 100.00
100-88888-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 451,062.00 349,799.00 0.00 0.00 349,799.00 0.00
100-88888-49920 FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS 0.00 (248,737.00) 0.00 0.00 (248,737.00) 0.00
100-88888-49930 FUND BAL APPLIED - CARRYFORWARDS 0.00 3,863.00 0.00 0.00 3,863.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 436,500.00 456,819.00 (157,083.54) (111,767.81) 613,902.54 (34.39)
Account Type: Expenditure

100-88888-50135 RETENTION INITIATIVE 350,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-88888-50169 HSA RETIREMENT PAYOUT 85,000.00 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 85,000.00 0.00
100-88888-50416 UNCOLLECTABLE TAXES 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
100-88888-50920 INTRAFUND TRANSFER OUT 0.00 105,126.00 101,263.00 0.00 3,863.00 96.33
100-88888-50925 INTRAFUND TRANSFER - WAGES 0.00 256,966.00 256,966.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-88888-50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND 0.00 8,227.00 8,227.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Total Expenditure: We were ObViOUSly too 436,500.00 456,819.00 366,456.00 0.00 90,363.00 80.22

conservative on
Net - Dept 88888 - GENERAL REVENUES ] 0.00 0.00 (523,539.54) (111,767.81) 523,539.54
interest earnings.
There appears to be a
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND: postlng error regardlng

transfer for $3,863. A

TOTAL REVENUES 436,500.00 456,819.00 (157,083.54) (111,767.81) 613,902.54 34.39
TOTAL EXPENDITURES correcting budget entry 436,500.00 456,819.00 366,456.00 0.00 90,363.00 80.22
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (523,539.54) (111,767.81) 523,539.54  100.00

for special assessments
needs to be made yet.



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight










03/21/2023 12:55 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2023
DB: Stoughton Fiscal Year Completed: 16.16

2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2023 02/28/2023 MONTH 02/28/23 BALANCE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
bept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT Needs to be transferred to Revolving Loan Fund interest
Account Type: Revenue
261-55100-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 66.30 66.30 (6 0) 100.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 0.00 66.30 66.30 (6 0) 100.00
Net - Dept 55100 - COMMUNITY COMMITMENT 0.00 0.00 66.30 66.30 (66.30
Dept 56720 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Account Type: Revenue
261-56720-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 20,500.00 20,500.00 3,416.66 1,708.33 17,083.34 16.67
261-56720-48110 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 21.24 21.24 (21.24) 100.00
261-56720-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 32,500.00 32,500.00 3,437.90 1,729.57 29,062.10 10.58
Account Type: Expenditure
261-56720-50200 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00
261-56720-50211 POSTAGE 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
261-56720-50220 UTILITIES 5,000.00 5,000.00 408.17 408.17 4,591.83 8.16
261-56720-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 27,000.00 27,000.00 0.00 0.00 27,000.00 0.00
261-56720-50420 MEMBERSHIP DUES 150.00 150.00 112.50 0.00 37.50 75.00
Total Expenditure: 32,500.00 32,500.00 520.67 408.17 31,979.33 1.60
Net - Dept 56720 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 0.00 0.00 2,917.23 1,321.40 (2,917.23)
Dept 57120 - REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM
Account Type: Revenue
261-57120-48108 INTEREST - RLF 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
261-57120-48110 INTEREST INCOME 250.00 250.00 536.52 282.47 (286.52) 214.61
261-57120-48600 RLF PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
261-57120-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY (34,250.00) (34,250.00) 0.00 0.00 (34,250.00) 0.00
Total Revenue: 19,000.00 19,000.00 536.52 282.47 18,463.48 2.82
Account Type: Expenditure
261-57120-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
261-57120-50415 RLF LOAN ISSUED 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 19,000.00 19,000.00 0.00 0.00 19,000.00 0.00
Net - Dept 57120 - REVOLVING LOAN PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 536.52 282.47 (536.52)
Fund 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:
TOTAL REVENUES 51,500.00 51,500.00 4,040.72 2,078.34 47,459.28 7.85
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 51,500.00 51,500.00 520.67 408.17 50,979.33 1.01
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 3,520.05 1,670.17 (3,520.05) 100.00



dehlinger

Highlight






03/21/2023 12:50 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1

User: DAVE PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2023
DB: Stoughton % Fiscal Year Completed: 16.16
2023 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2023 02/28/2023 MONTH 02/28/23 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51100 - CITY COUNCIL
Account Type: Revenue

100-51100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 49,005.00 49,005.00 8,167.50 4,083.75 40,837.50 16.67
Total Revenue: 49,005.00 49,005.00 8,167.50 4,083.75 40,837.50 16.67
Account Type: Expenditure

100-51100-50110-41000000 SALARIES 43,200.00 43,200.00 7,200.00 3,600.00 36,000.00 16.67
100-51100-50151-41000000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 275.40 0.00 (275.40) 100.00
100-51100-50160 FICA TAXES 3,305.00 3,305.00 0.00 0.00 3,305.00 0.00
100-51100-50160-41000000 FICA TAXES 0.00 0.00 275.40 275.40 (275.40) 100.00
100-51100-50409 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NONCAPITAL) 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 49,005.00 49,005.00 7,750.80 3,875.40 41,254.20 15.82
Net - Dept 51100 - CITY COUNCIL 0.00 0.00 416.70 208.35 (416.70

Dept 51105 - SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE The carryforward budget amendment (s) have not been done yet.

Account Type: Revenue

100-51105-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 5,600.00 5,600.00 0.00 0.00 5,600.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 5,600.00 5,600.00 0.00 0.00 5,600.00 0.00
Account Type: Expenditure

100-51105-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 1,000.00 1,000.00 2,336.16 2,336.16 (1,336.16) 233.62
100-51105-50316 RENT EXPENSE 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00
100-51105-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 5,600.00 5,600.00 2,336.16 2,336.16 3,263.84 41.72
Net - Dept 51105 - SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE 0.00 0.00 (2,336.16) (2,336.16) 2,336.16

Dept 51110 - ARTS COUNCIL
Account Type: Revenue

100-51110-48550 DONATIONS 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
100-51110-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Total Revenue: 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
Account Type: Expenditure

100-51110-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
100-51110-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
Total Expenditure: 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
Net - Dept 51110 - ARTS COUNCIL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:

TOTAL REVENUES 57,105.00 57,105.00 8,167.50 4,083.75 48,937.50 14.30
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 57,105.00 57,105.00 10,086.96 6,211.56 47,018.04 17.66

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (1,919.46) (2,127.81) 1,919.46 100.00




dehlinger

Highlight






Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton
Tuesday, iViarch 14, 2023 at 6:00 p.m,

The meeting was a hybrid meeting located in the City Council chambers of the Public Safety Building at
321 S. Fourth St as well as concurrently held via Zoom.

Committee members present: Brett Schumacher (Chair), Greg Jenson (Vice Chair), Leonard “Qzzie”
Doom, Ben Heili (arrived 6:06 pm, remote), Lisa Reeves, Tim Swadley {Mayor, ex-officio) and David

Thomas

Members absent: None
Guests present: Dave Ehlinger, Dan Glynn (remote) and Rodney Scheel {remote)

b

10.

11,

12.

13.

Call to order —~ Schumacher called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.
Roll call and verification of quorum — A quorum was present.
Certification and compliance with open meetings law — Schumacher indicated the meeting was
properly noticed.
Public comment - None
Communications - Update regarding Stoughton Housing Authority potential sale of Greenspire
properties to Crown Court Properties, LLC for Low Income Housing Tax Credits project —
Ehlinger updated the committee regarding the topic. Swadiey updated the committee regarding
a scheduled meeting with Ehlers on Friday, March 17" regarding Tax Incremental Financing
districts.
Reports - None
Approval of minutes of February 28, 2023 — Motion by Reeves/Jenson to approve the minutes
as drafted. The motion passed 7-0.
Discussion and possible action regarding re-allocation of room tax tourism agency amounts
(referred by Common Council on 02-14-2023) — After discussion, Ehlinger was directed by
consensus to draft an amendment to the roem tax ordinance for the city to retain 30% of room
taxes while not decreasing the dollar amounts that Stoughton Visitor Services and Stoughton
Chamber of Commerce receive.
R-xxx-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget for ARPA funds to purchase ambulance for EMS —
Ehlinger indicated the resolution was drafted based upon action by the Committee of the Whole
on March 2, 2023. Motion to recommend adoption of the resolution to the Common Council as
drafted by Doom/Jenson. The motion passed 7-0.
R-xxx-2023 Clarification regarding 2023 ARPA funds budget for City digital signs — Ehlinger
recapped the timeline involved and the uncertainty regarding this budgeted item. After
discussion, the Finance Committee by consensus referred this resolution to the Committee of
the Whole for their April 6, 2023 meeting.
R-xxx-2023 DNR Stormwater grant 2024 — Scheel spoke on the topic. Motion by Jenson/Doom
to recommend adoption of the resolution to the Common Council as drafted. The motion
passed 7-0.
R-xxx-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget for Egglesons Woods Park shelter — Glynn spoke on
the topic. Motion by Jenson/Reeves to recommend adoption of the resolution to the Common
Council as drafted. The motion passed 7-0.
Future agenda items

a. 03/28/2023 — 2022 departmental deficits and carryforward requests

b. 03/28/2023 — February 2023 financial reports






To be determined — City of Stoughton meal reimbursement rate indexed to IRS rate
To be determined — Amendment to investment policy and authorized depositories
To be determined — Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments
To be determined — Updates to city’s Fund Balance Policy
To be determined — Boundary amendment for Tax Incremental District #6 — Business
Park Expansion
h. To be determined — New Tax Incremental District activity for Stoughton Trailers
To be determined -- Potential revisions of City policies regarding Capital Improvement
Plan and Debt Management
To be determined — Creation of debt collection policy
To be determined — Update city policy regarding disposal of property
To be determined — Update to Tax Incremental Financing application
. To be determined — Amend 2023 adopted budget for Diversity, Inclusion and Equity
Task Force strategic plan — No additional items were requested.
14. Adjourn — Motion by Jenson/Reeves to adjourn at 6:53 p.m. The motion passed 7-0.

@+ oo

3 bl S

Respectfully submitted,

David P. Ehlinger, CPA
Director of Finance/Comptroller

City of Stoughton






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI 53589

ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

To Amend Section 2-585 of the Stoughton Code of Ordinances, Relating to the Apportionment of Room
Tax Revenue.

Committee Action: The Finance Committee recommends approval by a vote of -

Fiscal Impact: None

File Number: 0-xx-2023 First Reading: April 11,2023
Second Reading: April 25, 2023

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton currently imposes a tax on the furnishing, at retail, rooms or
lodging to transients by hotelkeepers, motel operators and other persons furnishing
accommodations that are available to the public;

WHEREAS, the City currently provides 90 percent of its total room tax to tourism entities for
tourism promotion and tourism development, and retains 10 percent of room tax revenue for

economic development;

WHEREAS, under Wisconsin law, the City may retain up to 30 percent of room tax revenue as
general-purpose revenue;

WHEREAS, the City desires to increase the amount of room tax that it retains, and spend 30
percent of room tax revenue on economic development.

ORDINANCE

NOW THEREFORE, The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County,
Wisconsin, ordains as follows:

1. Section 2-585 of the Stoughton Code of Ordinances is amended as provided in Exhibit A.

2. This ordinance will take effect on June 1, 2023 and after publication or posting pursuant
to law.





The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a
meeting held on April 25, 2023.

APPROVED:

Timothy Swadley, Mayor

ATTEST:

Candee Christen, City Clerk
Posted:

Published:

Attest:







EXHIBIT A

Amend Section 2-585(b)(1) as follows:

(1) Pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 66.0615, a tax is hereby imposed on the privilege and
services of furnishing, at retail, rooms or lodging to transients by hotelkeepers,
motel operators and other persons furnishing accommodations that are available
to the public, irrespective of whether membership is required for the use of the
accommodations. Until May 31, 2023, the tax rate shall be six percent of the
gross receipts from such retail furnishing of rooms or lodgings. Beginning on
June 1, 2023, the tax rate shall be eight percent (8%) of the gross receipts from
such retail furnishing of rooms or lodgings. Such tax shall not be subject to the
selective sales tax imposed by Wis. Stats. 77.52(2)(a)1. Fen+H3)Thirty (30)
percent of such tax shall be appropriated to the City’s General Fund for
purposes of promoting economic development.- Ninety(90)Seventy (70)
percent of such tax shall be deposited in the city tourism fund to be used
exclusively for the purpose of tourism promotion and development in the City of
Stoughton. The City shall use room tax revenue deposited within the City’s
tourism fund to contract with a tourism entity or tourism entities to provide
tourism promotion and development services for the City.

3X78422-Exhibit A.DOCX
0324231246 1






REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY
PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 100.00

03/07/2023

2022 2022 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL Amended 12/31/2022 MONTH 12/31/22 BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET Budget NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM)
Fund 247 - TOURISM FUND
Dept 56710 - TOURISM
Account Type: Revenue
247-56710-41210 ROOM TAXES 0.00 89,870.00 164,657.80 17,141.60 (74,787.80)
247-56710-49920 FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS 0.00 25,927.00 0.00 0.00 25,927.00
Total Revenue: 0.00 115,797.00 164,657.80 17,141.60 (48,860.80)
Account Type: Expenditure
247-56710-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 72,000.00 89,870.00 183,342.36 41,526.82 (93,472.36)
247-56710-50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND 8,000.00 25,927.00 25,927.21 (0.01) (0.21)
Total Expenditure: 80,000.00 115,797.00 209,269.57 41,526.81 (93,472.57)
Net - Dept 56710 - TOURISM (80,000.00) 0.00 (44,611.77) (24,385.21) 44,611.77
Tourism Fund revenue (includes 4th qtr 2021 through 3rd qtr 2022 for Tru by Hilton) 90.00% 164,657.80
General Fund revenue 10.00% 18,295.31
Total room tax revenues 100.00% 182,953.11
Projected FULL YEAR revenue with tax rate going from 6% to 8% with current allocations Current Projection Increase (Decrease)
Stoughton Visitor Services 70.00% 128,067.18 170,756.24 42,689.06
Stoughton Chamber of Commerce 20.00% 36,590.62 48,787.49 12,196.87
City of Stoughton General Fund 10.00% 18,295.31 24,393.75 6,098.44
100.00% 182,953.11 243,937.48 60,984.37
Projected FULL YEAR revenue with tax rate going from 6% to 8% & change allocations
Stoughton Visitor Services 53.75% 128,067.18 131,116.40 3,049.22
Stoughton Chamber of Commerce 16.25% 36,590.62 39,640.00 3,049.38
City of Stoughton General Fund 30.00% 18,295.31 73,181.24 54,885.93
Total 100.00% 182,953.11 243,937.64 60,984.53
Rounding variance (0.16)






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
Amend 2022 adopted budget for departmental deficits and expenditures exceeding
budgetary authority
Committee Finance Committee recommended approval on 03/28/2023
Action: TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
Fiscal Impact: Expenditures/expenses increased by $2,350,788
File Number: R-xxx-2023 Date 03/28/23

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, Wis. Stat. 65.06(5) states that no department shall spend a greater sum than
is appropriated by the budget for that department with certain exceptions dealing with biennial
budgets, bond proceeds and contingency fund; and,

WHEREAS, due to circumstances arising after the 2022 budget was adopted, various
departments and funds had deficits totaling $1,322,305 as detailed on the attached Table One and
various adjustments are necessary as detailed on the attached Table Three in order to close the
accounting books for 2022; and,

WHEREAS, due to circumstances arising after the 2022 budget was adopted, various
departments and funds had expenditures/expenses exceeding the amended budget by amounts
totaling $1,596,213 as detailed on the attached Table Two and various adjustments are necessary
as detailed on the attached Table Three in order to close the accounting books for 2022; and,

General Fund

WHEREAS, there was no specific area within outside legal services paid to the City
Attorney that caused the allowed expenditures to be exceeded; and,

WHEREAS, the City Clerk (a) purchased four (4) extra DS-200 ballot machines for
$27,380 in order to help elections flow easier, (b) which was offset by approximately $18,000 in
additional revenues (c¢) as well as other expenditures being about $18,000 below budgeted
amounts; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council exceeded allowed expenditures due to computer equipment
ordered for alderperson and/or committee meeting rooms not being included in the Council’s
budget; and,

WHEREAS, the cost of the July 4™ fireworks for Community Commitment exceeded the
budgeted amount by $8,631; and,






WHEREAS, the Finance Department had excess expenditures for audit fees of $11,378 in
calendar year 2022; and,

WHEREAS, the Fire Department equipment maintenance expenditures were $30,533 over
budget which was partially offset by wages and benefits $24,345 below budgeted amounts; and,

WHEREAS, the Human Resources/Risk Management Department expenditures were
$19,226 over budget which was primarily (a) $15,979 in wages and benefits due to expanding
hours for one position and (b) increased insurance policy premiums but these additional
expenditures were offset by a workers compensation dividend at $30,549 over the budgeted
amount; and,

WHEREAS, the Mayor exceeded allowed expenditures in the operating expenses
category; and,

WHEREAS, the Municipal Court exceeded allowed expenditures due to a wage increase
provided mid-year for employee retention; and,

WHEREAS, the Planning and Development Department had unbudgeted expenditures of
$15,791 for Hill Street repairs that was offset by excess revenues of $113,938, and,

WHEREAS, the Police Department’s operating deficit was only 0.4% of the total allowed
budget with no specific area causing the deficit and that the Police Department’s total expenditures
exceeded the allowed amount primarily in wages and benefits; and,

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department had excess expenditures in tree purchases
($27,440), collision repairs ($6,661) and operating expenditures in Signs & Markings that
contributed to the departmental deficit ($13,129); and,

WHEREAS, the public charges in Recreation Programs and Events were $40,236 less than
budgeted, which was offset by total expenditures at $17,784 under budgeted amounts; and,

Tax Increment Districts

WHEREAS, the budget for Tax Incremental District #4- Downtown was never amended
for the $15,000 transferred to the Stoughton Redevelopment Authority revolving loan fund for
Overt Space, LLC as well as tax increment revenues were overestimated by $8,399; and,

WHEREAS, Internal Revenue Service rules required that Tax Increment District #6 -
Business Park Expansion transfer unspent bond proceeds from Debt Issue 2019A to the Debt
Service Fund in the amount of $393,618; and,

WHEREAS, the authorized expenditures for Tax Incremental District #7 — Kettle Park
West were exceeded due to (a) the municipal revenue obligation due and payable in 2021 for Tax
Incremental District #7 for $402,059 was never paid, (b) the 2022 budget was never amended for
the legal settlement with Tru by Hilton for $62,633, (c) Debt Issue 2022A was never budgeted for
in 2022 ($48,216) and (d) legal services/audit fees exceeded the amended budget by $16,022; and,






WHEREAS, the authorized expenditures for Tax Incremental District #8 — Riverfront
Development were exceeded due to capital outlays for the pedestrian bridge, riverbank restoration,
riverfront trails/amenities, and environmental remediation coming in over budgeted amounts by
$160,825 and the fund deficit was increased to $485,107 due to the budgeted revenue for the land
sale did not occur during calendar year 2022; and,

WHEREAS, the budget for Tax Incremental District #9 — 51 West was never amended
when the tax incremental district was created; and,

Special Revenue Funds

WHEREAS, the Library Special Gift Fund had a deficit of $5,613 that was approved by
the Library Board under their authority in Wis. Stat. Chapter 43 but the 2022 budget was never
amended to reflect this additional use of fund balance; and,

WHEREAS, the Library Special Gift Fund had expenditures authorized by the Library
Board that exceeded the amended budget by $18,495; and,

WHEREAS, the Food Pantry fund had expenditures exceeding the budgeted amount by
$12,029 which was primarily for groceries purchased but the fund has sufficient interest income
to offset these additional expenditures; and,

WHEREAS, the Landmarks Commission had expenditures that exceeded the amended
budget by $12,065 for mini-grants and consulting fees and in addition requires a transfer from the
Unassigned General Fund of $2,470 due to a negative fund balance; and,

WHEREAS, the Tree Commission had expenditures that exceeded the amended budget
by $372 but had additional revenues to cover these expenditures; and,

WHEREAS, the Fire Department Special Fund had (a) expenditures that exceeded the
budgeted amounts by $10,025, primarily in equipment purchases, (b) had additional revenues that
covered most of these expenditures and (c) used $642 in fund balance for the remaining balance;
and,

WHEREAS, the Fire Pension Fund had expenditures that exceeded the adopted budget by
$4,203 due to actuarial fees for that were not budgeted for but had excess investment income that
offset the increased expenditures; and,

WHEREAS, the Opera House Fund had (a) revenues primarily within ticket sales that
were $323,860 below budgeted amounts that was partially offset by (b) wages and benefits $5,787
below budgeted amounts and (c) operational expenditures primarily within guarantees that were
$151,906 below budgeted amounts; and

WHEREAS, the Opera House had a negative fund balance of $121,680 that requires a
transfer from the General Fund to bring the fund balance back to zero; and,

WHEREAS, the Tourism Fund had expenditures for payments to Stoughton Visitor
Services and Stoughton Chamber of Commerce exceeding the budgeted amounts by $93,472





because the related room tax revenues were 83% higher than anticipated primarily due to Tru by
Hilton being in operations for a full year; and,

WHEREAS, the Refuse Fund had total expenditures exceeding the amended budget by
$3,569 primarily due to additional service charges from John’s Disposal that was offset by
collection charges to residents as well as interest income; and,

WHEREAS, the K9 Fund had expenditures exceeding the amended budget by $18,237
related to the purchase of a new canine that was partially offset by increased donations which
resulted in an operational deficit of $1,810; and,

WHEREAS, the Affordable Housing Fund had expenditures exceeding the amended
budget by $1,474 due to legal fees in relation to the proposed sale of the Stoughton Housing
Authority’s Greenspire buildings that was offset by interest income; and,

WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Authority had (a) expenditures exceeding the budgeted
amounts by $2,463 and (b) had a negative fund balance at 12/31/2021 that requires a transfer from
the General Fund of $3,424 in order to (¢) bring the available fund balance for the Redevelopment
Authority to $12,000 so that (d) the $12,000 can be carried forward as indicated in the 2023
adopted budget; and,

WHEREAS, the Special Assessment Fund had expenditures exceeding the budgeted
amounts by $154,622 in order to properly record the Hults Road properties receivables under
modified accrual accounting for this special revenue fund; and,

WHEREAS, the Special Assessment Fund had an additional operational deficit of $69,130
primarily due to revenues for curb, gutter and earthwork less than anticipated; and,

Debt Service Fund

WHEREAS, the Debt Service Fund had expenditures exceeding the budgeted amounts by
$3,404 for debt issuance costs but had additional revenues to offset these additional expenditures;
and,

Capital Projects Funds

WHEREAS, the Building Maintenance Fund had expenditures exceeding the budgeted
amounts by $28,458 primarily due to the Senior Center boiler replacement; and,

WHEREAS, the Equipment Replacement Fund had expenditures exceeding the budgeted
amounts by $9,986 primarily due to no debt issuance fees being budgeted for; and

Business-Type Funds

WHEREAS, the Storm Sewer Fund had expenses exceeding the budgeted amount by
$4,042 with outside service contracts being the largest component; and,

WHEREAS, the fund balance in Fund 227 EMS Truck Fund of $86,838 was transferred






to Fund 603 Emergency Medical Services to be consistent with Baker Tilly’s presentation on the
audited financial statements but the budget was not amended for this transfer; and,

WHEREAS, the fund balance in Fund 228 EMS Equipment Fund of $184,670 was
transferred to Fund 603 Emergency Medical Services to be consistent with Baker Tilly’s
presentation on the audited financial statements but the budget was not amended for this transfer;
and,

WHEREAS, Fund 603 Emergency Medical Services had an operational surplus in 2022
of $452,838 due to the above fund closures as well as ambulance fees that were 19% more than
budgeted;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the 2022 budget be amended to add
$2,350,788 in additional expenditures as detailed on the attached Table 3.

Budget amendments require approval by eight (8) members elected.

Council Action: |:|Ad0pted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: |:|Accept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote







Table One - Budgetary Deficits

Department
General Fund

City Attorney

City Council

Community Commitment
Finance

Fire

Mayor

Municipal Court

Police

Public Works

Recreation Programs

Tax Incremental Districts
204 - TID #4 - Downtown

208 - TID #8 - Riverfront Development
209 - TID #9 - 51 West
Special Revenue Funds

217 - Library Special Gift Fund
235 - Landmarks Commission
245 - Opera House

252 - K-9 Fund

270 - Special Assessments
Business-type Funds

227 - EMS Truck Fund

228 - EMS Equipment Fund

City totals (excluding Stoughton Utilities)

Deficit Levy
S 8,885 S 157,000
2,670 46,863
8,631 5,000
11,286 487,516
12,354 341,560
226 105,901
3,201 (17,538)
11,857 3,274,454
31,048 521,772
22,538 162,675
21,042 171,577
485,107 7,318
23,516 -
5,613 -
12,065 10,000
165,166 195,000
1,810 -
223,752 42,000
86,868 -
184,670 -
$1,322,305 $5,511,098

Percent

5.7%
5.7%
172.6%
2.3%
3.6%
0.2%
-18.3%
0.4%
6.0%
13.9%

12.3%
6629.0%
0.0%

0.0%
120.7%
84.7%
0.0%
532.7%

0.0%
0.0%

24.0%






Table Two - Expenditures Exceeding Budgetary Authority

Department
General Fund

City Clerk

Community Commitment (fireworks)
Finance

Fire

Human Resources / Risk Management
Mayor

Planning and Development

Police

Public Works

Tax Incremental Districts

206 - TID #6 - Business Park Development
207 - TID #7 - Kettle Park West

208 - TID #8 - Riverfront Development
209 - TID #9 - 51 West

Special Revenue Funds

217 - Library Special Gift Fund

234 - Food Pantry

235 - Landmarks Commission

236 - Tree Commission

242 - Fire Dept Special Fund

243 - Fire Pension Fund

247 - Tourism Fund

249 - Refuse Fund

252 - K-9 Fund

253 - Affordable Housing Fund

261 - Redevelopment Authority

270 - Special Assessments

Debt Service Fund

300 - Debt Service Fund

Capital Projects Funds

411 - Building Maintenance

412 - Equipment Replacement
Business-type Funds

224 - Storm Sewer

City totals (excluding Stoughton Utilities

Budget Actual Excess Percent
S 253644 S 263,016 S 9,372 3.7%
15,000 23,631 8,631 57.5%
487,516 499,021 11,505 2.4%
540,961 559,989 19,028 3.5%
469,219 488,445 19,226 4.1%
105,901 106,127 226 0.2%
721,820 729,305 7,485 1.0%
3,555,096 3,610,415 55,319 1.6%
1,809,622 1,862,575 52,953 2.9%
424,613 830,408 405,795 95.6%
746,334 1,275,264 528,930 70.9%
1,133,184 1,294,009 160,825 14.2%
- 58,005 58,005 0.0%
76,220 94,714 18,494 24.3%
75,000 87,029 12,029 16.0%
26,925 38,990 12,065 44.8%
1,500 1,872 372 24.8%
21,400 31,425 10,025 46.8%
42,000 46,203 4,203 10.0%
115,797 209,270 93,473 80.7%
872,341 875,910 3,569 0.4%
7,160 25,397 18,237 254.7%
250,000 251,474 1,474 0.6%
201,018 103,481 (97,537) -48.5%
157,100 311,722 154,622 98.4%
5,201,535 5,204,939 3,404 0.1%
133,038 161,496 28,458 21.4%
254,150 264,136 9,986 3.9%
952,269 956,311 4,042 0.4%
$18,381,719 $19,977,933 $1,596,213 1251.6%







Table Three - Budget Amendments

Page 1 of 4

Actual Ledger

Account Account Budget Ledger
Number Description Revenue Expenditure
Increase Increase

GENERAL FUND
City Attorney
100-51300-48930 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND S 8,885 $ -
100-51300-50499 Departmental Deficit 8,885
City Clerk
100-51420-44110 LIQUOR & MALT BEV LICENSE 9,372
100-51440-50499 CAPITAL-EQUIPMENT 9,372
City Council
100-51100-48930 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 2,670
100-51100-50499 Departmental Deficit 2,670
Community Commitment
100-55100-48930 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 8,631
100-55100-50499 Departmental Deficit 8,631
Finance
100-51520-48930 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 11,286
100-51520-50499 Departmental Deficit 11,286
100-51510-41222 SALES TAX DISCOUNT 219
100-51520-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 219
Fire
100-52200-48930 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 12,354
100-52100-50499 Departmental Deficit 12,354
100-52200-43534 STATE AID 2,900
100-52200-48400 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY 3,774
100-52200-50240 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 6,674
Human Resources - Risk Management
100-51930-48970 DIVIDEND - WORKERS COMP 19,226
100-51550-50163 HEALTH INSURANCE 11,924
100-51930-50513 AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE INSURANCE 3,379
100-51930-50520 WORKERS COMP. INSURANCE 3,923
Mayor
100-51300-48930 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 226
100-51400-50499 Departmental Deficit 226
Municipal Court
100-51200-48930 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 3,201
100-51200-50499 Departmental Deficit 3,201
Planning & Development
100-56300-44300 BUILDING PERMIT 7,485
100-52400-50216-22060000 INSPECTION-HILL STREET REPAIRS 7,485
Police
100-52100-48930 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 11,857
100-52100-50499 Departmental Deficit 11,857
100-52100-43521 STATE GRANTS-POLICE 6,800
100-52100-45130 PARKING FINES 8,000
100-52100-46210 POLICE DEPT FEES 9,900
100-52100-48541 DONATIONS BRYANT - POLICE DEPT. 18,762
100-52100-50120 WAGES 43,462
Public Works
100-55300-48930 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 11,259
100-53300-50499 Departmental Deficit 11,259
100-53310-48930 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 6,661
100-53310-50499 Departmental Deficit 6,661
100-53400-48930 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 13,129
100-53400-50340 Departmental Deficit 13,129
100-53300-50499 TREE PLANTING - DEVELOPER 21,904
100-53300-50360-16100000 TREE PURCHASES 21,904
General Revenues
100-88888-49920 Fund balance applied - transfers 90,160

S:\Finance\Audits\2022 Audit\Acct recon and backup 2022\Deficit resolution 2022

Table Three

3/24/2023, 11:52 AM

Debit

$

Credit

(8,885.10)

(2,670.19)

(8,631.30)

(11,286.34)

(12,354.48)

(226.24)

(3,200.67)

(11,856.56)

(11,258.39)

(6,661.35)

(13,129.13)





Account
Number

100-88888-50920

Tax Incremental Districts
Fund 204 - TID #4 Downtown

204-56400-49940
204-56400-50441
204-56400-50499

Account
Description

Intrafund Transfer Out
Fund balance applied - deficits

RLF loan issuance
Department deficit

Fund 206 - TID #6 Business Park North

206-56400-49940
206-59230-50930

Fund balance applied - deficits
Transfer to Debt Fund

Fund 207 - TID #7 Kettle Park West

207-56400-49940
207-56400-50400
207-56400-50405
207-56400-50416
207-56400-50456
207-57330-50630

Fund balance applied - deficits
Outside legal services

Audit fees

Uncollectible taxes

Municipal revenue obligation
Debt issuance fees

207-57330-50840-20721000 Capital - Engineering
Fund 208 - TID #8 Riverfront Development

208-56400-49940

Fund balance applied - deficits

208-56400-50840-190430000 RDA - PW Environmental Test/Remediation

Fund 209 - TID #9 51 West

209-56400-49940
209-56400-50499
209-56400-46900
209-56400-50400
209-56400-50840

Special Revenue Funds

Fund balance applied - deficits
Departmental Deficit

Other public charges for services
Legal services

CAPITAL - ENGINEERING

Fund 217 - Library Special Gift Fund

217-55110-49940
217-55100-50499
217-00000-48500
217-55110-50500
217-55100-50501

Fund balance applied - deficits
Departmental Deficit
Donations - Designated
Designated

Undesignated

Fund 235 - Landmarks Commission

235-56700-49210
235-56700-50499
100-88888-49920
100-88888-50930
235-56700-49940
235-56700-50499

Fund 236 - Tree Commission

236-56900-48550
236-56900-50310
236-56900-50428

Transfer In - General Fund
Departmental Deficit

Fund balance applied - transfers
Transfer to other fund

Fund balance applied - deficits
Departmental Deficit

Donations
Office supplies
Small items of equipment

Fund 242 - Fire Department Special Fund

242-52200-49940
242-52200-50499
242-52200-48500
242-52200-50349

Fund 243 - Fire Pension Fund

243-52200-48110
243-52200-50404
Fund 245 - Opera House
245-00000-49210
245-00000-50499
100-88888-49920
100-88888-50930
245-00000-49940

S:\Finance\Audits\2022 Audit\Acct recon and backup 2022\Deficit resolution 2022

Table Three
3/24/2023, 11:52 AM

Fund balance applied - deficits
Departmental Deficit
Donations

Equipment

Interest income
Actuarial fees

Transfer In - General Fund
Departmental Deficit

Fund balance applied - transfers
Transfer to other fund

Fund balance applied - deficits

Page 2 of 4

Budget Ledger Actual Ledger
Revenue  Expenditure Debit Credit
Increase Increase

90,160 90,159.75
21,042
15,000
6,042
288,485
288,485
528,930
9,561
6,462
62,633
402,059
21,216
27,000
160,825
160,825
23,516
23,516
34,489
20,000
14,489
5,613
5,613
18,494
17,680
814
2,470 (2,469.88)
2,470
2,470
2,470 2,469.88
9,595
9,595
372
200
172
642
642
9,383
9,383
4,203
4,203
121,680 (121,680.18)
121,680
121,680
121,680 121,680.18
43,486





Page 3 of 4

Account Account Budget Ledger Actual Ledger
Number Description Revenue  Expenditure Debit Credit
Increase Increase

245-00000-50499 Departmental Deficit 43,486

Fund 247 - Tourism Fund

247-56710-41210 Room taxes 93,473

247-56710-50215 Outside services / contracts 93,473

Fund 249 - Refuse Fund

249-53620-46420 Garbage collection fees 3,569

249-53620-50215 Garbage collection 1,785

249-53620-50216 Recycling collection 1,784

Fund 252 - K-9 Fund

252-52100-49940 Fund balance applied - deficits 1,810

252-52100-50499 Departmental Deficit 1,810

252-52100-48541 Donations - Police Dept 2,427

252-52100-48599 Capital Donations 14,000

252-52100-50810 Capital - Equipment 14,000

252-52100-50499 Departmental Deficit 2,427

Fund 253 - Affordable Housing Fund

253-56500-48110 Interest income 1,474

253-56500-50400 Outside legal services 1,474

Fund 261 - Redevelopment Authority

261-56720-49210 Transfer In - General Fund 3,424 (3,424.19)

261-56720-50499 Departmental Deficit 3,424

100-88888-49920 Fund balance applied - transfers 3,424

100-88888-50930 Transfer to other fund 3,424 3,424.19

Fund 270 - Special Assessments

270-53300-49940 Fund balance applied - deficits 154,622

270-53300-59988 Prior year correction 154,622

270-53300-49940 Fund balance applied - deficits 69,130

270-53300-50499 Departmental Deficit 69,130

Debt Service Fund

300-00000-49940 Fund balance applied - deficits 3,404

300-58200-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 633

300-58290-50635 Paying agent fee 2,771

Capital Projects Funds
Fund 411 - Building Maintenance

411-53200-49940 Fund balance applied - deficits 28,458
411-53200-50499 Departmental Deficit 28,458
Fund 412 - Equipment Replacement

412-00000-49940 Fund balance applied - deficits 9,986
412-58290-50630 Debt issuance fees 9,986

Business Type Funds
Fund 224 - Storm Sewer Fund

224-53300-49950 Net Position Applied 4,042
224-53300-50215-50600000 Outside services/contracts 4,042
Fund 227 - EMS Truck Fund
227-00000-49920 Fund balance applied - transfers 86,838
227-00000-59740 Fund closure transfer 86,838
Fund 228 - EMS Equipment Fund
228-00000-49920 Fund balance applied - transfers 184,670
228-00000-59740 Fund closure transfer 184,670
City totals (excluding Stoughton Utilities) $ 2,350,788 $ 2,350,788 $ 217,734.00 $ (217,734.00)

Required transfer from General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance

City Attorney S 8,885.10

City Council 2,670.19

Community Commitment (fireworks) 8,631.30

Finance 11,286.34

Fire 12,354.48
S:\Finance\Audits\2022 Audit\Acct recon and backup 2022\Deficit resolution 2022

Table Three
3/24/2023, 11:52 AM





Page 4 of 4

Account Account Budget Ledger Actual Ledger
Number Description Revenue  Expenditure Debit Credit
Increase Increase
Landmarks Commission 2,469.88
Mayor 226.24
Municipal Court 3,200.67
Opera House 121,680.18
Police 11,856.56
Public Works 31,048.87
Redevelopment Authority 3,424.19
Total $ 217,734.00

S:\Finance\Audits\2022 Audit\Acct recon and backup 2022\Deficit resolution 2022
Table Three
3/24/2023, 11:52 AM






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement with Wolf Paving &
Excavating of Madison, Inc. for the 2023 Street Pulverization Project — Contract 1-2023

Committee Action: ~ Finance Committee recommended approval on 03/28/2023
Fiscal Impact: $1,532,448.50 — City

$33,400.00 — Stoughton Utilities TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
File Number: R --2023 Date Introduced: March 28, 2023

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:
RECITALS

WHEREAS, Contract 1-2023 includes street pavement replacement, curb and gutter and sidewalk
replacement on various streets; and

WHEREAS, The City received two competitive bids; and

WHEREAS, Strand & Associates, the City’s contracted engineering firm, has reviewed the bids and
supports awarding the contract to the low responsible bidder, Wolf Paving & Excavating of Madison,
Inc.; and

WHEREAS, the low bid is $1,565,848.50; now therefore

BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to enter into an agreement with Wolf Paving & Excavating of Madison,
Inc for $1,565,848.50 and carry a 5% contingency, conditioned upon approval as to form by the City
Attorney.

Council Action: |:| Adopted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: |:| Accept |:| Veto
Tim Swadley, Mayor Date
Council Action: |:| Override Vote

S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R -- 2023 - Street Pulverization Project.docx






CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
207 S. Forrest, Stoughton, WI. 53589

— fa - S (608) 873-6619 WWW.ci.stoughton.wi.us
Date: March 23, 2023
To: Finance Committee
From: Rodney J. Scheel

Director of Planning & Development

Subject: 2023 Street Pulverization Project Contract 1-2023
2023 Reconstruction Projects — Contract 2-2023 & Contract 3-2023

The City’s 2023 Budget includes funding that will cover the construction costs of all three
projects described below. However, adjustments between accounts will be necessary and will be
accomplished with other adjustment planned by the Finance Director at upcoming meetings.
Including a 5% contingency across these three projects will exceed the combined budgets by
about $40,000 but isn’t material. Stoughton Ultilities will be evaluating their ability to fund their
portion of the projects; most notably Contract 2-2023 that includes major utility infrastructure
replacement.

The 2023 Street Pulverization Project Contract 1-2023 includes street work as well as sidewalk
replacement work on Roby Road (Kings Lynn to Nygaard), Felland Street (Hyland to Kings
Lynn), Sundt Lane (Oakwood to Felland), Devonshire Road (Jackson to Chapin) and Homme
Court.

We received two bids for this project. The low bidder is Wolf Paving & Excavating of Madison,
Inc., with a base bid of $1,565,848.50. This includes $33,400 for Stoughton Utilities’ items.
Both bids came in under the Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Cost.

It is our recommendation to award the contract to the low bidder, Wolf Paving & Excavating of
Madison Inc. of Janesville, WI with a base bid of $1,565,848.50 and to carry a 5% contingency
for the project.

Street Reconstruction Contract 2-2023 is planned to reconstruct Bickley Court and North Street
(Division St. to Forrest Street).

While eight contractors were prequalified for this project, we received three bids for this project.
The low bidder is Rock Road Companies, Inc. of Janesville, WI with a base bid of
$1,009,933.67. This includes $307,039.71 of work to be funded by Stoughton Utilities. The
costs are higher than pre-bid estimates. A few contractors were contacted after the bid opening
and a few items they suggested caused the costs to be higher than estimated included material



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/



costs, milestone dates (school-related), and overall abundance of work. The three bids were
within about $110,000 of each other.

It is our recommendation to award the contract to the low bidder, Rock Road Companies, Inc. of
Janesville, WI with a base bid of $1,009,933.67 and to carry a 5% contingency subject to
Stoughton Utilities being able to move forward with their portion of the project.

Street Reconstruction Contract 3-2023 is planned to reconstruct Jackson Street (Silverado Drive
to USH 51). This project also includes to Bid Alternatives. One Bid Alternative is to reconstruct
Olson Court and the second one is to reconstruct the southern portion of Kensington Square. We
received three bids for this project. The low bidder is Rock Road Companies, Inc. of Janesville,
WI with a base bid of $756,023.51, Bid Alternative No. 1 of $68,320.25 and Bid Alternative No.
2 of $311,956.40.

It is our recommendation to award the contract to the low bidder, Rock Road Companies, Inc. of
Janesville, WI with a base bid of $756,023.51 and accepting Bid Alternative No.1 for $68,320.25
and Bid Alternative No. 2 for $311,956.40 and to carry a 5% contingency for the project.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

sto-fs1\city-shared$\Planning\RJS\Committees\Finance 3-27-2023 - 2023 Street Reconstruction Projects.docx





Strand Associates, Inc.®

. J A 910 West Wingra Drive
AR

Madison, WI 53715
(P) 608.251.4843

STRAND www.strand.com
ASSOCIATES®

Excelle Engineering

March 3, 2023

Mr. Rodney Scheel, Director of Planning and Development
City of Stoughton
207 South Forrest Street
Stoughton, W1 53589
Re: 2023 Street Pulverization
Contract 1-2023
City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
Dear Rodney,

Bids for the 2023 Street Pulverization Project were opened on March 2, 2023. Two Bids were received
with the resulting Bid tabulation enclosed.

Wolf Paving and Excavating of Madison, Inc. (Wolf Paving) of Sun Prairie, Wisconsin, was the apparent
low Bidder at $1,565,848.50. The Bid included a Bid Bond for 10 percent and Addendum No. 1 was
acknowledged. The Bid is deemed to be responsive.

Strand Associates, Inc.® has previously worked with Wolf Paving on projects for the City of Stoughton,
Village of Waunakee, and Town of Brookfield. For those projects, the owners determined Wolf Paving
to be responsible.

Please contact me at 608-251-4843 with any questions regarding this project.

Sincerely,

STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC.®

Mark A. Fisher, P.E.

Enclosure

C: Brett Hebert, Public Works Director, City of Stoughton

1040.148\MAF:ler\R:\MAD\Documents\Specifications\Archive\2023\Stoughton, City of (W1)\1040.148.1-2023.maf\(16) Specification Letters\(a) Resulting Bid Tabulation\030323.docx

Arizona | llinois | Indiana | lowa | Kentucky | Ohio | Tennessee | Texas | Wisconsin





2023 Street Pulverization

Contract 1-2023

City of Stoughton, Wisconsin

Solicitor: Strand Associates, Inc.

March 2, 2023 1P.M.

Wolf Paving Payne & Dolan, Inc.
Section Title |Line Item |Item Description |UofM |Quantity Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension
Roby Road
1|Curb and Gutter Removal LF 620 $11.25 $6,975.00 $11.25 $6,975.00
2|30-IN Curb and Gutter LF 620 $37.50 $23,250.00 $37.50 $23,250.00
3|Concrete Sidewalk and Driveway Removal Sy 820 $26.50 $21,730.00 $26.50 $21,730.00
4(5-IN Concrete Sidewalk SF 4700 $7.49 $35,203.00 $7.49 $35,203.00
5[6-IN Concrete Sidewalk SF 1700 $7.99 $13,583.00 $7.99 $13,583.00
6|6-IN Concrete Driveway Apron SF 1000 $7.00 $7,000.00 $7.00 $7,000.00
7|Cast Iron Truncated Dome Detectable Warning For Sidewalk Ramp SF 72 $40.00 $2,880.00 $40.00 $2,880.00
8|Pedestrian Refuge Island EXCL Pavement Markings LS 1 $12,300.00 $12,300.00 $12,300.00 $12,300.00
9|Pulverize and Grade Existing Asphalt Pavement and Base Course SY 7400 $4.50 $33,300.00 $4.00 $29,600.00
10|Excavation Below Subgrade (EBS) cY 800 $18.00 $14,400.00 $18.00 $14,400.00
11 |EBS Backfill T 1600 $16.00 $25,600.00 $16.00 $25,600.00
12|Geotextile for Subgrade Stabilization SY 2400 $3.00 $7,200.00 $3.00 $7,200.00
13|Adjust Water Valve Box to Grade EA 11 $150.00 $1,650.00 $150.00 $1,650.00
14 |Replace Upper Section of Water Valve Box EA 2 $350.00 $700.00 $350.00 $700.00
15|Adjust Sanitary Sewer MH Casting to Grade INCL New Adjusting Rings  |EA 4 $800.00 $3,200.00 $800.00 $3,200.00
16 |Adjust Storm Sewer Inlet Casting EA 5 $500.00 $2,500.00 $500.00 $2,500.00
17|Adjust Storm Sewer MH Casting to Grade INCL New Adjusting Rings EA 5 $800.00 $4,000.00 $800.00 $4,000.00
18|Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Lower Course T 1100 $70.00 $77,000.00 $75.20 $82,720.00
19|Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Upper Course T 870 $70.00 $60,900.00 $76.10 $66,207.00
20|Asphalt Driveway Apron SF 100 $11.00 $1,100.00 $7.50 $750.00
21|8-IN Yellow Epoxy Diagonal Line LF 70 $7.00 $490.00 $7.00 $490.00
22|4-IN Yellow Epoxy Line LF 310 $3.00 $930.00 $3.00 $930.00
23|4-IN White Epoxy Line LF 350 $3.00 $1,050.00 $3.00 $1,050.00
24|18-IN White Epoxy Stop Bar LF 40 $13.00 $520.00 $13.00 $520.00
25|24-IN White Epoxy Continental-Style Crosswalk Line LF 310 $17.00 $5,270.00 $17.00 $5,270.00
26|Yellow Epoxy Median Nose SF 50 $8.00 $400.00 $8.00 $400.00
27|Yellow Epoxy Curb Head LF 90 $7.00 $630.00 $7.00 $630.00
28| Traffic Control LS 1 $5,800.00 $5,800.00 $750.00 $750.00
29|Turf Restoration, Topsoil, Seed, and Mulch LS 1 $16,440.00 $16,440.00 $16,440.00 $16,440.00
30|Erosion Control LS 1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $4,700.00 $4,700.00
Felland Street and Sundt Lane
31|Curb and Gutter Removal LF 2630 $11.25 $29,587.50 $11.25 $29,587.50
32{30-IN Curb and Gutter LF 2460 $37.50 $92,250.00 $37.50 $92,250.00
33|Concrete Sidewalk and Driveway Removal Sy 930 $26.50 $24,645.00 $26.50 $24,645.00
34|5-IN Concrete Sidewalk SF 5400 $7.49 $40,446.00 $7.49 $40,446.00
35|6-IN Concrete Sidewalk SF 1600 $7.99 $12,784.00 $7.99 $12,784.00
36|6-IN Concrete Driveway Apron SF 1500 $7.00 $10,500.00 $7.00 $10,500.00
37|Cast Iron Truncated Dome Detectable Warning For Sidewalk Ramp SF 84 $40.00 $3,360.00 $40.00 $3,360.00
38|Concrete Valley Gutter SF 1700 $8.75 $14,875.00 $8.75 $14,875.00
39|Pulverize and Grade Existing Asphalt Pavement and Base Course Sy 12100 $4.40 $53,240.00 $4.00 $48,400.00
40|Excavation Below Subgrade (EBS) cy 1200 $18.00 $21,600.00 $18.00 $21,600.00
41|EBS Backfill T 2400 $16.00 $38,400.00 $16.00 $38,400.00

1040.148\MAF:ler\R:\MAD\Documents\Specifications\Archive\2023\Stoughton, City of (W1)\1040.148.1-2023.maf\(14) Bid Tabs\Stoughton.1-2023.BidTab.xIsx






42|Geotextile for Subgrade Stabilization Sy 3600 $3.00 $10,800.00 $3.00 $10,800.00
43|Adjust Water Valve Box to Grade EA 15 $150.00 $2,250.00 $150.00 $2,250.00
44|Replace Upper Section of Water Valve Box EA 2 $350.00 $700.00 $350.00 $700.00
45|Replace Sanitary Sewer MH Casting and Adjusting Rings EA 9 $1,400.00 $12,600.00 $1,400.00 $12,600.00
46|Adjust Sanitary Sewer MH Casting to Grade INCL New Adjusting Rings EA 2 $800.00 $1,600.00 $800.00 $1,600.00
47|Adjust Storm Sewer Inlet Casting EA 2 $500.00 $1,000.00 $500.00 $1,000.00
48|Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Lower Course T 1700 $69.00 [ $117,300.00 $73.65 | $125,205.00
49|Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Upper Course T 1350 $69.00 $93,150.00 $74.95 | $101,182.50
50|Asphalt Driveway Apron SF 650 $7.50 $4,875.00 $5.50 $3,575.00
51|Traffic Control LS 1 $2,200.00 $2,200.00 $750.00 $750.00
52| Turf Restoration, Topsoil, Seed, and Mulch LS 1 $25,330.00 $25,330.00 $25,330.00 $25,330.00
53|Erosion Control LS 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,600.00 $2,600.00
Devonshire Road
54|Curb and Gutter Removal LF 1400 $11.25 $15,750.00 $11.25 $15,750.00
55[30-IN Curb and Gutter LF 1400 $37.50 $52,500.00 $37.50 $52,500.00
56|Concrete Sidewalk and Driveway Removal Sy 1120 $26.50 $29,680.00 $26.50 $29,680.00
57|5-IN Concrete Sidewalk SF 6500 $7.49 $48,685.00 $7.49 $48,685.00
58|6-IN Concrete Sidewalk SF 1900 $7.99 $15,181.00 $7.99 $15,181.00
59]6-IN Concrete Diveway Apron SF 1800 $7.00 $12,600.00 $7.00 $12,600.00
60|Cast Iron Truncated Dome Detectable Warning For Sidewalk Ramp SF 68 $40.00 $2,720.00 $40.00 $2,720.00
61|Pulverize and Grade Existing Asphalt Pavement and Base Course SY 8300 $4.50 $37,350.00 $4.00 $33,200.00
62 |Excavation Below Subgrade (EBS) cY 850 $18.00 $15,300.00 $18.00 $15,300.00
63|EBS Backfill T 1700 $16.00 $27,200.00 $16.00 $27,200.00
64|Geotextile for Subgrade Stabilization SY 2500 $3.00 $7,500.00 $3.00 $7,500.00
65|Replace Sanitary Sewer MH Casting and Adjusting Rings EA 3 $1,400.00 $4,200.00 $1,400.00 $4,200.00
66|Adjust Sanitary Sewer MH Casting to Grade INCL Adjusting Rings EA 4 $800.00 $3,200.00 $800.00 $3,200.00
67|Adjust Water Valve Box to Grade EA 8 $150.00 $1,200.00 $150.00 $1,200.00
68 |Replace Upper Section of Water Valve Box EA 2 $350.00 $700.00 $350.00 $700.00
69 |Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Lower Course T 1150 $69.00 $79,350.00 $75.20 $86,480.00
70|Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Upper Course T 950 $69.00 $65,550.00 $76.10 $72,295.00
71|Asphalt Driveway Apron SF 400 $9.00 $3,600.00 $6.50 $2,600.00
72|18-IN White Epoxy Stop Bar LF 50 $13.00 $650.00 $13.00 $650.00
73|24-IN White Epoxy Continental-Style Crosswalk Line LF 130 $17.00 $2,210.00 $17.00 $2,210.00
74|White Epoxy Word "SLOW" EA 2 $300.00 $600.00 $300.00 $600.00
75| White Epoxy Word "SCHOOL" EA 2 $300.00 $600.00 $300.00 $600.00
76| Traffic Control LS 1 $2,100.00 $2,100.00 $750.00 $750.00
77 |Turf Restoration, Topsoil, Seed, and Mulch LS 1| $17,880.00 $17,880.00 $17,880.00 $17,880.00
78|Erosion Control LS 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,600.00 $2,600.00
Homme Lane
79|Curb and Gutter Removal LF 460 $11.25 $5,175.00 $11.25 $5,175.00
80(30-IN Curb and Gutter LF 380 $37.50 $14,250.00 $37.50 $14,250.00
81|Concrete Sidewalk and Driveway Removal Sy 55 $26.50 $1,457.50 $26.50 $1,457.50
82|5-IN Concrete Sidewalk SF 200 $7.49 $1,498.00 $7.49 $1,498.00
83|6-IN Concrete Sidewalk SF 100 $7.99 $799.00 $7.99 $799.00
84|6-IN Concrete Driveway Apron SF 220 $7.00 $1,540.00 $7.00 $1,540.00
85|Cast Iron Truncated Dome Detectable Warning For Sidewalk Ramp SF 36 $40.00 $1,440.00 $40.00 $1,440.00
86|Concrete Valley Gutter SF 750 $8.75 $6,562.50 $8.75 $6,562.50
87 |Pulverize and Grade Existing Asphalt Pavement and Base Course Sy 2100 $4.75 $9,975.00 $4.00 $8,400.00
88 |Excavation Below Subgrade (EBS) cy 350 $18.00 $6,300.00 $18.00 $6,300.00
89| EBS Backfill T 700 $16.00 $11,200.00 $16.00 $11,200.00

1040.148\MAF:ler\R:\MAD\Documents\Specifications\Archive\2023\Stoughton, City of (W1)\1040.148.1-2023.maf\(14) Bid Tabs\Stoughton.1-2023.BidTab.xIsx






90|Geotextile for Subgrade Stabilization Sy 650 $3.00 $1,950.00 $3.00 $1,950.00
91 |Replace Sanitary Sewer MH Casting and Adjusting Rings EA 1 $1,400.00 $1,400.00 $1,400.00 $1,400.00
92 |Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Lower Course T 300 $76.00 $22,800.00 $80.50 $24,150.00
93 |Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Upper Course T 250 $76.00 $19,000.00 $81.95 $20,487.50
94 |Asphalt Driveway Apron SF 300 $7.59 $2,277.00 $6.25 $1,875.00
95 |Traffic Control LS 1 $1,925.00 $1,925.00 $750.00 $750.00
96| Turf Restoration, Topsoil, Seed, and Mulch LS 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00
97|Erosion Control LS 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00
Base Bid Total: $1,565,848.50 $1,586,583.50

1040.148\MAF:ler\R:\MAD\Documents\Specifications\Archive\2023\Stoughton, City of (W1)\1040.148.1-2023.maf\(14) Bid Tabs\Stoughton.1-2023.BidTab.xIsx






Strand Associates, Inc.®

. J A 910 West Wingra Drive
AR

Madison, WI 53715
(P) 608.251.4843

STRAND www.strand.com
ASSOCIATES®

Excelle Engineering

March 22, 2023

Mr. Rodney Scheel, Director of Planning and Development
City of Stoughton

207 South Forrest Street

Stoughton, W1 53589

Re: North Street and Bickley Court Reconstruction
Contract 2-2023
City of Stoughton, Wisconsin

Dear Rodney,

Bids for the North Street and Bickley Court Reconstruction project were opened on March 21, 2023.
Three bids were received with the resulting Bid tabulation enclosed.

Rock Road Companies, Inc. of Janesville, Wisconsin, was the apparent low Bidder at $1,000,933.67.
The Bid included a Bid Bond for 10 percent and Addendum No. 1 was acknowledged. The Bid is deemed
to be responsive.

Strand Associates, Inc.® has previously worked with Rock Road Companies, Inc. on projects for the
City of Whitewater and the Village of New Glarus. For those projects, the owners determined
Rock Road Companies, Inc. to be responsible.

Please contact me at 608-251-4843 with any questions regarding this project.

Sincerely,

STRAND ASSOCIJATES, INC.®

Mark A. Fisher, P.E.

Enclosure

C: Jill Weiss, P.E., Utilities Director, City of Stoughton
Brett Hebert, Public Works Director, City of Stoughton

1040.147\MAF:ler\R:\MAD\Documents\Specifications\Archive\2023\Stoughton, City of (W1)\1040.147.2-&3-2023.maf\(16) Specification Letters\(a) Resulting Bid Tabulation\2-2023\032223.docx

Arizona | lllinois | Indiana | lowa | Kentucky | Ohio | Tennessee | Texas | Wisconsin





North Street and Bickley Court Reconstruction

Contract 2-2023

City of Stoughton, Wisconsin

Solicitor: Strand Associates, Inc.

March 21, 2023 1 PM CT

Rock Road Companies, Inc.

E & N Hughes Co. Inc.

Parisi Construction, LLC.

Section Title |Line Item [ltem Description UofM Quantity JUnit Price Extension Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension
North Street
Sanitary Sewer
1|8-IN PVC Sanitary Sewer LF 490 $158.69 $77,758.10 $136.82 $67,041.80 $160.00 $78,400.00
2|6-IN PVC Sanitary Sewer Lateral LF 150 $170.95 $25,642.50 $111.44 $16,716.00 $20.00 $3,000.00
3|4-IN PVC Sanitary Sewer Lateral LF 140 $135.52 $18,972.80 $105.12 $14,716.80 $15.00 $2,100.00
4|8-IN by 6-IN PVC Sanitary Sewer Wye Fitting EA 4 $156.81 $627.24 $123.00 $492.00 $3,400.00 $13,600.00
5[8-IN by 4-IN PVC Sanitary Sewer Wye Fitting EA 4 $124.78 $499.12 $108.86 $435.44 $3,300.00 $13,200.00
6[4-FT DIA Sanitary Sewer MH EA 5 $7,064.08 $35,320.40 $6,227.31 $31,136.55 $9,500.00 $47,500.00
7|Connect New Sanitary Sewer to Existing Sanitary Sewer MH EA 1 $5,200.00 $5,200.00 $2,029.98 $2,029.98 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
8|Hauled?In Granular Backfill for Sanitary Sewer T 2000 $12.17 $24,340.00 $17.51 $35,020.00 $0.01 $20.00
9|Abandon Existing Sanitary Sewer LS 1 $2,300.00 $2,300.00 $3,948.03 $3,948.03 $3,100.00 $3,100.00
Water Main
10(8-IN DI Water Main LF 340 $146.78 $49,905.20 $154.35 $52,479.00 $170.00 $57,800.00
11(6-IN DI Water Main or Fire Hydrant Lead LF 15 $131.29 $1,969.35 $115.44 $1,731.60 $170.00 $2,550.00
12[4-IN DI Water Main LF 20 $109.59 $2,191.80 $114.86 $2,297.20 $190.00 $3,800.00
13|8-IN Water Valve and Road Box EA 1 $2,920.54 $2,920.54 $3,152.59 $3,152.59 $4,800.00 $4,800.00
14 |Fire Hydrant W/ Auxiliary Valve and Road Box EA 1 $8,550.23 $8,550.23 $9,000.54 $9,000.54 $12,000.00 $12,000.00
15|1-IN Copper Water Service LF 180 $101.60 $18,288.00 $133.73 $24,071.40 $15.00 $2,700.00
16[Connect Existing 1?IN Water Service to New Water Main INCL New Corporation Stop EA 4 $1,500.00 $6,000.00 $973.04 $3,892.16 $1,500.00 $6,000.00
17[Connect New Water Service to Existing Curb Stop INCL New Corporation Stop EA 2 $1,172.39 $2,344.78 $1,216.50 $2,433.00 $3,500.00 $7,000.00
18|1-IN Curb Stop, Corporation Stop, and Curb Stop Box EA 2 $1,044.80 $2,089.60 $1,066.64 $2,133.28 $4,500.00 $9,000.00
19|Adjust Existing Water Service Curb Stop Box EA 5 $196.81 $984.05 $278.09 $1,390.45 $300.00 $1,500.00
20[Connect to Existing Water Main EA 2 $4,200.00 $8,400.00 $3,473.36 $6,946.72 $4,000.00 $8,000.00
21|Hauled?In Granular Backfill for Water Main T 800 $12.17 $9,736.00 $17.50 $14,000.00 $0.01 $8.00
22[Abandon Existing Water Main LS 1 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,789.10 $3,789.10 $7,500.00 $7,500.00
Storm Sewer
23[24-IN RCP Storm Sewer LF 265 $122.38 $32,430.70 $138.64 $36,739.60 $160.00 $42,400.00
24[18-IN RCP Storm Sewer LF 90 $103.66 $9,329.40 $119.59 $10,763.10 $160.00 $14,400.00
25[15-IN RCP Storm Sewer LF 90 $117.81 $10,602.90 $105.24 $9,471.60 $120.00 $10,800.00
26[12-IN RCP Storm Sewer LF 115 $113.58 $13,061.70 $94.51 $10,868.65 $100.00 $11,500.00
27[5-FT Dla Storm Sewer MH EA 1 $5,632.44 $5,632.44 $6,713.96 $6,713.96 $6,500.00 $6,500.00
28[4-FT DIA Storm Sewer MH EA 2 $4,075.78 $8,151.56 $4,082.08 $8,164.16 $4,500.00 $9,000.00
29|2-FT by 3-FT Inlet EA 11 $4,175.14 $45,926.54 $2,853.43 $31,387.73 $4,200.00 $46,200.00
30(6-IN PVC Roof Drain Pipe LF 150 $50.50 $7,575.00 $50.93 $7,639.50 $75.00 $11,250.00
31|Connect Roof Drain Pipe to Storm Sewer or Inlet EA 2 $1,200.00 $2,400.00 $1,179.99 $2,359.98 $2,000.00 $4,000.00
32[Adjust Existing Inlet Casting EA 3 $664.24 $1,992.72 $625.43 $1,876.29 $750.00 $2,250.00

1040.147\MAF:ler\R:\MAD\D

ificati hive\20:

City of (W1)\1040.147.2-&3-2023.maf\(14) Bid Tabs\Stoughton.2-2023.BidTab.xlsx






33|Hauled-In Granular Backfill for Storm Sewer T 200 $11.82 $2,364.00 $17.50 $3,500.00 $0.01 $2.00
34|Abandon/Remove Existing Storm Sewer LS 1 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $3,660.31 $3,660.31 $17,500.00 $17,500.00
Street Construction
35[Common Excavation LS 1 $63,000.00 $63,000.00 $54,018.87 $54,018.87 $115,000.00 $115,000.00
36|Curb and Gutter Removal LF 750 $8.35 $6,262.50 $3.48 $2,610.00 $6.00 $4,500.00
37|Concrete Sidewalk and Driveway Apron Removal Sy 430 $9.58 $4,119.40 $11.08 $4,764.40 $25.00 $10,750.00
38|Crushed Aggregate Base Course T 1500 $18.00 $27,000.00 $14.95 $22,425.00 $18.00 $27,000.00
39|Excavation Below Subgrade (EBS) CY 300 $24.00 $7,200.00 $27.19 $8,157.00 $22.00 $6,600.00
40| EBS Backfill T 600 $19.00 $11,400.00 $14.07 $8,442.00 $15.50 $9,300.00
41|Geotextile for Subgrade Stabilization Sy 900 $2.50 $2,250.00 $2.08 $1,872.00 $2.30 $2,070.00
42]30-IN Concrete Curb and Gutter LF 750 $31.00 $23,250.00 $33.33 $24,997.50 $42.00 $31,500.00
43|5-IN Concrete Sidewalk SF 3000 $9.44 $28,320.00 $9.80 $29,400.00 $8.25 $24,750.00
4416-IN Concrete Sidewalk SF 720 $9.94 $7,156.80 $11.04 $7,948.80 $9.00 $6,480.00
45|6-IN Concrete Driveway Apron SF 800 $8.94 $7,152.00 $9.69 $7,752.00 $9.00 $7,200.00
46|Truncated Dome Detectable Warning Field SF 80 $40.00 $3,200.00 $49.20 $3,936.00 $65.00 $5,200.00
47|Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Lower Course 265 $73.00 $19,345.00 $98.09 $25,993.85 $97.00 $25,705.00
48|Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Upper Course 210 $74.00 $15,540.00 $100.37 $21,077.70 $99.00 $20,790.00
49|Asphaltic Concrete Pavement Driveway SF 100 $7.00 $700.00 $9.23 $923.00 $8.10 $810.00
50|Erosion Control LS 1 $8,178.00 $8,178.00 $6,434.31 $6,434.31 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
51|Turf Restoration (Topsoils, Seed, and Mulch) LS 1 $9,416.96 $9,416.96 $13,632.87 $13,632.87 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
52|Traffic Control LS 1 $1,974.78 $1,974.78 $11,832.12 $11,832.12 $1,500.00 $1,500.00
53[Stump Removal EA 2 $600.00 $1,200.00 $1,230.00 $2,460.00 $410.00 $820.00
54|24-IN White Epoxy Continental Crosswalk LF 210 $18.50 $3,885.00 $22.76 $4,779.60 $21.50 $4,515.00
55|18-IN White Epoxy Stop Bar Line LF 50 $15.25 $762.50 $18.76 $938.00 $17.75 $887.50
Bickely Court
Storm Sewer
56(12-IN RCP Storm Sewer LF 360 $64.41 $23,187.60 $107.41 $38,667.60 $97.00 $34,920.00
57|7-FT DIA Storm Sewer MH EA 1 $11,203.75 $11,203.75 $9,034.10 $9,034.10 $17,500.00 $17,500.00
58|4-FT DIA Storm Sewer MH EA 1 $4,075.78 $4,075.78 $6,484.85 $6,484.85 $6,000.00 $6,000.00
59(4-IN PVC Sump Pump Pipe LF 250 $62.70 $15,675.00 $44.16 $11,040.00 $50.00 $12,500.00
60|Connect Sump Pump Pipe to RCP Storm Sewer Pipe/MH Pipe or MH EA 5 $869.86 $4,349.30 $430.94 $2,154.70 $2,000.00 $10,000.00
61|Granular Backfill for Storm Sewer T 100 $17.91 $1,791.00 $17.50 $1,750.00 $0.01 $1.00
Street Construction
62 [Common Excavation LS 1 $63,000.00 $63,000.00 $59,867.56 $59,867.56 $70,000.00 $70,000.00
63|Curb and Gutter Removal LF 950 $9.31 $8,844.50 $5.11 $4,854.50 $6.00 $5,700.00
64|Concrete Sidewalk and Driveway Apron Removal SY 190 $11.36 $2,158.40 $11.51 $2,186.90 $25.00 $4,750.00
65|Crushed Aggregate Base Course T 1600 $18.00 $28,800.00 $14.93 $23,888.00 $18.50 $29,600.00
66| Excavation Below Subgrade (EBS) CY 400 $24.00 $9,600.00 $27.38 $10,952.00 $28.00 $11,200.00
67| EBS Backfill T 800 $19.00 $15,200.00 $14.55 $11,640.00 $16.00 $12,800.00
68|Geotextile for Subgrade Stabilization SY 1200 $1.96 $2,352.00 $1.76 $2,112.00 $2.30 $2,760.00
69|30-IN Concrete Curb and Gutter LF 950 $25.20 $23,940.00 $27.52 $26,144.00 $41.00 $38,950.00
70]6-IN Concrete Driveway Apron SF 2400 $8.57 $20,568.00 $9.51 $22,824.00 $8.00 $19,200.00
71|Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Lower Course T 290 $73.00 $21,170.00 $98.09 $28,446.10 $97.00 $28,130.00

1040.147\MAF:ler\R:\MAD\D

ificati hive\20: City of (W1)\1040.147.2-83-2023.maf\(14) Bid Tabs\Stoughton.2-2023.BidTab.xlsx






72|Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Upper Course T 230 $74.00 $17,020.00 $100.37 $23,085.10 $99.00 $22,770.00
73 |Asphaltic Concrete Pavement Driveway SF 150 $6.00 $900.00 $9.23 $1,384.50 $8.10 $1,215.00
74|Adjust Water Valve Box to Grade EA 1 $200.00 $200.00 $173.57 $173.57 $500.00 $500.00
75 |Adjust Sanitary Sewer MH Casting INCL New Adjusting Rings LS 1 $1,359.08 $1,359.08 $519.42 $519.42 $4,500.00 $4,500.00
76|Erosion Control LS 1 $1,025.00 $1,025.00 $15,339.20 $15,339.20 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
77|Turf Restoration (Topsoil, Seed, and Mulch) LS 1 $12,259.87 $12,259.87 $8,126.35 $8,126.35 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
78|Traffic Control LS 1 $1,474.78 $1,474.78 $686.30 $686.30 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
79[Remove and Reset Mailbox EA 8 $120.00 $960.00 $186.78 $1,494.24 $410.00 $3,280.00

Base Bid Total:

$1,000,933.67

$1,009,248.53

$1,111,033.50

1040.147\MAF:ler\R:\MAD\D

ificati hive\20: , City of (WI)\1040.147.2-83-2023.maf\(14) Bid Tabs\Stoughton.2-2023.BidTab.xlsx






S/
STRAND

ASSOCIATES®

Strand Associates, Inc.®
910 West Wingra Drive

Madison, WI 53715

(P) 608.251.4843
www.strand.com

March 22, 2023

Mr. Rodney Scheel, Director of Planning and Development
City of Stoughton

207 South Forrest Street

Stoughton, W1 53589

Re: Jackson Street Reconstruction
Contract 3-2023
City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
Dear Rodney,

Bids for the Jackson Street Reconstruction project were opened on March 21, 2023. Three bids were
received with the resulting Bid tabulation enclosed.

Rock Road Companies, Inc. of Janesville, Wisconsin, was the apparent low Bidder for the Base Bid at
$756,023.51. The Base Bid includes work on Jackson Street only. The Bid included a Bid Bond for
10 percent and Addendum No. 1 was acknowledged. The Bid is deemed to be responsive.

Alternative Bids were included for reconstruction of Olson Court and Kensington Square.
Rock Road Companies, Inc. was also the apparent low Bidder for all combinations of the Base Bid plus
the alternative Bids. The Bid for Alternative Bid No. 1 (Olson Court) was $68,320.25 and the Bid for
Alternative Bid No. 2 (Kensington Square) was $311,956.40.

Strand Associates, Inc.® has previously worked with Rock Road Companies, Inc. on projects for the
City of Whitewater and the Village of New Glarus. For those projects, the owners determined
Rock Road Companies, Inc. to be responsible.

Please contact me at 608-251-4843 with any questions regarding this project.

Sincerely,

STRAND ASSOC?ATES, INC.®

Mark A. Fisher, P.E.
Enclosure

c: Brett Hebert, Public Works Director, City of Stoughton

1040.147\MAF:ler\R:\MAD\Documents\Specifications\Archive\2023\Stoughton, City of (W1)\1040.147.2-&3-2023.maf\(16) Specification Letters\(a) Resulting Bid Tabulation\3-2023\032223.docx

Arizona | llinois | Indiana | lowa | Kentucky | Ohio | Tennessee | Texas Wisconsin





Jackson Street Reconstruction

Contract 3-2023

City of Stoughton, Wisconsin

Solicitor: Strand Associates, Inc.

March 21, 2023 1 PM CT

Rock Road Companies, Inc.

Parisi Construction , LLC.

E & N Hughes Co. Inc.

Section Title Line Item |ltem Description |UofM |Quantity Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension
Santiary Sewer
1]|6-IN PVC Sanitary Sewer Lateral LF 70 $156.03 $10,922.10 $150.00 $10,500.00 $130.91 $9,163.70
2|Adjust Sanitary Sewer MH Casting INCL New Adjusting Rings EA 3 $1,200.00 $3,600.00 $1,250.00 $3,750.00 $591.05 $1,773.15
Water Main
3|Replace Sanitary Sewer MH Casting and Adjusting Rings EA 1 $1,700.00 $1,700.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $1,394.06 $1,394.06
4]6-IN DI Fire Hydrant Lead LF 25 $131.16 $3,279.00 $150.00 $3,750.00 $140.96 $3,524.00
5|Remove and Salvage Existing Fire Hydrant to OWNER. Install OWNER-Furnished Fire Hydrant LS 1 $1,880.99 $1,880.99 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $1,657.77 $1,657.77
6|Connect to Existing Fire Hydrant Lead at Existing Valve LS 1 $2,165.08 $2,165.08 $2,700.00 $2,700.00 $1,114.91 $1,114.91
7|Adjust Water Service Curb Stop Box EA 1 $190.70 $190.70 $250.00 $250.00 $272.65 $272.65
8|Adjust Water Valve Box to Grade EA 12 $175.00 $2,100.00 $500.00 $6,000.00 $113.18 $1,358.16
9|Replace Water Valve Box Upper Section and Adjust to Grade EA 2 $650.00 $1,300.00 $650.00 $1,300.00 $370.04 $740.08
10|Abandon Water Service at Water Main and Abandon Curb Box EA 3 $1,100.00 $3,300.00 $2,000.00 $6,000.00 $2,159.82 $6,479.46
Storm Sewer
11/30-IN RCP Storm Sewer LF 60 $164.30 $9,858.00 $180.00 | $10,800.00 $117.00 $7,020.00
12]12-IN RCP Storm Sewer LF 50 $116.30 $5,815.00 $120.00 $6,000.00 $86.21 $4,310.50
13|5-FT DIA Storm Sewer MH EA 2 $5,632.44 $11,264.88 $7,400.00 $14,800.00 $5,796.81 $11,593.62
14|2-FT by 3-FT Inlet EA 2 $4,175.14 $8,350.28 $4,000.00 $8,000.00 $2,893.39 $5,786.78
15]14-IN C900 DR18 PVC Stormwater Force Main LF 1210 $175.29 $212,100.90 $250.00 $302,500.00 $157.11 $190,103.10
16|Connect New Force Main to Existing Storm Sewer LS 1 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $6,441.14 $6,441.14
17|Connect New Force Main to Existing Force Main LS 1 $2,300.00 $2,300.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $8,697.33 $8,697.33
18|Adjust Existing Inlet Casting INCL New Adjusting Rings EA 4 $680.00 $2,720.00 $620.00 $2,480.00 $682.87 $2,731.48
19|Abandon/Remove Existing Storm Sewer LS 1 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $4,100.00 $4,100.00 $4,893.84 $4,893.84
Street Construction
20|Pulverize and Grade Existing Asphalt Pavement and Base Course N 3700 $5.32 $19,684.00 $2.50 $9,250.00 $4.92 $18,204.00
21[Common Excavation LS 1 $41,000.00 $41,000.00 | $110,000.00 | $110,000.00 $86,980.67 $86,980.67
22|Curb and Gutter Removal LF 1320 $11.25 $14,850.00 $8.00 $10,560.00 $13.84 $18,268.80
23|Concrete Sidewalk and Driveway Apron Removal SY 940 $26.50 $24,910.00 $32.00 $30,080.00 $32.60 $30,644.00
24|Excavation Below Subgrade (EBS) CY 400 $24.00 $9,600.00 $30.00 $12,000.00 $25.79 $10,316.00
25| EBS Backfill T 800 $19.00 $15,200.00 $16.00 $12,800.00 $14.50 $11,600.00
26|Geotextile for Subgrade Stabilization SY 1200 $3.00 $3,600.00 $2.50 $3,000.00 $2.08 $2,496.00
27]30-IN Concrete Curb and Gutter LF 1320 $37.50 $49,500.00 $45.00 $59,400.00 $46.13 $60,891.60
28|5-IN Concrete Sidewalk SF 2000 $7.50 $15,000.00 $9.00 $18,000.00 $9.23 $18,460.00
29|6-IN Concrete Sidewalk or Shared-Use Path SF 10800 $6.25 $67,500.00 $9.00 $97,200.00 $7.69 $83,052.00
30(7-IN Concrete Sidewalk SF 180 $8.50 $1,530.00 $10.25 $1,845.00 $10.46 $1,882.80
31]6-IN Concrete Driveway Apron SF 800 $7.00 $5,600.00 $9.00 $7,200.00 $8.61 $6,888.00
32|Traffic Island EXCL Pavement Markings LS 1 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $14,000.00 $14,000.00 $9,601.24 $9,601.24
33|Truncated Dome Detectable Warning Field SF 140 $45.00 $6,300.00 $65.00 $9,100.00 $55.35 $7,749.00
34| Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Lower Course T 850 $72.00 $61,200.00 $94.00 $79,900.00 $98.09 $83,376.50
35| Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Upper Course T 700 $73.00 $51,100.00 $96.00 $67,200.00 $103.37 $72,359.00
36|Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Driveway SF 800 $3.00 $2,400.00 $3.50 $2,800.00 $9.23 $7,384.00
37[24-IN White Epoxy Continental Crosswalk LF 320 $18.50 $5,920.00 $21.50 $6,880.00 $22.76 $7,283.20

1040.147\MAF:ler\R:\MAD\D

City of (WI)\1040.147.2-&3-2023.maf\(14) Bid Tabs\Stoughton.3-2023.BidTab.xlsx






38|18-IN White Epoxy Pavement Marking - Stop Bar LF 50 $15.25 $762.50 $17.75 $887.50 $18.76 $938.00
39|4-IN White Epoxy Pavement Marking - Line LF 310 $1.10 $341.00 $1.30 $403.00 $1.35 $418.50
40|8?IN Yellow Epoxy Pavement Marking - Diagonal Line LF 40 $8.75 $350.00 $10.25 $410.00 $10.76 $430.40
41]4?IN Yellow Epoxy Pavement Marking - Line LF 180 $1.10 $198.00 $1.30 $234.00 $1.35 $243.00
42|Yellow Epoxy Curb Head LF 40 $11.50 $460.00 $13.25 $530.00 $14.15 $566.00
43|Yellow Epoxy Median Nose SF 50 $11.10 $555.00 $13.00 $650.00 $13.65 $682.50
44]4-IN Double Yellow Epoxy Lines (Both Lines) LF 135 $1.10 $148.50 $1.30 $175.50 $1.35 $182.25
45|8-IN White Epoxy Turning Lane Line LF 90 $1.35 $121.50 $1.60 $144.00 $1.66 $149.40
46|Type 2 White Epoxy Arrow Marking EA 2 $275.00 $550.00 $320.00 $640.00 $388.25 $776.50
47[18-IN Stop Sign W/ Tubular Steel Post EA 4 $295.00 $1,180.00 $580.00 $2,320.00 $615.00 $2,460.00
48|Hauled?In Granular Backfill T 1500 $12.06 $18,090.00 $0.01 $15.00 $17.04 $25,560.00
49|Erosion Control LS 1 $3,575.00 $3,575.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $14,986.84 $14,986.84
50| Turf Restoration (Topsoil, Seed, and Mulch) LS 1 $22,211.30 $22,211.30 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $10,952.66 $10,952.66
51|Class 1, Type A Urban Erosion Control Mat Sy 900 $1.85 $1,665.00 $2.10 $1,890.00 $223.94 | $201,546.00
52|Traffic Control and Detour LS 1 $11,874.78 $11,874.78 $12,700.00 $12,700.00 $14,497.00 $14,497.00
53| Traffic Signal Loop Detector Coordination and Replacement LS 1 $3,200.00 $3,200.00 $3,700.00 $3,700.00 $9,225.00 $9,225.00
Base Bid Total: $756,023.51 $995,644.00 $1,090,106.59
Bid Alternative No. 1 Rock Road Companies, Inc. Parisi Construction , LLC. E & N Hughes Co. Inc.
Olson Court
1|Curb and Gutter Removal LF 245 $11.25 $2,756.25 $21.00 $5,145.00 $13.84 $3,390.80
2|30-IN Curb and Gutter LF 190 $37.50 $7,125.00 $45.00 $8,550.00 $46.13 $8,764.70
3|18-IN Curb and Gutter LF 15 $37.50 $562.50 $100.00 $1,500.00 $46.13 $691.95
4|Concrete Sidewalk and Driveway Removal SY 150 $26.50 $3,975.00 $48.00 $7,200.00 $32.60 $4,890.00
5|5-IN Concrete Sidewalk SF 1400 $7.50 $10,500.00 $7.75 $10,850.00 $9.23 $12,922.00
6|Truncated Dome Detectable Warning Field SF 56 $40.00 $2,240.00 $65.00 $3,640.00 $49.20 $2,755.20
7|6-IN Concrete Sidewalk SF 200 $8.00 $1,600.00 $9.00 $1,800.00 $9.84 $1,968.00
8|Concrete Valley Gutter SF 485 $10.75 $5,213.75 $20.00 $9,700.00 $13.22 $6,411.70
9|Pulverize and Grade Existing Asphalt Pavement and Base Course Sy 700 $8.02 $5,614.00 $9.40 $6,580.00 $16.97 $11,879.00
10|Excavation Below Subgrade (EBS) cY 70 $30.00 $2,100.00 $44.75 $3,132.50 $25.92 $1,814.40
11|EBS Backfill T 140 $22.00 $3,080.00 $18.00 $2,520.00 $14.50 $2,030.00
12|Geotextile for Subgrade Stabilization Sy 210 $1.96 $411.60 $3.90 $819.00 $2.08 $436.80
13|Adjust Water Valve Box to Grade EA 2 $200.00 $400.00 $500.00 $1,000.00 $159.93 $319.86
14|Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Lower Course T 115 $73.00 $8,395.00 $97.00 $11,155.00 $98.09 $11,280.35
15|Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Upper Course T 90 $74.00 $6,660.00 $99.00 $8,910.00 $100.37 $9,033.30
16{24-IN White Epoxy Continental Crosswalk LF 96 $18.50 $1,776.00 $21.50 $2,064.00 $22.76 $2,184.96
17[18-IN White Epoxy Pavement Marking - Stop Bar LF 17 $15.25 $259.25 $17.75 $301.75 $18.76 $318.92
18| Traffic Control LS 1 $1,474.78 $1,474.78 $580.00 $580.00 $665.00 $665.00
19| Turf Restoration (Topsoil, Seed, and Mulch) LS 1 $3,427.12 $3,427.12 $500.00 $500.00 $1,869.60 $1,869.60
20|Erosion Control LS 1 $750.00 $750.00 $100.00 $100.00 $5,650.74 $5,650.74
Bid Alternative No. 1 Total: $68,320.25 $86,047.25 $89,277.28
Bid Alternative No. 2 Rock Road Companies, Inc. Parisi Construction , LLC. E & N Hughes Co. Inc.
Kensington Square
1|Curb and Gutter Removal LF 1450 $11.25 $16,312.50 $20.00 $29,000.00 $13.84 $20,068.00
2|30-IN Curb and Gutter LF 1450 $37.50 $54,375.00 $47.00 $68,150.00 $46.13 $66,888.50
3|Concrete Sidewalk and Driveway Removal SY 800 $26.50 $21,200.00 $40.00 $32,000.00 $32.60 $26,080.00
4[5-IN Concrete Sidewalk SF 2900 $7.50 $21,750.00 $7.75 $22,475.00 $9.23 $26,767.00
5|Truncated Dome Detectable Warning Field SF 42 $40.00 $1,680.00 $65.00 $2,730.00 $49.20 $2,066.40

1040.147\MAF:ler\R:\MAD\D

City of (WI)\1040.147.2-&3-2023.maf\(14) Bid Tabs\Stoughton.3-2023.BidTab.xlsx






6[6-IN Concrete Sidewalk SF 2100 $8.00 $16,800.00 $9.00 $18,900.00 $9.84 $20,664.00
7[6-IN Concrete Driveway Apron SF 2300 $7.00 $16,100.00 $9.00 $20,700.00 $8.61 $19,803.00
8[Concrete Valley Gutter SF 485 $10.75 $5,213.75 $20.00 $9,700.00 $13.22 $6,411.70
9|Pulverize and Grade Existing Asphalt Pavement and Base Course Sy 4020 $5.93 $23,838.60 $3.90 $15,678.00 $12.58 $50,571.60
10|Excavation Below Subgrade (EBS) CY 700 $21.00 $14,700.00 $28.00 $19,600.00 $25.92 $18,144.00
11|EBS Backfill T 1400 $20.00 $28,000.00 $15.75 $22,050.00 $14.50 $20,300.00
12|Geotextile for Subgrade Stabilization Sy 2000 $3.00 $6,000.00 $2.50 $5,000.00 $2.08 $4,160.00
13|Adjust MH Casting INCL New Adjusting Rings EA 3 $700.00 $2,100.00 $620.00 $1,860.00 $479.06 $1,437.18
14 |Adjust Inlet Casting INCL New Adjusting Rings EA 2 $675.00 $1,350.00 $620.00 $1,240.00 $509.87 $1,019.74
15|Adjust Water Valve Road Box EA 7 $200.00 $1,400.00 $410.00 $2,870.00 $176.82 $1,237.74
16|Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Lower Course T 550 $73.00 $40,150.00 $94.00 $51,700.00 $98.09 $53,949.50
17|Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Upper Course T 430 $74.00 $31,820.00 $96.00 $41,280.00 $100.37 $43,159.10
18[24-IN White Epoxy Continental Crosswalk LF 42 $18.50 $777.00 $21.25 $892.50 $22.76 $955.92
19|18-IN White Epoxy Pavement Marking - Stop Bar LF 17 $15.25 $259.25 $17.75 $301.75 $18.76 $318.92
20| Traffic Control LS 1 $500.00 $500.00 $580.00 $580.00 $665.00 $665.00
21|Turf Restoration (Topsoil, Seed, and Mulch) LS 1 $6,130.30 $6,130.30 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,869.60 $1,869.60
22|Erosion Control LS 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $12,507.69 $12,507.69
Bid Alternative No. 2 Total: $311,956.40 $368,207.25 $399,044.59

1040.147\MAF:ler\R:\MAD\D

City of (WI)\1040.147.2-&3-2023.maf\(14) Bid Tabs\Stoughton.3-2023.BidTab.xlsx






		Stoughton Contract 1-2023 Bid Letter and Tabulation.pdf

		030323

		Stoughton.1-2023.BidTab



		Bid Summary Letter with Bid Tab Contract 2-2023.pdf

		032223

		Stoughton.2-2023&3-2023.BidTab



		Bid Summary Letter with Bid Tab Contract 3-2023.pdf

		032223

		Stoughton.2-2023&3-2023.BidTab






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement with Rock Road
Companies, Inc. of Janesville, WI for the North Street & Bickley Court Reconstruction Project —
Contract 2-2023

Committee Action:  Finance Committee recommended approval  on 03/28/2023
Fiscal Impact: $693,893.96 - City

$307,039.71 - Stoughton Utilities TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
File Number: R-xxx-2023 Date Introduced: March 28, 2023

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS
WHEREAS, Contract 2-2023 is for the reconstruction of North Street and Bickley Court; and
WHEREAS, the City received three competitive bids; and
WHEREAS, Strand & Associates, the City’s contracted engineering firm, has reviewed the bids and
supports awarding the contract to the low responsible bidder, Rock Road Companies, Inc. of Janesville,
WI; and
WHEREAS, the project includes work for Stoughton Utilities; and
WHEREAS, the low bid is $1,000,933.67; now therefore
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to enter into an agreement with Rock Road Companies, Inc. of

Janesville, WI for $1,000,933.67 along with a 5% project contingency, conditioned upon approval as to
form by the City Attorney and acceptance by Stoughton Utilities for their portion of the project.

Council Action: |:| Adopted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: [ | Accept [ ] Veto
Tim Swadley, Mayor Date
Council Action: |:| Override Vote

S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R -- 2023 - North Street & Bickley Ct Reconstruction Project Contract 2-2023.docx






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement with Rock Road
Companies, Inc. of Janesville, WI for the Jackson Street Reconstruction Project — Contract 3-2023

Committee Action:  Finance Committee recommended approval on 03/28/2023
Fiscal Impact: $1,124,109.46 — City

$12,190.70 — Stoughton Utilities TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
File Number: R-xxx-2023 Date Introduced: March 28, 2023

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:
RECITALS

WHEREAS, Contract 3-2023 is for the reconstruction of Jackson Street between USH 51 and Silverado
Drive; and

WHEREAS, the project will include the installation of a 10-foot shared-use path on the south side of
Jackson Street; and

WHEREAS, the project includes two Bid Alternatives: No. 1 — Reconstruction Olson Court, No. 2 —
Reconstruct the southern portion of Kensington Square; and

WHEREAS, the City received three competitive bids; and
WHEREAS, Strand & Associates, the City’s contracted engineering firm, has reviewed the bids and
supports awarding the contract to the low responsible bidder, Rock Road Companies, Inc. of Janesville,

WI; and

WHEREAS, their low base bid is $756,023.51, Bid Alternative No. 1 is $68,320.25 and Bid Alternative
No. 2 is $311,956.40; now therefore





BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to enter into an agreement with Rock Road Companies, Inc. of
Janesville, W1, to include the base bid for $756,023.51, Bid Alternative No. 1 for $68,320.25 and Bid
Alternative No. 2 for $311,956.40 along with a 5% project contingency; conditioned upon approval as to
form by the City Attorney.

Council Action: |:| Adopted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: |:| Accept |:| Veto
Tim Swadley, Mayor Date
Council Action: |:| Override Vote

S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R -- 2023 - Jackson St Reconstruction Project Contract 3-2023.docx






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Adopt Tax Incremental Financing Application

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval  on 03/28/2023
Action:

Fiscal Impact: None TIME SENSITIVE ITEMS

File Number: R-xxx-2023 Date 3/28/2023

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton requires that detailed application be submitted when
requesting Tax Incremental Financing (TIF) funds from the City; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has not updated their application in several years but
expressed an interest to do so; and,

WHEREAS, the City Attorney offered an application developed for a neighboring
community as a starting point; and,

WHEREAS, input was received from the City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority and
the Plan Commission of the City of Stoughton for proposed changes to the TIF application; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Finance Committee has reviewed the attached TIF
application at their meeting on March 28, 2023 and recommends approval of the application;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the attached TIF application is hereby
approved for any applications effective March 29, 2023.

Council Action: |:|Ad0pted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: |:|Accept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote







; City of Stoughton
i-%w Tax Incremental Financing Application
: H}:‘S'

Please complete this application, along with such additional documentation and information you wish to supplement this
application.

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Name:

Mailing Address:

Phone: Email:

Legal Entity (check one): Individual(s) Corporation LLC Partnership

Other:

If not a Wisconsin corporation / partnership / LLC, state where organized:

Will a new entity be created for ownership (check one)? Yes No

Principals of existing or proposed corporation / partnership / LLC and extent of ownership interests (add more
pages, if necessary):

Name Address Title Interest
DEVELOPMENT TEAM
Developer: Architect:
Surveyor: Contractor:

Other Members (add more pages, if necessary):

Describe the Applicant and Development Team’s background, expertise, and experience in developing similar
projects:

Format approved 03/28/2023 R-xxx-2023






CITY GOALS OF TAX INCREMENTAL FINANCING

The City has established goals for the use of tax incremental financing. Please indicate which goals you believe
the proposed project advances. Select all that apply. [f checked as applicable, please describe in further detail
how the goal will be achieved.

O

Whether the proposed tax increment district or project assists in the implementation of the City’s

Comprehensive Plan. Please describe:

Whether the proposed tax increment district or project would eliminate blight, redevelop underused lands, or

provide suitable sites for industrial, commercial or residential development. Please describe

Whether the proposed tax increment district or project would increase employment opportunities. Please

describe

Whether the proposed tax increment district or project would increase the property tax base. Please describe

Whether the proposed tax increment district or project would increase the availability of a range of workforce

housing options, including affordable housing. Please describe

Whether the proposed tax increment district or project would include sustainability measures that will promote

a healthy environment, including measures to reduce climate change impacts. Please describe

Whether the proposed tax increment district or project would encourage unsubsidized private development.

Please describe






PROJECT AND PROPERTY INFORMATION

Address and / or Parcel Number(s) of proposed development:

Overall Project Summary and Objectives (include information describing the current and proposed zoning and uses of the
site; description of end users; estimated jobs created; anticipated value created; consistency with TID project plan, City
Comprehensive Plan, zoning ordinance, subdivision ordinance, and other City ordinances and policies as applicable;
whether there has been or will be outreach to the public or neighborhood):

For a project that contains housing, describe whether the project would increase the availability of a range of workforce
housing options, including affordable housing. If the project will not increase the availability of affordable housing, explain

why it does not, and explain whether the project could include affordable housing if the City provides additional TIF support.

Describe whether the project would include sustainability measures that will promote a healthy environment, including

measures to reduce climate change impacts.






Describe the request for tax increment financing.

“BUT FOR” TEST

Why is the requested TIF funding needed? Explain why the project cannot proceed without such support? In addition,
provide a complete description of the sources and uses of funding for the project. If land will be purchased for the project,
please describe the purchase price, and supply any appraisal or other documentation available that provides information
relating to the fair market value of the property. If you are paying more than fair market value for the property, please
explain why.

What economic benefits will result due to the development?






What non-economic benefits will the development provide to the community?

FILING REQUIREMENTS

You must provide all the following items with your signed application:
e Reimbursement Agreement: Provide a signed Reimbursement Agreement in the form approved by the City.
e Site Map: Provide a map that shows the location of the site and its immediate surroundings.

e Project Renderings: Provide preliminary architectural drawings, plans, and renderings for the project.

e Analysis of Financial Need: Each application must include financial analyses that demonstrate the need for TIF
assistance, including project budgets, proformas describing sources and uses of funds, and revenue projections.

e Project Timeline: An outline of the timeline envisioned for the project to completion.

The City may require additional documentation, including but not limited to market studies, appraisals, and / or other
documents.

AGREEMENT

By signing this application, Applicant agrees to the following:

e The information submitted is correct.
e [ understand that the City reserves the right to approve or not approve this application, in the City’s sole discretion.

Applicant Printed Name Applicant Title

Applicant Signature Date












City of Stoughton Policy
for the Creation of Tax Incremental Finance Districts
and the Approval of TIF Projects.

l. Purpose. This policy has been prepared to assist the City in determining whether
to create a Tax Incremental Finance District, and in determining whether to
approve the use of Tax Incremental Financing for particular projects. The
authority to approve the use of Tax Incremental Financing is vested solely in the
City Council. The City reserves the right to reject any and all projects, including
projects that are eligible for the use of Tax Incremental Financing, for any reason
or no reason. The City Council reserves the right to approve or disapprove any
project as it deems appropriate.

2. General Goals for the use of Tax Incremental Financing. The City may consider
whether a TIF District or a TIF project serves one or more of the following general
goals when deciding whether to create a TIF District, or whether to provide TIF
financing for a particular project:

A.  Eliminate blighting influences, redevelop underutilized lands, and provide
suitable sites for industrial, commercial or residential development.
B. Achieve or accelerate development on sites that would not be developed

without the use of Tax Incremental Financing.

Increase employment opportunities in the City.

Increase the tax base for the City and other taxing jurisdictions.

Assists implementation of the City’s Comprehensive Plan.

Provide workforce and affordable housing opportunities.

Includes sustainability measures that will promote a healthy environment,
including measures to reduce climate change impacts.

Encourage unsubsidized private development in the City.

T QFmU0

3. TIF District Creation.

A. TIF Districts will be created in accordance with the procedures and
standards in Wis. Stat. § 66.1105, and as such statute may be amended.
(See Appendix A - Department of Revenue TIF Creation Checklist).

B. The City Council may, in individual cases, expand the process for creating
a TIF District in such manner as it deems appropriate.

4. TIF Project Approval. All TIF projects must be approved by the City Council,
following review and report by the Finance Committee. The Finance Director
shall provide a report to the Finance Committee and the City Council addressing

T:pAcKETS\FINANCE\2023\03-28-2023\Backup documents\3X85149-TIF Policy (3 23
23).docx

3/24/2023 12:19 PM





the following issues, which shall be considered by the Finance Committee and
City Council before approving any TIF project:

A. Is the project authorized by the Project Plan for the TIF District?

B. Does the project serve one or more of the City’s general goals for the use of
TIF?

C. Is Tax Incremental Financing feasible, in that the TIF District will support
the level of TIF investment?

D. Is the amount of Tax Increment Financing requested reasonably necessary
to make the project financially viable?

E. Should a development agreement be required, and what terms should be
included in the agreement?

F. Is more process (such as additional public hearings or a referendum)
appropriate?

G. Such other factors as either the Finance Committee or the City Council

deem appropriate.

5. Permissive Referendum. Before the City may issue bonds or otherwise borrow
funds that will be payable over more than 10 years to fund a TIF project, the City
Council must first adopt a resolution declaring its intent to borrow the funds. If a
number of electors of the city equal to at least 15% of the of the votes cast for
governor at the last general election in the city sign and file a petition conforming
to the requirements of Wis. Stat. § 8.40 with the city clerk requesting submission
of the resolution, the City may not issue bonds or borrow funds for financing the
TIF project without calling a special election to submit the question of bonding or
borrowing to the city electors for their approval.

6. Negotiations.  City staff and the city attorney will negotiate development
agreements within the parameters established by the City Council, and subject to
final approval by the City Council.

7. Suspension of Policy. This policy shall be followed in all cases, except where the
common council approves deviating from this policy by a vote of two-thirds of all
members of the common council.

T:pAcKETS\FINANCE\2023\03-28-2023\Backup documents\3X85149-TIF Policy (3 23
23).docx

3/24/2023 12:19 PM






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Amend 2023 adopted budget for Diversity, Inclusion and Equity Task Force strategic plan

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval  on 01/10/2023
Action:

Fiscal Impact: $18,300

File Number: R-xxx-2023 Date 01/24/23

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Common Council approved R-101-2020, a special
resolution condemning racial injustice and hate and to strive for racial equity, on June 9, 2020;
and,

WHEREAS, the Community Affairs/Council Policy (CA/CP) Committee meetings in the
fall of 2020 and summer of 2021 include Community Listening Sessions on racial equity; and,

WHEREAS, the Common Council approved the creation of the Diversity, Equity, and
Inclusion (DEI) Task Force as an ad-hoc committee of the CA/CP Committee under R-003-2022
on January 25, 2022 for the development of a strategic plan; and,

WHEREAS, the DEI Task Force has been developing a strategic plan and recognizes the
need for professional assistance to complete the task; and,

WHEREAS, the DEI Task Force recommended hiring a Facilitator/Project Manager to
execute the completion of the strategic plan for a cost not to exceed $18,300 on January 4, 2023;
and,

WHEREAS, the adopted 2023 budget does not include any funding for the DEI Task
Force; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller recommends funding for the strategic
plan be included in the Common Council’s budget with a transfer from the General Fund
Unassigned Fund Balance; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Finance Committee recommends amending the 2023
adopted budget to include $18,300 in the Common Council budget for completion of a strategic
plan by the DEI Task Force;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the 2023 adopted budget be amended to





include $18,300 in the Common Council budget for professional services to complete the strategic
plan by the Diversity, Inclusion and Equity Task Force; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funding for these professional services within the
Common Council’s budget shall come from the General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance.

Fiscal note: Budget amendments require approval of nine (9) members elected. Total
expenditures will increase by 336,600 including the transfer of funds from General Revenues to
Common Council.

Council Action: I:IAdopted I:I Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:IAccept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI 53589

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

A Special Resolution Condemning Racial Injustice and Hate and to Strive for Racial Equity

Committee Action:
Fiscal Impact: None

File Number: R-101-2020 Date Introduced: June 9, 2020

A SPECIAL RESOLUTION condemning racial injustice & hate and to strive for racial
equity., The City of Stoughton Common Council supports a public commitment to
addressing the historical inequities of race, place and identity throughout our City, Dane
County, State of Wisconsin and our nation.

WHEREAS, legislative reforms such as the Civil Rights Act of 1964 have been adopted
banning discrimination because of a person's color, race, national origin, religion, or sex
and have supported progress towards racial and social justice; and

WHEREAS, “equality” is enshrined in the founding documents of our nation as one of the
highest ideals in American culture, yet race nevertheless can predict one’s success on any
and all such indicators in Wisconsin and around the country, where equity of opportunity
and outcomes remain elusive for far too many;

WHEREAS, black and brown populations in Wisconsin are far more likely to be the
victims of violent crime and are over-represented in the State’s population of
homeless and incarcerated persons, are more likely to live in areas without access to
adequate transportation, employment, nutritious food, healthcare and pathways to
home ownership;

WHEREAS, this Council reaffirms its commitment to principles of equality and freedom
for all people regardless of sex, race, religion, sexual orientation, gender identity, ability,
and national origin;

WHEREAS, this Council acknowledges that many of these inequities are still encoded and
enforced, either implicitly or subversively, in our laws, policies, and government at every
level,

WHEREAS, this Council declares racism and all systemic discrimination based on identity
unjust, supports equity and equal rights for all, and affirms the City's commitment to ending
disparities based on race, place, or identity.





THEREFORE be it resolved by the City of Stoughton Common Council that

1. The Community Affairs/Council Policy Committee pledges to develop

strategies in working with City Leadership and members of the community to
end racial disparities in Stoughton; and

The principles of inclusiveness and respect are values that can create a healthier

and welcoming community, propagaie a more productive workplace and
cultivate policies and outcomes that benefit the entire City and all its citizens.

Council Action: /_ Adopted Failed vote _|1-O

A - Boersma aDstu e

Mayoral Action: | Accept Veto

- aremerr]

Tim Sw.

,~-91-20

Date

Council Action: D Override Vote







~ RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Community Affairs/Council Policy is recommending that the City of Stoughton Common Council
approve the formation of the Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Task Force.

Commiftee Action: ~ CACP Committee recommended approval 6-0

File Number: R-3-2022 Date Introduced:  January 25, 2022

Whereas, the City of Stoughton affirms its commitment to ensuring our Community is one that is open,
inclusive and welcoming to all individuals regardless of age, gender, race, culture, sexual orientation,
religion/spiritual practice, ability or any other significant identity.

Whereas, the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin Common Council approved a Special Resolution Condemning
Racial Injustice and Hate and to Strive for Racial Equity on June 9%, 2020

Whereas, further Community Affairs/Council Policy meetings were held including Community Listening
Sessions on Racial Equity in Fall 2020 and Summer 2021

Whereas, we recognize diversity, equity and inclusion (DEI) makes our Community vital and stronger; and to
quote the wise words of Maya Angelou, Diversity makes for a rich tapestry and we must understand that all the
threads of the tapestry are equal in value no matter what their color.

Therefore, be it resolved by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the Diversity, Equity
& TInclusion Task Force be formed with a minimum of 2 Common Council members, minimum 1 City Staff
member and, given the focus on a grassroots collective, any Community members, appointed by the Mayor
with the consent of the Common Council, with a passion for DEI and commitment to social justice.

The Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Task Force is empowered with developing a Strategic Plan during
2022-2023 including DEI events & opportunities. It is anticipated the task force will present updates to
Community Affairs/Council Policy during 2022-2023 and then to the Stoughton Community and Committee of
the Whole in Fall 2023,

Council Action: |¥”| Adopted || Failed  Vote __ 10\

Mayoral Action: iZI Accept l:' Veto
i)\/vv\, f; )b(ﬂ/—&gg V- AS- 2203,
Tim Swadley, Mayor Date

Council Action: I:I Override Yote






Stoughton Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Task Force Working Document

Overview

The City of Stoughton affirms its commitment to ensuring our community is one that is open,
inclusive, and welcoming to all individuals regardless of age, gender, race, culture, sexual
orientation, religion/spiritual practice, abilitics or any other significant known identity. In an effort
to advance this vision and amplify the voice of diverse communities within Stoughton, the
Community Affairs/Council Policy (CA/CP) of the Common Council is recommending the
establishment of a Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI) Task Force.

The task force will work to develop strategies to help the City build stronger relationships with
diverse communities. Through engagement and listening, the task force will identify issues and
barriers that may limit members of our community from full participation in civic life. Acting as a
community voice, the task force will prepare and present a DEI Strategic Plan detailing
recommended actions the City may engage in to help ensure Stoughton is welcoming to all.

The task force will report updates to CA/CP in 2022 and 2023.’ﬁ is anticipated the task force will
present its recommendations to the Stoughton Community and Committee of the Whole in Fall
2023,

Potential Timeline

June 9, 2020 Special Resolution Condemning Racial Injustice and Hate and to Strive for Racial
Equity

Later 2021/Early & Mid 2021 Intermittent CA/CP Discussions

August 2021 Community Listening Sessions on Racial Equity

Fall 2021 CACP discussion, recommend Task Force

January/February 2022 Announce Task Force, seek applicants

Late Winter/Spring 2022 Appoint members, initial meeting,

12 — 15 month development of Strategic Plan with DEI events, opportunities

2023 (Fall anticipated) Presentation of DEI Strategic Plan to Stoughton Community and Committee
of the Whole





Potential Resolution

Community Affairs/Council Policy is recommending that the City of Stoughton Common Council
approve the formation of the Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Task Force.

Whereas, the City of Stoughton affirms its commitment to ensuring our Community is one that is
open, inclusive and welcoming to all individuals regardless of age, gender, race, culture, sexual
orientation, religion/spiritual practice, ability or any other significant identity

Whereas, the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin Common Council approved a Special Resolution
Condemning Racial Injustice and Hate and to Strive for Racial Equity on June 9th, 2020

Whereas, further Community Affairs/Council Policy meetings were held including Community
Listening Sessions on Racial Equity in Fall 2020 and Summer 2021

Whereas, we recognize diversity, equity and inclusion (DEI) makes our Community vital and
stronger; and to quote the wise words of Maya Angelou, Diversity makes for a rich tapestry and we
must understand that all the threads of the tapestry are equal in value no matter what their color

Therefore, be it resolved by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the Diversity,
Equity & Inclusion Task Force be formed with a minimum of 2 Common Council members,
minimum 2 City Staff members and, given the focus on a grassroots collective, any Community
members, appointed by the Mayor with the consent of the Common Council, with a passion for
DEI and commitment to social justice.,

The Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Task Force is empowered with developing a Str ategw Plan
during 2022-2023 including DEI events & opportunities. It is anticipated the task force RAN present
updates to Community Affairs/Council Policy during 2022-2023 and then to the Stoughton
Community and Committee of the Whole in Fall 2023.






Potential Application

CITY OF STOUGHTON COMMON COUNCIL
Community Affairs/Council Policy

Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Task Force Application

If you are interested in serving our community on the Diversity, Equity & Inclusion (DEI) Task Force, please
complete this application form and return it by email to the City Clerk: Candee Christen
cchristen@ci.stoughton.wi.us or you can land mail it to City Hall Attn: City Clerk, 207 S. Forrest St., Stoughton, W1
53589. If you have additional questions, please contact City Hall at 608-873-6677 or email Candee Christen at the
email listed above.

Thank you for your interest!

Name:

Street Address:

City: State: Zip Code:
Phone #: Email:

Related Experiences and Strengths (feel free to attach your resume if you have one):

How would you describe your current thinking about diversity, equity & inclusion
and has your thinking changed over time? If so, please describe.

What motivates you to be part of this working group?

Can you commit to six to eight (virtual) meetings (utilizing a doodle poll, most
likely weekday evenings and/or Saturday late morning lasting 60-90 minutes) in
2022 and also six to eight (virtual) meetings in 20237






Potential FAQ document

Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Task Force

Most Frequently Asked Questions

What is a Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Task Force?

A Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Task Force (DEI) can take on different for to ms depending on
how it is implemented and how it is utilized. In Stoughton, the task force will begin at the
grassroots by leading efforts to engage and listen to diverse communities within Stoughton. Task
force members are empowered to make recommendations regarding policy, practices, and
standards in a strategic plan to help Stoughton result in positive change.

Why does Stoughton need a Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Task Force?

In the resolution entitled A Special Resolution Condemning Racial Injustice and Hate and to Strive
for Racial Equity, the Common Council emphasized a desire to see take proactive steps taken
ensure Stoughton is open and welcoming to all individuals. A more inclusive and welcoming
Stoughton improves everyone’s quality of life. Stoughton is stronger when everyone fully
participates and engages in civic life. The formation of the task force isn’t the conclusion of this
effort, but an important step toward work that remains in progress and to lead to positive systemic
change,

How will the members be selected?

An application will be posted on the city’s website. Selected applicants will be appointed by the
Mayor with consent of the City Council. Community Affairs/Council Policy and the Mayor desire
to recommend the appointment of individuals who will give voice to a variety of different
perspectives and experiences.

What is the time commitment?

The task force will meet at least once every other month; initially monthly. It is anticipated
meetings will take place weekday evenings or later Saturday mornings. Members may expect to
dedicate 2-3 hours a month outside of meetings depending on task force activities. The time
commitment may vary as the task force progresses in its work. The Stoughton DEI Task Force is
anticipated to complete its work in the Fall of 2023,

Where will meetings take place?

Meetings will likely take place virtually. Eventually, meetings may take place at the Library or City
Hall, depending on availability of space, schedules, and COVID-19 recommendations. DEI Task
Force activities may be conducted virtually or at alternative locations as necessary.





What will the Task Force do?

The task force will work in partnership with CA/CP and City Staff to coordinate outreach and
develop recommendations to ensure Stoughton is a welcoming and inclusive community.

Through engagement and listening, this task force will work to identify issues and any barriers that
may prevent friends or neighbors from fully participating in civic life. To accomplish this the task
force may compile data, conduct surveys, interview residents, gain insight from experts, and
coordinate community focused activities.

What does the DEI Task Force present the Community and Committee of the
Whole?

The task force will develop and present its findings in the form of a DEI Strategic Plan to
Community Affairs/Council Policy and then to the Stoughton Community and Committee of the
Whole, including key themes identified in its engagement and recommendations related to relevant
policies and practices. As a starting point, the task force will focus on actions that:

* Ensure Stoughton is open and welcoming to all
+ Help build new and stronger relationships with diverse communities

* Facilitate a greater understanding of relevant issues, barriers, disparities, and recognition of how
diversity strengthens our community

» Identify barriers and address challenges to a more diverse workforce and representation across the
breadth of elected officials, boards, and committees. CA/CP anticipates that task force members
will have the opportunity to remain involved and assist with implementation and ongoing work
related to diversity, equity, and inclusion in Stoughton beyond 2023.





Resources

Strategic Plans

https://plandev.countvofdane.com/documents/RGEI/RGE]-Final-Plan-03.05.20.pdf Dane County
https://www.happyvalleyor.gov/diversity-equity-and-inclusion-committee/ Happy Valley Oregon pop. 20,000
https://www.ci.northfield. mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/9661/Northfield-Racial-Equity-Action-Plan?bidid= Northfield,
MN pop. 20,000

Events/Webpage
https://equity.countyofdane.com/Cultural-Events Dane County Cuitural Updates and Events

https://www.ci.cedarburg.wi.us/diversity-equity-and-inclusion-task-force Cedarburg pop. 12,000
https.//www.geneva.il,us/1392/Diversity-Equity-Inclusion-Task-Force Geneva, IL pop. 22,000

hitps://www.vi.cottagegrove wi.gov/610/Ad-Hoc-Diversity-Equity-and-Inclusion-Co Cottage Grove
https://www.cityofmadison.com/civil-rights/programs/racial-equity-social-justice-initiative Madison
https://www.cityofmiddieton.us/611/Equity Middleton
https://www.mymonona,com/1510/Diversity-Equity-and-Inclusion-Efforts Monona

Meount Horeb

Oregon

https://cityofsunprairie.com/929/Biversity-and-Inclusion  Sun Prairie

Verona

htips://www.vil. waunakee.wi.us/918/Diversity-Equity-Inclusion Waunakee

https://equity.countyofdane.com/ Dane County

Other Resources

https://wisconsin.planning.org/knowledge-center/equity-and-inclusive-planning/
https://www.wicounties.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/02/Governing-For-Equity-implementing-an-Equity-Lens-in-
Local-Government.pdf

https://www.racialequityalliance.org/tools-resources/
https://mrsc.org/Home/Explore-Topics/Governance/Citizen-Participation-and-Engagement/DE|-Resources-for-Local-
Government.aspx

https://www.ci.northfield.mn.us/1372/Diversity-Equity-and-Inclusion Northfield, MN
https://wwhttps://www.platteville.org/bc/page/task-force-inclusion-diversity-and-equity-tide  Platteville
w.wauwatosa.net/government/open-government/making-wauwatosa-more-inclusive Wauwatosa

Images

https://www.mranet.org/sites/default/files/image/2019-11/bigstock%20-%20diversity.ipg

https://shim-

res.cloudinary.com/image/upload/c crop,h 718w 1277,x Oy 0/w auto:100,w 1200,q 35,f auto/vl/Competencies/i
Stock-1290118946 zviexv.ipg

https://encrypted-
tbn0.gstatic.com/images?q=tbn:ANd9GcQialeH5403c4CHAyyxh71apZxSacseWXNXECS82msBuwBMESYDzA-
734b00Y40k7PamTU&usqp=CAU

https://encrypted-

tbn0.gstatic.com/images?g=tbn:ANd9GcToz6dtVOSEWxbt Z9GEUiByhxNG1UZhBt3yQG27ilZedHzShnkfcB-
2044TnHRz9Ug7Cuk&usgp=CAU

https://encrypted-tbr(.gstatic.com/images?q=thbn:ANd9GcQYPULOUTEU sCto9i0FhUOnoXkiDSYIA-
ZQIFOfGEVxyREGQVLOs46UuSYsytn-9KL8Q&usqp=CAU











RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

DEI Task force recommends approval up to $18,300 from the Reserve Fund Balance to hire a Facilitator/Project
Manager to execute the completion of the DEI Strategic Plan.

File Number: R--2023 Date Introduced:

Whereas, The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin Common Council approved a Special resolution
condemning Racial Injustice and Hate and to strive for Racial Equity on June 9, 2020

Whereas, Community Affairs Policy meetings were held including, Community Listening Sessions on
Racial Equity in the Fall of 2020 and Summer of 2021.

Whereas, The Common Council approved the formation of a Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (DEI)
Task Force on January 25, 2022

Whereas, The Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Task Force is charged with developing a Strategic Plan
during 2022- 2023 including DEI events & opportunities and anticipate presenting the Strategic Plan to
the City and Stoughton Community in Fall 2023

Whereas, the DEI Task Force has been developing the Strategic Plan and recognizes the need for
professional assistance to complete the task

Therefore be it resolved by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby approves hiring of a
Project Manager for Diversity, Equity & Inclusion for up to $18,300 during 2023-24. The DEI Project Manager
may utilize the resources of the Stoughton DEI Task Force and report to the Stoughton City Council directly.

Council Action: I:I Adopted I:I Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:I Accept I:I Veto

Tim Swadley, Mayor Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote






MQSAIC

City of Stoughton

DEI Task Force:
Project Management
and Plan Development

Prepared By:
Mosaic LLC
Abha Thakkar, Owner

abha@mosaicmadison.com
(608) 213-6879
mosaicmadison.com





Q About Mosaic

Mosaic LLC is a community-based consulting company founded by Abha Thakkar, a
community organizer, facilitator and nonprofit administrator with 20+ years of local
leadership experience.

Mosaic brings a unigue combination of skills, experience and relationships to each
project. Our expertise includes grassroots leadership development, collective action,
non-extractive public engagement, trauma-informed care, food systems resilience,
community journalism, solidarity economics, restorative justice and nonprofit
operations, including fiscal management and policy and process development through
an antiracist lens.

As an organization led by an Indian American woman, Mosaic has deep ties to municipal
and county government, dozens of nonprofits, local businesses and communities of
color and often works through subcontracts with other leaders of color to ensure
authentic and non-extractive processes that center people with lived experience.

Mosaic's portfolio of work includes multiple cross-sector collective impact initiatives in
violence prevention, early childhood, worker-owned cooperative development, mental
health, and neighborhood-based health, which engage extensive networks of expertise
among leaders of color and people with lived experience.

Finally, Mosaic's approach of building trust and shared power among its partners plays a
critical role in ensuring that our work is broadly representative and, in the long-run,
restorative and generative for those involved and impacted.

Mosaic LLC - (608) 213-6879 - abha@mosaicmadison.com






@ Project Summary

The City of Stoughton DEI Task Force is seeking
project management and facilitation services on
behalf of the City of Stoughton's City Council
and municipal government to develop a plan to
address the goals outlined in the June 9, 2020
City Council Resolution R-101-2020:

1. The Community Affairs/Council Policy
Committee pledges to develop strategies in
working with City Leadership and members of
the community to end racial disparities in
Stoughton; and

2. The principles of inclusiveness and respect are
values that can create a healthier and welcoming
community, propagate a more productive
workplace and cultivate policies and outcomes
that benefit the entire City and all its citizens.

Scope of Services:

Mosaic LLC will create and facilitate a process that
supports the DEI Task Force in:
e Developing a shared vocabulary and
understanding of DEI issues;
e Finding clarity and alignment around the
scope, goals and timeline of a DEI plan;
¢ |dentifying and engaging stakeholders to
conduct an environmental scan and gather
feedback based on that scope; and
e Transforming that input into an actionable
plan that will help the City of Stoughton
achieve the values it aspires to in R-101-
2020.

Anticipated Outcomes:

A DEI Plan for the City of Stoughton co-created by
its residents and leaders that articulates the
values, goals and actionable work needed to
foster a more equitable, inclusive and just
community, as articulated in R-101-2020.

Mosaic LLC - (608) 213-6879 - abha@mosaicmadison.com






Q Project Timeline & Budget

Estimated
Hours

Project Tasks Timeframe

Establishing Healthy Group Process February 2023 6 $900

Community Training Workshops on various DEI topics to
help develop a shared vocabulary and framework for
plan development. Topics will include but are not
limited to: the history, attributes and impact of Cultures
of Dominance and Division and the transition to
Cultures of Interconnectedness and Liberation; levels of
impact: from individual to relational to institutional to
systems change; and the roles of power, intersectionality,
trauma, and restorative and transformative justice in DEI
work.

March-June 2023 24 $3600

Developing alignment on Values, Vision, Goals & Scope July - September

of DEI plan, including a survey of plans fromm comparable 5023 12 $1800
communities.
September -
October 2023 $450 -
Environmental Scan (TBD by the 3-15 hours $2250
established
scope of plan)
September -
October 2023 $450 -
Stakeholder Engagement (TBD by the 3-15 hours $2250
established
scope of plan)
. November - $1800 -
C le & Anal Feedback 12-20h
ompile nalyze Feedbac December, 2023 ours $3000
. December 2023 -
Develop & Write Pl 12h 1800
evelop rite Plan January 2024 ours $
January -
February 2024 $900 -
Share with stakeholders for final round of feedback (TBD - could be 6 -12 hours $1800
conducted by
group)
Submit Plan for Approval March 2024 6 hours $900
TOTAL 84 - 122 hours ::z'ggg "
i)

** The final cost will fall within this range but will be dependent on how much time the DEI Task Force would like
to engage Mosaic LLC for the environmental scan, stakeholder engagement, and data transcribing beyond
assisting the task force in designing those processes.

Mosaic LLC - (608) 213-6879 - abha@mosaicmadison.com






(Q Mosaic's Rate: $150 per billable hour

e Mosaic charges a consulting fee of $150 per billable hour, invoiced and paid on a
monthly or quarterly basis. This includes any direct service time and planning time
that is specific to a client's project. We do not charge for time spent in ongoing
model refinement, research and consultant professional development, even when
it directly benefits a specific client.

e Ourfeeincludes training in and use of all of our paid digital tools, at the interest
and consent of the client, with the option for clients to continue using any of those
tools at a reduced subscription fee once our contracted work is complete.

e Our fee also includes administrative costs and costs related to any subcontracting
relationships we establish to provide needed support. We strive to make our
services transparent and accessible while providing fair and equitable wages to
any subcontractor we engage. Mosaic will disclose the existence of any such
relationships to the client before work has been delegated.

e Finally, as part of our antiracist business model, we offer fees on a sliding scale to
ensure that we can support low-wealth communities and organizations in
building capacity and sustainability. We count on those who can afford to pay
market rates to do so, so we can offer reduced costs to those who cannot.

(Q Notes on Project Timeline

Mosaic LLC has attempted to outline a reasonable process and timeline to accomplish
this work. And in order for it to be truly reflective and inclusive of your commmunity and
responsive to its interests and needs, this timeline may need to be adapted. The timeline
and costs, as mentioned on page four, will also be dependent on how much time and
capacity the DEI Task Force and the City of Stoughton is able to leverage to conduct the
environmental scan, stakeholder engagement and data transcription.

Ultimately, in order to have true legitimacy and buy-in, a DEI plan has to include the
voices of people impacted at all levels. Our goal is to create something that the
community is invested in and committed to. This project, even more so than most, will
be a balancing act between the efficient use of time and resources and its eventual
efficacy and impact. We hope to strike a reasonable balance. This proposal reflects our
best estimates, knowing that this process will likely be an organic one as we together
explore these issues and learn more about your community's needs.

Mosaic LLC - (608) 213-6879 - abha@mosaicmadison.com







Abha Thakkar

Social Change Practitioner

A community organizer, trainer and nonprofit administrator with 20+ years of experience in
grassroots leadership, non-extractive community engagement, collective action, restorative
justice, policy development, local food resilience and systems analysis through an antiracist lens.

Recipient of the Madison Social Justice Center Visionary Award.

CONTACT PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE SINCE 2001
608-213-6879 Mosiac LLC, Owner & Lead Consultant
abha@mosaicmadison.com March 2021 - present
mosaicmadison.com e Facilitating and supporting cross-sector collective impact initiatives
in multiple issue areas including violence prevention, early childhood
CURRENT VOLUNTEER SERVICE services, land use and neighborhood-based health councils

e Workshops in grassroots and neighborhood leadership, racial justice,
nonprofit management, as well as executive and board coaching

Dane County Food Council e Community organizing training and advocacy campaign design

Madison Area Community Land e Nonprofit administration, capacity-building, program

Trust Board of Directors implementation, evaluation and assessment, and organizational and
policy development through an antiracist lens

e Antiracist public policy and process development

e Non-extractive community engagement, outreach and input

e Communications, publishing and storytelling

EDUCATION e Harm repair, trauma-informed care, and nature-based healing

e Circle process, meeting, and strategic planning facilitation services

e Participation in Johns Hopkins Racial Equity and Economic Justice

Dane County Violence Prevention
Coalition

UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN - food systems learning community

MADISON

Bachelor of Arts, Honors, May 1998

Political Science and International Northside Planning Council, Executive Director

Relations, emphasis in South Asia. Northside News, Editor

Certificates in Integrated Liberal 2001 - 2007; 2013 - 2021

Studies and Global Cultures Community capacity-building and food systems development
Responsibilities

Elementary Education, June 2001 e Managed and stabilized community development and food systems

nonprofit organization. Grew from 3 employees and $240,000 budget
to 24 employees and $1,000,000+ budget in 3 years.

¢ Nonprofit program and social enterprise development,
implementation and evaluation; community organizing, leadership

Grades 1-9, Political Science

INDUSTRIAL AREAS FOUNDATION

Sl 2001 - o development & capacity-building; Northside News publication; fiscal
Broad-Based Organizing Training management and budgeting; operations, administrative oversight
and reporting; fund development and grant writing; visioning and
MADISON COLLEGE strategic planning; organizational development; board development
PHP Developer Certificate and support; personnel development and management; volunteer
December 2010 leadership development; communications and public relations;

foster and maintain external partnerships, including local
government officials and government entities.

Coursework in PHP, Java, JavaScript,
SQL, XML, HTML & CSS






SKILLS & PROFICIENCIES
AT A GLANCE

Systems analysis, evaluation
and redesign through an
antiracist lens

Nonprofit administration and
organizational development
Nonprofit program development,
management and evaluation
Teaching, training, supervision
and mentoring

Meeting and circle facilitation
Social enterprise development
and business planning

Food systems analysis and
program design

Antiracist decision-making and
democratic governance models.
Facilitation of collective impact
cross-sector collaboratives
Grassroots leadership
development

Community organizing:
intentional relationship-
building, issue advocacy,
strategy and tactics

Restorative justice, trauma-
informed care and healing
practices

Community-based economic
development principles
Strategic planning and visioning
Fundraising and grant-writing
Financial management and
budgeting

Writing, public speaking and

storytelling

Community journalism and
newspaper publication
Volunteer management

Web application development &
website design; database design
Languages: French, Gujarati,
Hindi, introductory Spanish

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE SINCE 2001

Northside Planning Council & Northside News (Cont.)
Areas of Focus & Experience

e Stable Families, Strong Community - supported multiple collective
impact initiatives to enhance family and community well-being
through violence prevention and early childhood services.

e Community engagement in local government - organized multiple
public meetings and forums to foster awareness of local candidates
and facilitate community input into public processes.

¢ Land Use & Antiracism Work Groups - convened cross-
organizational collaboratives for learning and action around land use
and antiracist activism.

¢ Northside News - coordinated volunteers, developed content,
assisted with copy editing, design and layout of bimonthly
community newspaper with a circulation of 12,500+

e FEED Kitchens - developed policies and management systems, raised
funds, cultivated stakeholders and oversaw daily operations of 5400
sq. ft. food business incubator. FEED consistently served 80+ food
businesses, over 50% of which were co-owned/operated by women
and/or people of color.

e FEED Bakery Training Program - helped develop, fund and
implement bakery job training program with 100% job placement rate.

e MarketReady Program - developed and oversaw program that
supported 30 food entrepreneurs, primarily women and people of
color, with coaching, training and business development funds to
prepare them for tenancy in the future Madison Public Market. 29 out
of 30 entrepreneurs completed the program successfully.

e Healthy For All - strategized and developed funding for food recovery
program that annually rescued hundreds of thousands of pounds of
prepared foods and gleaned produce for redistribution at food
pantries and community meal sites throughout Dane County.

e FEED To Go - developed and implemented meal delivery program
during the early stages of the COVID-19 pandemic that contracted
with BIPOC-owned food businesses to help them sustain through the
quarantine. Raised over $250,000 to provide over 40,000 meals to
vulnerable home-bound residents through 100+ new volunteers.

The Memory Project, E-Luminate Program Co-Founder & Director
2007-2013 (2013 - current, continued as volunteer)

Supported the education of former child soldiers in northern Uganda and
former slaves in India through service-learning programs at US schools.

e Oversaw the operations and development of Books of Hope in
which over 20,000 American students wrote and illustrated
hand-made books in their classrooms that were sent to 18
“sister schools” in Uganda and India. Shipped 25,000 Ibs of
books and donated goods to Uganda.

e Transformed Books of Hope into E-luminate. In 2011, transitioned
from sending printed books from U.S. schools to sending
electronic materials made by American students, in the form of
PowerPoint presentations, videos, and PDFs, and building
multimedia centers in Sierra Leone and Uganda for the materials
to be used.

e Assisted with other Memory Project programs, traveling to 45+
countries to work with vulnerable and orphaned children.






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Write off 2021-2022 delinquent personal property tax bills

Committee Finance Committee recommended on 03/28/2023

Action:

Fiscal Impact: $720.34 TIME SENSITIVE ITEM
File Number: R- -2023 Date 3/28/2023

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the listing of 2021-2022 personal property tax bills below have proven to be
uncollectible; and,

WHEREAS, the amounts paid to Dane County, Stoughton Area School District, and
Madison College have been charged back to those taxing jurisdictions and payments have been
received from these taxing jurisdictions for the 2021-2022 tax bills in the amount of $1,141.21;
and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Finance Committee met on March 28, 2023 to consider
writing off unpaid personal property tax amounts due to the City of Stoughton and recommended
that the amount of $720.34 be written off for the following businesses:

Business Year Amount  Reason

Big Sky Restaurant LLC 2022 $73.39 Closed/Uncollectable
Elsing’s Second Hand Shop 2022 $42.04 Closed/Uncollectable
Floridas Natural Food Service Inc 2022 $2.00 Closed/Uncollectable
Hamacher Lawn Care 2022 $36.69 Moved/Uncollectable
Maria Boll Attorney At Law 2022 $43.37 Closed/Uncollectable
Morales Family Restaurant 2021-22 $145.21 Closed/Uncollectable
Never Mind Inn 2022 $86.74 Closed/Uncollectable
Rev Jim’s 2022 $18.68 Closed/Uncollectable
Rise-Up 2022 $26.02 Online/Uncollectable
Stoughton Sweet Shoppe 2022 $48.71 Closed/Uncollectable
TEC Appraisers 2022 $15.34 Moved/Uncollectable
The Printing House 2022 $77.40 Closed/Uncollectable
Viking Vending 2022 $104.75 Closed/Uncollectable
Total $720.34;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of





Stoughton that the proper city official(s) are hereby directed and authorized to write off the above
delinquent personal property taxes in the amount of $720.34.

Council Action: I:IAdopted I:I Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:IAccept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vo






CITY OF STOUGHTON

FINANCE DEPARTMENT
207 South Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589

(608) 873-6677 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us

"y
- e

DATE: March 28, 2023

TO: Finance Committee/Common Council
FROM: Lisa Aide, Treasurer

RE: Delinquent Personal Property

The attached Personal Property bills are all delinquencies from 2021-2022. They are all out of
business or have moved out of the city limits and have proven to be uncollectable. The bills
have been charged back to the other taxing jurisdictions (County, School District and MATC)
and $1,141.21 was recouped. The criteria to charge back the taxing jurisdictions is the business
has to be bankrupt, out of business or moved out of the City limits. | am requesting that the
amount of $720.34, which is the cities portion of the 2021-2022 bills, be written off in full for
the businesses that have proved to be closed or relocated and uncollectable.



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/



